
AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 
A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, 

February 6, 2024 

ROLL CALL                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 3, 2024 MINUTES 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY 

THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2023-3513-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of 

Interstate 12, Covington; S11, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 12.70 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeffrey Schoen 

Owner: Succession of Jewel Chatellier Gennaro - Anthony Gennaro Jr. & 

Lisa Gennaro 

Council District: 1 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING AND JANUARY 3, 2024 

MEETING 

 

2. 2023-3586-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Proposed Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District), MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location:  Parcel located on the east side of Beech Avenue, south of Birch Avenue, 

Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 

Acres:    0.253 acres 

Petitioner:   Boss Up Rentals and Renovations LLC - Elisha Johnson 

Owner:   Dragonfly Enterprises Inc.  - Jamie Lindsay 

Council District:  14 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING AND JANUARY 3, 2024 

MEETING 
 

 

 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

3. Zoning Case No. ZC01-03-028 

  Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

  WARD 4 DISTRICT 11 

  Parcel located on the northwest intersection of Interstate 12 and Louisiana Highway 1088,      

  Mandeville 

  S33, T7S, R12E 

  SIZE – 161.115 acres 

  PETITIONER – Crosby Development Company, LLC 

  OWNER - Crosby Development Company, LLC, Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc.,                 

  The AZBY Fund 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING AND JANUARY 3, 2024 

MEETING 

 

4. 2023-3609-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: CBF-1 (Community Based Facilities District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 22 West, being 

1846 Louisiana Highway 22 West, Madisonville; S17, T7S, R10E; 

Ward 1, District 1 

Acres:   7.001 acres 

Petitioner:   Jeff Schoen 

Owner:   Crosby Development LLC 

Council District: 1 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING 

 

5. 2023-3665-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190 and the east and 

west sides of Pruden Road, west of Penn Mill Road, Covington; S25, 

T6S, R10E; Ward 3, District 3 

Acres:   36.85 acres 

Petitioner:   Roland Vaughn Cimini 

Owner:   Terryland, LLC - Roland Vaughn Cimini  

Council District: 3 

 

6. 2023-3666-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of McDonald Road, west of 

Louisiana Highway 1077, Covington; S28, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, 

District 3 

Acres:   1 acre 

Petitioner:   Jeffrey D. Schoen 

Owner:   EMJ Real Estate, LLC 

Council District: 3 

 

7. 2023-3667-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District), MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO 

Rural Overlay 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO 

Rural Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Varnado Road, east of LA 

Highway 25, Folsom; S3, T4S & T5S, R10E; Ward 2, District 3 

Acres:   19.144 acres 

Petitioner:   Mary Garrett Neal 

Owner:  Lawrence Garrett, Oline Garrett Johnson, Doroty Cousins, Freddie 

Garrett, Jr., Dorothy Garrett, Margaret Diane Garrett, Mary Garrett 

Neal, Lucy Garrett Cyprian, Clayton Garrett, Hubert Garrett, Orease 

Garrett, and Nelson Garrett 

Council District: 3 

 

 

 



AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

8. 2023-3668-ZC 

Text change: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ST. TAMMANY PARISH CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, PART II – LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 130 -  ARTICLE 

VI, DIVISION 25 – HC-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; SECTION 130-918 

PERMITTED USES: INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING SIZE 

FOR (13) AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO EXCEED 

10,000 SQUARE FEET TO 40,000 SQUARE FEET AND DIVISION 26 – HC-2A 

HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, SECTION. 130-945 – PERMITTED USES: 

INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING SIZE FOR (13) 

AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO EXCEED 10,000 

SQUARE FEET TO 75,000 SQUARE FEET 

 

9. 2023-3669-ZC 

Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and EO (Entertainment 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Gause Boulevard and 

Westminster Road, Slidell; S4, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14 

Acres:   .72 acres 

Petitioner:   Lorie Duval 

Owner:  Joan Mogensen and Frank Sciara 

Council District: 14 

 

10. 2023-3670-ZC 

Existing Zoning: I-4 (Heavy Industrial District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: I-3 (Heavy Industrial District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dr. TJ Smith Expressway, Pearl 

River; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 9 

Acres:   1.25 acres 

Petitioner:   Harrison Eldred 

Owner:  Lorre Lowe 

Council District: 9 

 

 

PLAN REVIEW CASES – APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE 

PLANS ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2023-3616-PR – USE: Mixed-Use Retail 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: NC-5 (Retail and Service District) 

USE SIZE: Buildings in Phases: 3,265 sq. ft., 5,695 sq. ft., 4,400 sq. ft., 12,495 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER:  David Divincenti, Sr. 

OWNER: 21 At The Point, LLC 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21 and the east side of LA 

Highway 1077, Madisonville; S38, S41, S44, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 4 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING AND JANUARY 3, 2024 

MEETING 

 
2. 2023-3631-PR – USE: Restaurant 

CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

USE SIZE:        +/-5,405 sq. ft. 

PETITIONER:  Scott St. Romain 

OWNER: Scott St. Romain 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 21, south of Cherokee Rose 

Lane, Covington 
POSTPONED FROM THE JANUARY 3, 2024 MEETING 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

OLD BUISNESS 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

1 
 

ROLL CALL  
Present:  Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso and Hernandez  

Absent:  McInnis and Gaines 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Ross Liner, Helen Lambert, Leslie DeLatte, Erin Cook and Emily Couvillion 
                                                                                  
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
⋅ Please silence all phones and electronic devices 
⋅ Appeals 
⋅ Speaker Cards 
⋅ Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 
⋅ Please exit the building 
 
INVOCATION  Seeger 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Crawford  
 
APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MINUTES 

Truxillo made a motion to accept as written, second by Crawford 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:   
 
 POSTPONING OF CASES: 
 

1. 2023-3513-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of 

Interstate 12, Covington; S11, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 
Acres: 12.70 acres 
Petitioner:  Jeffrey Schoen 
Owner: Succession of Jewel Chatellier Gennaro - Anthony Gennaro Jr. & 

Lisa Gennaro 
Council District: 1 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING 
 
Jeff Schoen came to the podium 
 
A community meeting for this case was set up for Wednesday, January 24, 2024 at 6pm with Commission 
members Doherty, Troncoso and Hernandez attending, 
 
Helen Lambert then also reminded everyone that a community meeting for case 2023-3609-ZC will be held 
on January 16, 2024 at 6 pm with Commission members Doherty, Truxillo, Narcisse and Hernandez 
attending 
 
Bernard Stigler spoke against this request 
 
Truxillo made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Seeger 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:   
 
 
  
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

2 
 

2. 2023-3586-ZC 
Existing Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 
Proposed Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District), MHO (Manufactured Housing 

Overlay) 
Location:  Parcel located on the east side of Beech Avenue, south of Birch Avenue, 

Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 
Acres:   0.253 acres 
Petitioner:   Boss Up Rentals and Renovations LLC - Elisha Johnson 
Owner:   Dragonfly Enterprises Inc.  - Jamie Lindsay 
Council District:  14 
 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING 
 
Jamie Lindsay came to the podium 
 
Horne made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Narcisse 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:   
 
  3.-Zoning Case No. ZC01-03-028 

  Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 
  WARD 4 DISTRICTS 5 & 7 
  Parcel located on the northwest intersection of Interstate 12 and Louisiana Highway 1088,      
  Mandeville 
  S33, T7S, R12E 
  SIZE – 161.115 acres 
  PETITIONER – Crosby Development Company, LLC 
  OWNER - Crosby Development Company, LLC, Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc.,                 
  The AZBY Fund 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING 
 
Jeff Schoen came to the podium 
 
Truxillo made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Troncoso 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:   
 

3. 2023-3621-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Proposed Zoning:  HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location:  Parcel located on the on the southwest corner of Desoto Street and 

Asbury Drive, Mandeville; S34, T7S, R11E; Ward 4, District 5 
Acres:   1.312 acres 
Petitioner:   Richard Flick 
Owner:  Richard Flick 
Council District:  5 
 

Paul Mayronne came to the podium 
 
Truxillo made a motion to postpone to March, second by Troncoso 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

3 
 

1. 2023-3616-PR – USE: Mixed-Use Retail 
CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 
ZONING: NC-5 (Retail and Service District) 
USE SIZE: Buildings in Phases: 3,265 sq. ft., 5,695 sq. ft., 4,400 sq. ft., 12,495 sq. ft. 
PETITIONER:  David Divincenti, Sr. 
OWNER: 21 At The Point, LLC 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21 and the east side of LA 
Highway 1077, Madisonville; S38, S41, S44, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

POSTPONED FROM THE DECEMBER 5, 2023 MEETING 
 
Seeger made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Horne 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN: 
 
ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES: 
 

5. 2023-3622-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 
Proposed Zoning:  A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 
Location:  Parcel located on the northwest corner of Bogue Falaya Avenue & E 

2nd Street, Covington; S42, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 
Acres:   .33 acres 
Petitioner:   Kengie Gordon 
Owner:  Kengie Gordon 
Council District:  2 
 

Kengie Gordon came to the podium 
 
Benjamin Sheridan spoke in favor of this request 
 
Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN: 
 
 

6. 2023-3624-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and PF-1 (Public Facilities 

District) 
Proposed Zoning:  A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) and MHO (Manufactured 

Housing Overlay) 
Location:  Parcel located on the on the on the north side of 2nd Street, east of 

North 5th Street, Pearl River; S23, T8S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14 
Acres:   .22 acres 
Petitioner:   Lynn Crawford 
Owner:  Lynn Crawford 
Council District:  14 
 

Lynn Crawford came to the podium 
 
Mary Cousin spoke in favor of this request 
 
Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN: 
 
 

 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

4 
 

7. 2023-3629-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-3 (Suburban District) 
Proposed Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Location:  Parcel located north of Jessikat Lane, Madisonville; S10, T7S, R10E; 

Ward 1, District 1 
Acres:   19.152 acres 
Petitioner:   Andrew Calahan 
Owner:  Lagrange Legacy, LLC 
Council District:  14 
 

Paul Lagrange came to the podium 
 
Kathline Perez had questions about the maintenance of Jessikat Lane 
 
Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Crawford 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN: 
 
Helen Lambert requested to move up case 2023-3639-ZC 
 

9. 2023-3639-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  A-1A (Suburban District), (RO Rural Overlay) 
Proposed Zoning:  A-1A (Suburban District), RO (Rural Overlay) and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Location:  Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 40, south of Stermer 

Road, Bush; S23, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 6 
Acres:   3.36 acres 
Petitioner:   Brandon Taylor 
Owner:  Brandon Taylor 
Council District:  6 
 

Brandon Taylor came to the podium 
 
Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Horne 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse and Hernandez  
NAY:   Troncoso 
ABSTAIN: 
 

8. 2023-3633-ZC 
Existing Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
Proposed Zoning:  HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) and EO (Entertainment 

Overlay) 
Location:  Parcel located on the northwest side of Louisiana Highway 21, 

Covington; S46, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 
Acres:   1.285 acres 
Petitioner:   Scott St. Romain 
Owner:  Scott St. Romain and Cynthia Boswell St. Romain 
Council District:  1 
 

Sarah Bates representing the Romain’s came to the podium 
 
Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 
 
YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE  
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 3, 2023 
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 
 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

5 
 

2. 2023-3631-PR – USE: Restaurant 
CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor 
ZONING: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 
USE SIZE:        +/-5,405 sq. ft. 
PETITIONER:  Scott St. Romain 
OWNER: Scott St. Romain 
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 21, south of Cherokee Rose 
Lane, Covington 
 
Seeger made a motion to approve with the waiver, no second 
 
Seeger after some discussion, made a motion to postpone for one month, second by 
Narcisse 
 

YEA:    Seeger, Truxillo, Doherty, Horne, Crawford, Narcisse, Troncoso, and Hernandez  
NAY:    
ABSTAIN:  

 
 

NEW BUSINESS:    
 
OLD BUISNESS 
 
ADJOURNMENT  Crawford made a motion to adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3513-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3513-ZC 
 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, south of Interstate 12, Covington; 

S11, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1                                            Council District: 1 

Owners: Anthony Gennaro Jr. & Lisa Gennaro               Posted: January 19, 2024 

Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen                    Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 12.70 acres       Prior Determination: Postponed from October 10, 2023 

and November 1, 2023 meetings. Community meeting 

held on November 13, 2023. Postponed from January 3, 

2024 meeting. 

Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

FINDINGS  

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone the 12.70-acre parcel from A-3 Suburban District to HC-2 

Highway Commercial District. The property is located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 1077, 

south of Interstate 12, Covington. 

 

Zoning History 
2. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2116 Unknown A-3 Suburban District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

3. The subject property is currently developed with a single-family residence and an accessory unit. 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

South Residential A-2 Suburban District 

East Residential A-3 Suburban District 

West  Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

Current Zoning 

A-3 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Future Land Use 

Residential: Medium-Intensity  

Mixed-Use 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE  

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3513-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3513-ZC 
 

 

5. The subject property abuts single-family zoning to the east, south, and west, as well as a 

commercial property zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District to the north. The purpose of the 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled, more intense 

retail, office and service uses, generally located along major collectors and arterials and designed 

to provide services to a portion of the Parish. 

 

6. The minimum size for new lots within the HC-2 Highway Commercial District is 20,000 square feet 

with a maximum building size of 40,000 square feet. The property could house multiple commercial 

structures not exceeding 40,000 square feet; however, these structures would be subject to the 

parking, landscaping, drainage and all other applicable requirements. In addition, the lot coverage 

of all principal and accessory buildings on a zoning lot shall not exceed 50 percent of the total area 

of the lot. However, parking and landscape requirements for the intended use must be met in all 

instances. Therefore, maximum lot coverage may in some cases be less. 

 

7. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to operate any of the following permitted commercial 

uses: All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District and Banks and financial 

institutions; Convenience stores with gas; Drive-in restaurants; Liquor stores; Any private office use 

that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious 

institutions, meeting halls (over 20,000 sq. ft.); Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels); Parcel post 

delivery stations; Mini-warehouses; Commercial kennels; Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy 

an area greater than 50 percent of land area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter 

fence, located on the same parcel as, and are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be 

located on the street side; Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels); 

Automotive sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage; Outdoor retail and storage yards; 

Potable storage containers use for storage; Outdoor display area of pre-assembles building, pool 

and playground equipment.    

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Medium-Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas.  

Mixed Use areas are flexible and appropriate for higher concentration of residential and commercial uses, 

allowing shorter trips between destinations and opportunities for walkable, compact development patterns. 

Mixed Use areas are typically located at or near the Parish’s existing hubs of activity and intersections of 

major roads, as well as along major traffic corridors. Mixed Use areas may also include higher density 

residential uses, such as garden apartments and condominiums.  

The proposed zoning change is NOT consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:5:2 Locate high intensity land uses adjacent to high capacity transportation 

corridors. 

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3513-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3513-ZC 
 

 



BREWSTER

CI
TA

TIO
N

NEW CAMELLIA

BELINGTON

KE
EN

EL
AN

D

AC AD IAN

SEYMOUR MYERS

PREAKNESS

11

10

1415

T7 - R10E

TURNPIKE RD

A-2

HC-2

A-4

I-2

A-3

PBC-2

PUD

2023-3513-ZC



oi~oun L)ocument #00969346 Page 2 of’2

CLECO to’ R/W

AN ~77VO/V Y V/7,’eo,
/2; 70 i~~5-

OX.2 ~

ñ7/~/2 S//DW J rV6- S ~1 ‘~ V.E Y &~C T/OA”

// 7~ 7: .~--,e.~’o~~ G--~9/5 7w/C 7

87- 79/7’ñ//~ /S½~ z~ c’ ~-‘ /~/~-q~A//~

6 C /7~6~/ ///~W- 200 F~7~ ~ }2~7 ~4
~. -

V 7: /9 <~ ‘~ — ~~~)
C~V//~4~7Z~’/vJ A’/7~~

CENTRAL LOUISIANA ELECTRIC COMPANY
PINkVILL(4 LOUI~IA~A

PROPOSED ELECTRIC LINE RIGHT OF WAY
ACROSS THE PROPERTY OF

GENNARO

‘I

0
6)

- ~4 20’

10’R/W WIDTH

R/W LENGTH

R/W WIDTH

R/W LENGTH

t420’

IN SECTION ii T.7S
ST. TAMMANY

R~l0 E
PARISH, LOU~SIANA

TLN NUMBER
WARD I

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3513-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3586-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
January 3, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3586-ZC 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Beech Avenue, south of Birch Avenue, being Lots 21, 22, 23, 

& 24, Sq. 1, Beverly Hills Annex #1, Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 14       Council District:  14 

Petitioner: Boss Up Rentals and Renovations LLC - Elisha Johnson           Posted: January 23, 2024 

Owner: Dragonfly Enterprises, Inc. - Jamie Lindsay                         Commission Hearing: January 3, 2024 

Size: 0.253 acres         Prior Determination: Postponed at December 5, 2023 & January 3, 2024 Meetings 

Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                

FINDINGS 

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Suburban District to A-4 

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The subject property consists of Lots 21, 

22, 23, and 24 Square 1 within Beverly Hills Annex Subdivision. The property has a municipal address 

of 39010 Beech Avenue, Slidell, LA 70461.  

Zoning History 

2. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Zoning Classification 

09-2117 – Comprehensive Rezoning Unknown A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

3. According to the application submitted, the land is vacant with a work shed on the property. It appears 

that there was previously a residence on the site. 

 

4. The subject property consists of 4 individual substandard lots of record, which do not meet the minimum 

size requirement of 50’ in width. The applicant could apply for a minor resubdivision to create two 50ft 

x 110ft lots, or one 100ft x 110ft lot.  

 

 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential 
District 

Requested Zoning 

A-4 Single-Family Residential 
District  

MHO Manufactured Housing 
Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Residential Medium-Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE 

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

BFE 

ABFE 13’ + 1’ Freeboard = 14’ FFE 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

B
EE

C
H

 A
V

EN
U

E 

BIRCH AVENUE 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3586-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
January 3, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3586-ZC 
 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

5. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential (Manufactured Home) A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South Residential (Manufactured Home) A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

East Residential (Manufactured Home) A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

West Possible Detention Pond for I-10 A-2 Suburban District 

 

6. There are various parcels within Beverly Hills and Beverly Hills Annex Subdivision that have received 

the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay zoning classification approval over the years. The following 

properties that have been granted approval for the overlay within the vicinity of the subject property are 

as follows: 

Table 3: Nearby Rezoning Cases  

Lot & Subdivision Request Ordinance 

Lots 3A, 4, 5, & 6 SQ 1 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 11-2590 

Lots 31 & 32 SQ 6 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 11-2550 

Lot 7A SQ 2 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 13-3015 

Lots 44A & 46A SQ 6 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 14-3162 

Lots 19A & 21A SQ 9 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 14-3228 

Lots 10 & 11 SQ 4 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 18-3938 

Lots 21 & 22 SQ 5 
A-4 Single-Family Residential TO A-4 
Single-Family Residential and MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 
Approved per Council Ord. 21-4597 

 

7. If the request for the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay is approved, the applicant could apply for a 

building permit to place a manufactured home on the property after going through the minor subdivision 

process. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential – Medium Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

 

a. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of 

our diverse community. 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3586-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
January 3, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3586-ZC 
 

 



Slidell

£¤190

GA
RR

ET
T

ARCHIE

TIN
A M

AR
IE

BIL
L G

AR
RE

TT

LIN
DB

ER
G

I10
 SE

RV
ICE

VO
TE

RS
EASTWOOD

YA
UP

ON

RUTH GARRETT

BE
LL

A S
ER

A

FERNW
O O D

ENGLE WOODWIL DW OO D
PA

NTHER











































































































































 


































































































TOWN CENTER

TO
W

N
C E

NT
ER

KA
YL

IE

SANDHILL

TONTI

Kingspoint

Witteborg

Lindbergh Glen

Beverly Hills

Lakewood

Pine Shadows

Holiday Acres

Pine Forest

Central Park

Lindbergh Glenh Annex No. 2

Country Lane Patio Homes

French Branch Ests.

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO

MHO
MHO

MHO

MHO
MHO

MHO

A-4

A-3

A-2

HC-2

A-1

I-1

A-6

NC-4

A-4A

AT-1

HC-3

CBF-1

PF-1

NC-1

A-5

NC-5

NC-2

§̈¦10

§̈¦10

2023-3586-ZC















MHO

A-4

A-2



mskogan
Rectangle

mskogan
Architect
Subject Property

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3586-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       ZC01-03-028                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development 
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana  ZC01-03-028                           
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the northwest intersection of Interstate 12 and Louisiana Highway 1088,      

Mandeville; S33, T7S, R12E; Ward 4, Council Districts: 5 and 7                                Size: 161.115 acres 

Petitioner: Crosby Development, LLC                               Posted: January 26, 2024 

Owner: Crosby Development Company, LLC, Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc., The AZBY Fund 

Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024                  Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

Zoning History  

1. The Wadsworth PUD was established in 2001 per Zoning Commission case number ZC01-03-028 
and was originally approved with commercial, institutional, and residential uses; providing single 
family residential, and higher density townhomes, apartments, and condominiums.  As can be seen 
in Table 1 below, the site has been the subject of many requests for Major Amendments to the 
Planned Unit Development to both reconfigure the allowable uses and redesign the subsequent 
layout. As of the last Major Amendment to the PUD in 2021, the allowable uses include large scale 
warehousing and distribution facilities, manufacturing facilities, and research and development 
uses including some retail sales and service operations.  
 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

History of PUD 
Development 

Uses Amendments 

Zoning Change 

Approving PUD 

2001 

Commercial, 

Residential, 

and Institutional 

Original PUD 

Major 

Amendment 

Approved in 

2014 

Commercial 

and Institutional   

Reconfiguration of the subdivision including a request to develop 

the PUD with commercial and industrial uses and removal of all 

residential and institutional uses 

Major 

Amendment 

Approved in 

2020 

Commercial 

and Institutional  

Add permitted uses: Transportation Terminal (bus, truck, or 

other)” and “Warehouse and Distribution Center 

Reconfigure the previously approved greenspace: remove the 

2.85 acre – 50 ft. buffer along the interstate on ramp and provide 

the required greenspace along the eastern, northern, and 

western property lines.  

Current Zoning 

Planned Unit Development: 

Wadsworth PUD 

Requested Zoning 

Major Amendment to the PUD 

Future Land Use 

Manufacturing & Logistics 

Flood Zone:  

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

W
A

D
SW

O
R

T
H

 P
K

W
Y

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       ZC01-03-028                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development 
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana  ZC01-03-028                           
 

Request for 

Major 

Amendment 

2021 

Commercial 

and Institutional  

Add permitted uses 

Increase the maximum allowable size of building to 1,500,000 

square feet and maximum allowable height of building to 120 -

feet. 

Request to reduce the required 25% of open space to 15% 

 

Current 

Requested 

Amendment 

Commercial, 

Industrial, and 

Advanced 

Manufacturing   

To reconfigure the required buffers and subject landscaping 

requirements, provide alternative parking requirements, and 

create a governing document which provides specific regulations 

that exceed the St. Tammany Parish Unified Development Code 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District 

South  Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

East  Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District 

West  Undeveloped A-4 Single Family Residential District 

 

St. Tammany Parish’s Low Impact Development Guide 

2. In 2022, St. Tammany Parish introduced the “St. Tammany Parish Low Impact Development 

Guidebook” to provide developers, designers, and residents of the Parish with new and dynamic 

ideas on how to reduce peak runoff from major storm events, recharge groundwater, reduce 

subsidence, and filter pollutants within the groundwater. These nature-based solutions can help 

adapt and withstand increased rainfall, heightened flood levels, and increased pollutants by 

managing stormwater where it lands, minimizing impervious surfaces, and introducing native 

vegetation.    

 

3. The current request for the Major Amendment to the Wadsworth PUD takes these development 

models into effect. As such, the request is to reconfigure the required buffers and subject 

landscaping requirements, provide alternative parking requirements, and create a governing 

document which provides specific regulations that exceed the St. Tammany Parish Unified 

Development Code which future development within the subject PUD must adhere to.  

Proposed PUD Amendment Findings 

1. Request to change the Planned Unit Development name from “Wadsworth Planned Unit 

Development” to “Gulf South Commerce Park Phase 1 Planned Unit Development”.  
 

Staff Comment: Staff does not object to this change, however recognizes that legal recorded 

documents such as minor and major subdivision plats and surveys will still refer to this property as 

the Wadsworth Subdivision and will not be changed unless and until the owners of the property 

request an Act of Correction on each recorded document.  

 

2. Request to provide specific sign regulations which will exceed the St. Tammany Parish sign 

regulations in the following ways: 

a. To allow internal illumination creating a positive contrast (dark lettering against a light 

background) 

b. To allow private directional signs to measure 12 square feet rather than the Parish required 

4 square feet 

Staff Comment: Staff supports this request and recognizes the proposed                                                                                    

monument sign is actually 35 square feet less than the allowable 70 square feet for multi-occupancy 

developments per St. Tammany Parish ordinance. 

3. Request to reconfigure the open space requirements which were last approved per the 2021 Major 

Amendment document herein provided. 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       ZC01-03-028                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development 
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana  ZC01-03-028                           
 

Staff Comment: Staff has no objection to the request. The Planned Unit Development was 

originally required to provide 25% open space per the St. Tammany Parish PUD regulations. This 

requirement was altered in the 2020 and 2021 Major Amendment requests and currently, the 

Wadsworth PUD is required to provide 15% greenspace which can include the total acreage of the 

ponds. The current request will redistribute the required greenspace to the updated parcel 

configurations, providing greenspace along all property lines and streets.  

 

4. Request to add five additional permitted uses to the PUD’s existing allowable uses list including: 

a. Manufacturing, advanced 

b. Manufacturing, artisan 

c. Manufacturing, light 

d. Wastewater treatment facility 

e. Electrical energy substation 

Staff Comment: Staff supports this request as the new proposed uses are consistent with the 

existing manufacturing, research and development, and transportation and logistics uses.  

5. Request to provide alternative building setback requirements which include the following: 

a. 50’ street facing building setback. Where a building is taller than 50’ in height, one 

additional foot of setback shall be required in each yard.  

b. 25’ building setback along side and rear property lines 

Staff Comment: Staff supports this request as the current commercial building setbacks do not 

apply when a commercial or industrially zoned property abut another commercial or industrially 

zoned property. These proposed regulations exceed those listed within the St. Tammany Parish 

Unified Development Code.   

6. Request to provide a minimum street buffer width of 37 feet, 25 feet of which is plantable area to 

provide the required number of Class A and Class B trees and 12 ft. of which is open greenspace 

within the street right of way. 

 

Staff Comment: Staff supports this request as the initial 25 ft. of the street buffer is to be planted 

with native Class A and B trees and shrubs and the additional 12 ft. within each side of the street 

right of way will provide supplementary greenspace and drainage swales to promote low impact 

development with bioretention cells, bioswales, and rain gardens. These shallow open-channel 

drainage ways will covey runoff and filter pollutants. See the example below. 

 

Additionally, the request to require a minimum planting area of 150 sq. ft. per canopy tree and 75 

sq. ft. per understory tree will ensure that the vegetation planted has enough room to grow to full 

potential without being located at the bottom of the swale or interrupting maintenance of the swale. 

 

 
7. Request to provide “Aquatic Zones” at each drain inlet for a minimum of 15’ in each direction of 

the swale which must be planted with a minimum of 50% native plant species every 36”.  

Staff Comment: Staff supports this request as the proposed aquatic zones will be designed to 

hold water and support native aquatic vegetation which will help to remove pollutants before 

entering local waterways. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       ZC01-03-028                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development 
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana  ZC01-03-028                           
 

8. Request to increase side and rear buffer planting areas from 10 feet to 15 feet in which bioretention 

plantings in lieu of sod are encouraged. 

Staff Comment: Staff supports the request for the additional 5 feet of buffer area provided and the 

concept of bioretention plantings which are natural to Louisiana. 

9. Request to reconfigure the landscape and drainage maintenance through the following measures: 

a. St. Tammany Parish Public Works will be responsible for the functionality of the drainage 

system including maintaining subsurface drainage pipe, ditches, and detention ponds 

located on pond parcels needed to provide proper storm drainage. 

b. The property owner is responsible for maintaining the drainage servitudes/buffers areas 

outside of the Parish right of way. 

Staff Comment: Staff supports this arrangement and looks forward to establishing a positive 

relationship whereby the development can provide native grasses and vegetation within the swales 

in the right of way to promote LID practices while allowing St. Tammany Parish the rights to maintain 

functionality of the drainage system. 

 

10. Request to allow manufacturing, processing, packaging, storage, and distribution uses within 

buildings larger than 100,000 square to provide parking at the following ratio: 

a. 1 space for every 10,000 square feet or occupant load, whichever is greater 

Staff Comment: Current St. Tammany Parish parking minimums include 1 required space per 

every 1,000 square feet of warehouse use and 1 required space per every 350 square feet of 

retail use. Staff recognizes that these parking minimums were created with smaller buildings and 

business operations in mind and could require an exorbitant amount of parking within an 

industrial park of this capacity. Staff supports the reduction of required parking.  

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Manufacturing & Logistics: areas provide abundant space and access to infrastructure for a range of 

uses including advanced manufacturing, storage and distribution, maritime uses, and utilities. These uses 

serve important economic goals, including provision of living-wage jobs and contribution to a strong tax 

base. However, some of these uses can negatively impact surrounding communities through truck traffic, 

noise, and pollution. Manufacturing and Logistics areas are therefore located away from sensitive ecological 

areas and existing and planned residential areas, and should be located adjacent to high capacity 

transportation corridors. 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Policy 1:2:1 The Future Land Use Map contained within the Comprehensive Plan shall 

predominantly guide the assignment of zoning districts throughout the Parish 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       ZC01-03-028                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development 
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana  ZC01-03-028                           
 

ii. Goal 4:1 Land and buildings will be developed in ways that lower the risk and incidence of 

flooding and flood damages caused by rainfall and storm surge. 

iii. Policy 1:4:1 Any development permitted in the Parish’s “area of special flood hazard” shall 

be “low impact”, employing systems and practices that use natural processes that promote 

infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to reduce flood risk and protect 

water quality.  

iv. Strategy 2:5:1 Locate high intensity land uses adjacent to high-capacity transportation 

corridors.   

v. Strategy 1:6:1 Promote, encourage and sometimes require sustainable stormwater-

management techniques, such as pervious pavement and elevation on piers, in site 

planning and new construction.  

vi. Strategy 2:7:1 Encourage the use of green infrastructure – including but not limited to 

bioretention facilities, rain gardens, vegetated rooftops, rain barrels and permeable 

pavements – that exceeds minimum requirements in private development through 

incentives. 

vii. Goal 1:5 The Parish will designate adequate land served by supportive infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand.  

viii. Strategy 2:1:5 Maintain existing manufacturing and logistics areas, including Highway 59, 

and establish on industrial park around the interchange of Interstate 12 and Highway 434 

or Highway 1088. 

ix. Goal 2:5 St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s tax 

base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels. 

 

 



A-2

A-2

PUD

A-3

HC-2

A-1A

A-4

NC-4

PBC-1

I-2

A-2

NC-1

A-3

NC-4

HC-2

PUD

A-2

A-3

AML

A-2

GULF SOUTH E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E

D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
O

R
S W

A
D

S
W

O
R

T
H

UV1088

O
A

K

JUDITH

LORETTA

ELM

C
Y

P
R

E
S

S

OSCAR

H
IC

K
O

R
Y

M
U

LB
E

R
R

Y

LE
N

N
Y

P
IN

E

H
O

LL
Y

M
A

P
LE

MOORE PARK

§̈¦12E

§̈¦12W

 ZC01-03-028



edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

   
   

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

   
  E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L
J.

V
. B

u
rk

es
 &

 A
ss

o
ci

at
es

, I
n

c.

NOTE: ALL SEWER, WATER, DRAINAGE &
ACCESS  SERVITUDES SHOWN ON MAP FILE
5550 ARE DELETED UNLESS INCLUDED ON THE
PLAT.

NOTE: POND PARCELS 2 & 3 AND ALL
DRAINAGE & UTILITY SERVITUDES ARE TO BE
DEDICATED TO ST. TAMMANY PARISH.

OWNER: LOVE'S TRAVEL STOPS
& COUNTRY STORES, INC.

OWNER: THE AZBY FUND

OWNER: CROSBY DEVELOPMENT CO., LLC

DATE:

DATE:

DATE:

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 1 of 10 

Proposed PUD Amendment for Wadsworth Subdivision – January 13, 2024 
 

Name Change 
The name of the Subdivision/PUD shall be changed to Gulf South Commerce Park Phase 1. 

Signage 
Signage shall be permitted per the attached Gulf South Commerce Park PUD Plan dated 1/13/2023. This approval 
does not preclude the installation of other signed which may be authorized by future PUD amendments and 
approved by St. Tammany Parish. 

Open Space 
Minimum Open Space required per the attached Gulf South Commerce Park PUD Plan dated 1/13/2023. 

Land Uses 
In addition to current approved uses under this PUD, the uses shall be expanded and clarified to include the 
following: 

1. Manufacturing, advanced  

2. Manufacturing, artisan  

3. Manufacturing, light  

4. Wastewater treatment facility 

5. Electrical energy substation 

 

Applicable Parcels. 
The following shall be allowed as an alternate drainage, parking, and landscaping design for AML buildings which 
are adjacent to other AML uses. This amendment applies only to Parcels 1-A, 1-B, 1-C, 1-D, 1-E, Pond Parcel 1, 
Pond Parcel 2, and Pond Parcel 3 (Crosby owned properties). Parcel 1-X is for a future Street ROW and Parcel WT1 
is to be dedicated to St. Tammany Parish. The setback requirements contained herein do not apply to Parcels 2-A-
1, 2-A-2, 3-A-1, 4, and 5. (Azby & Loves owned properties.) 

 

General standards for required landscaping. 

(a) Plant condition and installation. 

(1) Condition of plants. All plant materials shall be alive and in a healthy condition when planted. 

(2) Installation of plants. All plant material shall be installed in a fashion that ensures the availability of 
sufficient soil and water to sustain healthy growth. 

(b) Definition of trees and shrubs, native species. 

(1) Canopy Tree. Any self-supporting woody plant of a species which normally grows to an overall height 
of a minimum of 50 feet, usually with one main stem or trunk although some species may have multiple 
trunks, and with many branches. Any species not listed below shall be submitted for consideration. 

 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 2 of 10 

Canopy Tree 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Southern sugar maple Acer barbatum 
Swamp red maple Acer rubrum drummond ii 
Red maple Acer rubum l. var. rubum 
Pecan Carya illinoensis 
American beech Fagus grandiflora 
Sweetgum Liquidambar styraciflua 
Tulip poplar Liriodendron tulipifera 
Southern magnolia Magnolia grandiflora 
Big Leaf Magnolia Magnolia macrophylla 
Sweetbay magnolia Magnolia virginiana 
Black Gum Nyssa sylvatica 
Slash pine Pinus elliottii 
Spruce pine Pinus glabra 
Longleaf pine Pinus palustris 
Loblolly pine Pinus taeda 
American sycamore Platanus occidentalis 
Black cherry Prunus serotina 
White oak Quercus alba 
Red oak Quercus falcata 
Overcup oak Quercus lyrata 
Swamp chestnut oak Quercus michauxii 
Nutall oak Quercus nuttallii 
Willow oak Quercus phellos 
Shumard oak Quercus slummardii 
Southern live oak Quercus virginiana 
Pond cypress Taxodium ascendens 
Bald cypress Taxodium distichum 
Winged elm Ulmus alata 
American elm Ulmus americana 

 

(2) Understory Tree. Any self-supporting woody plant of a species which normally grows to an overall 
height of a minimum of 25 feet, with one or more main stem or trunk and many branches. Any species 
not listed below shall be submitted for consideration. 

 

Understory Tree 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Bottlebrush buckeye Aesculus parviflorum 
Red buckeye Aesculus avia 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 3 of 10 

River birch Betula nigra 
Ironwood or blue beech Carpinus carolinian 
Southern catalpa Catalpa bignonioides 
Redbud Cercis canadensis 
Greybeard Chionanthus virginicus 
Parsley hawthorn Crataegus marshallii 
Persimmon Diospyros virginiana 
Silver bell Halesia dipteral 
Fosters holly, savannah holly, etc. Ilex attenuata cultivars 
Cassine or dahoon holly Ilex cassine 
Deciduous holly Ilex decidua 
Yaupon Ilex vomitoria 
Weeping yaupon Ilex vomitoria pendula 
Crape Myrtles, Etc. Lagerstroemia indica 
Southern crabapple Malus angustifolia 
Red mulberry Morus rubra 
Wax myrtle Myrica cerifera 
Big leaf wax myrtle Myrica heterophylla 
Hop hornbeam Ostrya virginiana 
Red bay Persea borbonia 
American plum Prunus americana 
Cherry laurel Prunus caroliniana 
Mexican plum Prunus mexicana 
Black willow Salix nigra 
American snowbell Styras americana 
Big leaf snowbell Styrax grandifolius 
Tree huckleberry Vaccinium arboreum 
Possumhaw viburnum Viburnum nudum 
Walter s viburnum Viburnum oboratum 

 

(2) Native species. Species of shrubs referred to as native species are set forth in list below. Native species 
is a defined term as used in this division; any species not listed below shall be submitted for 
consideration. 

 

Native Shrubs 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Honeybells Agarista populifolia  
Serviceberry Amelanchier arborea 
Southern cane Arundinaria gigantea 
Azalea Azalea indica 
French mulberry Callicarpa americana 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 4 of 10 

Carolina Allspice Calycanthus floridus 
Camellia Camellia sasanqua 
Clethra Clethra alnifolia 
Strawberry Bush Euonymus americanus 
Crimson-eyed Rose Mallow Hibiscus moscheutos 
Oakleaf hydrangea Hydrangea quercifolia 
Inkberry Holly Ilex glabra 
Dahoon holly Ilex Myrt folia 
Winterberry Ilex verticillata 
Dwarf yaupon Ilex vomitoria nana 
Florida Anise Illicium floradanum 
Yellow anise Illicium parviflorum 
Virginia Sweetspire Itea virginica 
Fetterbush Lyonia spp. 
Giant Turk's Cap Malvaviscus arboreus 
Carolina Buckthorn Rhamnus caroliniana 
Wild azalea Rhododendron austrinum 
Wild azalea Rhododendron canescens 
Wild azalea Rhododendron serrulatum 
Palmetto Sabal minor 
Sassafras Sassafras albidum 
Blueberry/huckleberry Vaccinium species 
Arrowwood Viburnum dentate 

 

 
(c) Minimum caliper and height of trees and shrubs. 

(1) Canopy & Understory Trees. All Canopy and Understory species trees, at the time of planting, shall 
have a minimum caliper of at least 1½ inches, measured six inches above the root ball, and a minimum 
height of eight to ten feet, as per the National Nursery Association Standards.  

(2) Shrubs. All shrubs, at the time of planting, shall have a minimum height of 18 inches.  

 

(d) Credit for existing trees. 

(1) Existing trees and saplings less than 2½ inches DBH that are located in underbrush areas shall 
be credited towards the satisfaction of the minimum landscape planting requirements at the following 
exchange rate: 1 Canopy Tree per 100 sq. ft. of underbrush area. 

 

Building Setback Requirements. 

(a) 50’ Building Setback when facing any street. Where a building is taller than 50 feet in height, one additional 
foot of setback shall be required in each yard. The height of each façade is measured separately, and the 
additional setback depth is required perpendicular to that facade. 

(b) 25’ Building Setback when not facing a street. 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 5 of 10 

 

Buffer planting area requirements on a street.  

(a) Buffer planting area width. A street planting area is the area along the street or road along which a property 
abuts which is designated for the preservation of trees and for landscaping. The minimum buffer width shall be 
37 feet. Trees and shrubs shall not be allowed in the street ROW area however are allowed in the remaining 
25’ of the buffer area. A minimum planting area of 150 sq. ft. per canopy tree and 75 sq. ft. per understory 
tree shall be provided. Trees are allowed in the side slopes however shall not be located in bottom of the 
swale or such that they will interrupt the efficient routine maintenance of the swale. The buffer planting area 
may be combined with the non-paved portion of the street ROW to create a vegetated swale with a minimum 
width 10 feet area to be allocated to create a swale for storm water runoff. The intent is to provide a more 
natural look for the area between the street and parking areas.  

 

Bioretention Plants 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Swamp Milkweed Asclepias incarnata 
Aquatic Milkweed Asclepias perennis 
Blue Wild Indigo Baptisia australis 
Carex Appalachian Sedge Carex appalachica 
Lanceleaf Tickseed Coreopsis lanceolata 
Coneflower Echinacea purpurea 
Joe Pye Weed Eupatorium maculatum 
Crimson-eyed Rose Mallow Hibiscus moscheutos 
Spider Lily Hymenocallis caroliniana 
Virginia Sweetspire Itea virginica 
Cardinal Flower Lobelia cardinalis 
Royal Fern Osmunda regalis 
Switch Grass Panicum virgatum 
White top Sedge Rhynchospora latifolia 
Black-eyed Susan Rudbeckia amplexicaulis 
Showy Goldenrod Solidago speciosa 
Stokes' Aster Stokesia laevis 
Spiderwort Tradescantia spp 

 

(b) Allowed and prohibited things in street planting area. 

(1) Allowed in street planting area. Trees, shrubs, landscaping, fountains, and any other landscape 
architectural feature, specifically approved by the department of planning and development, are allowed. 
Subject to the other rules and limitations provided for in this division and other provisions of this chapter, 
sidewalks, driveways, signs, retention/detention ponds, drainageways and facilities, and decorative fences 
are allowed in street planting areas. The street landscape buffer must be combined with the non-paved 
portion of the street ROW to create a vegetated swale. The swale shall be a shallow open-channel 
drainage way stabilized with turf grass or other vegetation used to covey runoff and filter pollutants. 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 6 of 10 

(2) Prohibited in street planting areas. Everything not specifically allowed above is prohibited in street 
planting areas. 

(3) Decorative fences are decorative metal or wooden picket. Vinyl fences are not allowed. 

(c) Maximum side slope. The maximum side slope to be 3:1. All swales must be 5’ minimum away from pavement 
edge. The swale may have structures such as berms, check dams, or weirs, placed perpendicular to the swale 
flow path to promote settling and infiltration to enhance detention and stormwater pollutant removal.  

(d) Aquatic Zones. An aquatic zone shall be created at each drain inlet for a minimum of 15’ in each direction of 
the swale. This area shall be designed to hold water and support native aquatic vegetation.  

 

 

 

 

a. Plant species. A minimum of 50% native plant species to be utilized and are to be tolerant to 
wide fluctuations in soil moisture content. 15’ Aquatic zone required at drain inlet. Provide a 
perennial or grass as listed below every 36” within the 15’ Aquatic zone.  

 

Aquatic Plants 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Common Buttonbush Cephalanthus occidentalis  
Crinum Lilly Crinum americanum 
Crimson-eyed Rose Mallow Hibiscus moscheutos 
Copper Iris, Louisiana Iris Iris fulva, Iris ‘Louisiana’ 
Giant Blue Iris Iris giganticaerulea  
Dixie Iris Iris hexagona 
Saltmarsh Mallow Kosteletzkya pennaceous 
American Lotus Nelumbo lutea 
Pickerel Weed Pontederia cordata 
Bull Tongue Arrowhead Sagittaria lancifolia 
Powdery Alligator-Flag Thalia dealbata 
Giant Cutgrass Zizianiopsis miliacea 

 

(e) Utilities in street Buffer Planting Areas. Street buffer planting areas may be used for drainage and detention, 
and generally not for underground utilities. Water and sewer lines shall be located within the street ROW. 
Other utilities such as electricity, gas, and fiber optics shall be in private servitudes adjacent to the buffer area. 
Due to the geometry of the street to avoid conflicts with other utilities, the occasional underground utility may 
cross the buffer area.  

(f) Culverts. Areas near culverts are to be covered with riprap for erosion control measures. 

 

 

 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 7 of 10 

 
(g) Ground cover required. Living vegetative ground cover material covering the entire surface of the street 

planting area other than driveways, sidewalks, retention/detention ponds, drainageways and facilities, 
fountains, signs, and other areas which are not plantable due to landscape architectural features. 

(h) Plants required in street planting area. 

(1) Trees and shrubs required. The following minimum number of trees and shrubs shall be planted in the 
street planting area or areas (if the property abuts more than one street) each street planting area to 
be computed separately if there is more than one street planting area. Shrubs can be located in 
swale. If plants are to be placed in swale, the plant choices must be from the Bioretention plant list. 
Double the Bioretention plants are required for credit of Shrubs.  For example: 1 Shrub Credit = 2 
Perennials. 

Width of Street Planting Canopy Trees Required 

37 Feet 

1 Per 50 linear feet of street or road frontage 

Understory Trees Required 
1 Per 50 linear feet of street or road frontage 

Shrubs Required 
1 Per 25 linear feet of street or road frontage 

 

Landscape and Drainage Maintenance.  

(a) St. Tammany Parish Responsibilities. St. Tammany Parish will be responsible for the road rights of way to 
include any cross culverts and all pond parcels located within this development. The developer/property 
owner is responsible for maintaining the drainage servitudes/buffer areas outside of the Parish ROW. St. 
Tammany Parish will be responsible for the functionality of the drainage system including maintaining 
subsurface drainage pipe, ditches, and detention ponds located on pond parcels needed to provide proper 
storm drainage.  

(b) Property Owner Responsibilities. The Property Owner is responsible for maintaining the drainage 
servitudes/buffer areas outside of the Parish ROW. The Property Owner shall be responsible for routine grass 
cutting and the maintenance of trees and other vegetation. The Property Owner shall also be responsible for 
the replacement of landscape vegetation that may be damaged by St. Tammany Parish while in the process of 
performing their stormwater drainage maintenance responsibilities.  

(c) Drainage Servitudes. Notwithstanding the agreement by the Parish with respect to drainage maintenance as 
set forth above, any changes in the current drainage system, drainage ponds or drainage servitudes at 
Wadsworth Subdivision will require the prior written approval and consent of all owners of the Wadsworth 
Subdivision, The Azby Fund and Love’s Travel Stops & Country Stores, Inc., and Crosby Development Co., LLC.  

 

Side and Rear buffer planting area requirements not on a street.  

(a) Buffer planting area width. Buffer planting area shall be a minimum of 15 feet. Bioretention plantings in lieu of 
sod is encouraged to be planted in swale. Trees shall not be located in bottom of the swale or such that they 
will interrupt the efficient routine maintenance of the swale. Bioretention grasses and perennials are to be 
minimum of 1 gal. See list below.  

 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 8 of 10 

Bioretention Plants 
Common Name Scientific Name 
Swamp Milkweed Asclepias incarnata 
Aquatic Milkweed Asclepias perennis 
Blue Wild Indigo Baptisia australis 
Carex Appalachian Sedge Carex appalachica 

Lanceleaf Tickseed Coreopsis lanceolata 

Coneflower Echinacea purpurea 
Joe Pye Weed Eupatorium maculatum 
Crimson-eyed Rose Mallow Hibiscus moscheutos 
Spider Lily Hymenocallis caroliniana 

Virginia Sweetspire Itea virginica 

Cardinal Flower Lobelia cardinalis 
Royal Fern Osmunda regalis 
Switch Grass Panicum virgatum 
Whitetop Sedge Rhynchospora latifolia 
Black-eyed Susan Rudbeckia amplexicaulis 
Showy Goldenrod Solidago speciosa 
Stokes' Aster Stokesia laevis 
Spiderwort Tradescantia spp 

 

 (b)   Trees and shrubs required. The following minimum number of trees and shrubs shall be planted in the buffers. 
Shrubs credit will be given to plant material planting in swale at a rate of 1 shrub is equivalent to 2 
Bioretention grasses or perennials. For example: 1 Shrub Credit = 2 Perennials. 

 

Width of Buffer Area Canopy Trees Required 

15 Feet 

1 Per 50 linear feet of street or road frontage 

Understory Trees Required 
1 Per 50 linear feet of street or road frontage 

Shrubs Required 
1 Per 25 linear feet of street or road frontage 

 

 (c)   Ground cover required. Existing, preserved vegetation, additional new vegetative ground cover, and/or non-
living mulch materials area required to cover the entire surface of the buffer planting area so that no bare 
ground is provided, other than driveways, sidewalks, and other areas which are not plantable due to 
landscape architectural features. 

(d)   Fences. Fences are allowed but not required in accordance with fencing prohibitions listed in the street 
planting requirements. 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 9 of 10 

Parking landscaping requirements. 

(a) Screening for parking area. Parking lot screening shall not be required. 

(b) Specific interior parking landscape requirements. 

(1) Landscape islands within rows. No more than 12 parking spaces shall be permitted in a continuous row 
without being interrupted or terminated by a landscaped island or median of not less than 10 feet in 
width (including the curbs) and not less than the length of the parking space.  

(2) Landscape islands at end of rows. Every parking row shall terminate in a landscaped island of not less 
than 10 feet in width (including the curbs) and not less than the length of the parking space; provided 
that a landscape island shall not be required at the end of a parking row where the end of the parking 
row abuts a street planting area or buffer planting area.  

(3) Medians between rows. Every fourth row of parking shall be separated by a median strip for 
landscaping of not less than 10 feet in width (inclusive of curbs).  

(4) Required plants. The landscaped islands shall contain a minimum of one Canopy tree. One Canopy tree 
for every 50 linear feet shall be planted in the required median between rows. The surface of the 
landscaped islands and medians shall be planted in a living vegetative ground cover.  

 

Building facade landscaping requirements. 

(a) Definition. The building façade planting area is located along the primary entrance, exterior wall of the 
building, between the base of the building and the adjacent vehicle use parking area for said building.  

(b) Area, location, width, length. The building façade planting area shall be the full length of the exterior 
building wall facing the vehicle use parking area, and no less than ten feet in width. 

(1) Pedestrian Entrance Plaza. Entrance to the building shall have a small plaza area including a seating 
area for pedestrian use accompanied by shrubs and understory trees (minimum of 2). Shrubs required 
for Building Façade can be utilized in pedestrian entrance plaza. 

(2) Planting requirements: 

Linear Footage of Building Façade Planting Understory Trees Required 

  

1 Per 50 linear feet of building façade  

Shrubs Required 
1 Per 10 linear feet of building façade 

 

Parking requirements. 

(a) For buildings more than 100,000 square feet, the required parking for manufacturing, processing, 
packaging, storage, distribution, etc. uses shall be 1 space for every 10,000 square feet or occupant load 
whichever is greater. The occupant load is the maximum probable number of occupants present at any 
time. 

 

 

 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



 

Page 10 of 10 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028



edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2001 PUD Plan



edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2014 PUD Plan



* 4

~==~r~~ ~ITi5,lAGA%5

<111

~—

SECTION 33

3D UNTER GAS PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY

I’AnCEL 1
4.023,824.11 SOFT.

92.3743 ACRES
(WI)

fRD777 WAI3SWORTH P48’.

IS’ LMOSCHPE/N0 ACCESS RIIFFCR

REFERENCE RENER MARK: 405 MARGER ALCO
ELEVATiON: SR

THE SENAITTJDES SHOWN OR THIS SURVEY ARE UMIIEO TO THOSE FORNISHED YS 400 THERE IS NO REPRESCNTAOOR
THAT ALL APPUCADLE SERUITIJOES ARE REFI.CCTED ERR SHOWN HEREON. THE SURVEYOR HAS 4401 NO TTI..E SEARCH
OR PUDUC RECORO SEARCH IN COMPIUNO THE DATA FOR THIS SURVEY.
THIS PERIMETER SURVEY SHALL NOT COWSOTT.ITE A LOOAL OPINION OF SITS, MID SHALL NOT RE
REUED UPON FOR THAT PURPOSE. THERE IS NO WARRANTY THAT IT CONFORMS TO THE LEGAL
TO.E, MID WAS MAOE SOLELY ACCORDING TO THE INFORMATiON PROUOEO THE SURVEYOR.
THE LOCAYONS OF UNDERGROUND MID OTHER NONHISIRLE OOUTES SHOMN HEREON RAVE REIN DETERMINED FROM
OATH OTHER FURNISHED DY THE HOENOES CONTROLliNG SUER OATH AND/OR EOTRACTED PROM RECORDS MADE
AVAILARLE TO 1)5 DY THE AOERCIES CONTROLLINO SUER RECORDS. WHERE FOUND THE SURFACE PTATTJRES OF
LOCAOORS ARE SHOWN. THE ACTUAL NONHIUDLE LOCATiONS MAT FART FROM THOSE SHOWN HEREON. EACH ACERCY
SHOULD HE CONTACITO RELATiVE TO THE PREOSU LOCATOR OF ITS UNDERGROUND INSTHLI,AOON PRIOR TO ART
RELIANCE UPON THE ACCURACY OF SUER LOCASONS SHOWN HEREON, INCLUDINO PRIOR TO EOCHYATON AND DIODNO.

THIS IS TO CEROFY THAT THE PROPERTY DSUNUART SURVEY RECORDER HEREON—
WAS MACI ON THE OROUND UNDER MT DIRECT SUPERUSION. AND IS IN ACCORDANCE

RI WTH APPUCARLE STANDARDS OF PRACOCE
RI i. ,....,..... ~ ,3AYED AS STPULATED IN LOUISI
Dc,.,,,, ,,,, .w:2 A CLASS ~ ISURURRAR) SHNVET

MARE AT THE NEWEST OF THE AZMT FUND

PRELIMINARY FOR REVIEW
SI’: __________________

RICHMOND W. ERERS PLO? HR3R

PEOFESSIONA]1 LANfl SUIWVEVINO, LLC
flICflMONX) W. KnEES, Sn., PLS

SH445 N. CAUSEWAY ELVfl, SUITE 201
1VIETA~IE, LA. 70002
PNONE: (504) 889-9616

FAYC: (504) 889-0916
E-1~OLAIt: richmondk@rwkrebs.com

WEB: www.rwkrebs.com

EUFFEfl nELOCATION PLAN
~AFA]3SWOnTE SUBDIVISION

SECTION 33. T75 - fl12E
ST. TAM1’wIAN’Y PAflISfl, LA

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2020 PUD Plan



SCALE  IN  FEET

0100' 50' 100' 200' 300'

D
U

P
LA

N
TI

S
 D

E
S

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P

O
ffi

ce
: 9

85
.2

49
.6

18
0

F
ax

: 9
85

.2
49

.6
19

0

16
56

4 
E

. B
re

w
st

er
 R

oa
d,

S
ui

te
 1

01
C

ov
in

gt
on

, L
A

 7
04

33

w
w

w
.d

dg
pc

.c
om

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE   #12

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA   HIGHWAY    1088

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' INTERIM PRIVATE DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SEWER SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADSWORTH   PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' INTERIM PRIVATE DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' INTERIM PRIVATE DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER TREATMENT PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE/NO ACCESS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x20' SEWER LIFT STATION SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH 40' DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ACCESS AND UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WATER SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH 40' DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°16'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°21'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65°16'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80°25'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CONTROL OF ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM SERVITUDE FOR DRAINAGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIM SERVITUDE FOR DRAINAGE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' UNITED GAS PIPELINE RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ATMOS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' ATMOS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SEWER SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE/NO ACCESS BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' INTERIM PRIVATE DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' INTERIM PRIVATE DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
139.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
329.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ACCESS AND UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
373.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'x25' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL P1 (W5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" IRON ROD (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" IRON ROD (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" IRON ROD (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' ACCESS & UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70' ACCESS & UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x20' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLECO SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
80' ACCESS & UTILITY SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' ACCESS SERVITUDE WIDTH VARIES HARVEY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT/PROPERTY OWNED BY THE AZBY FUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE ACCESS SERVITUDE & FUTURE COMMON AREA OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not For Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\CAD\Dwg\14-000\14-175\LOVES\EXHIBITS\14-175 EXHIBIT 8 MINIMUM OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANDEVILLE, LA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR AZBY FUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADSWORTH COMMON AREA PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ORLEANS, LA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-175 EXHIBIT 8 MINIMUM OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
14-175

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-20-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
THB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LANDSCAPE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A,B,C FUTURE PARCELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOVE'S ACQUISITION SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT/PROPERTY OWNED BY THE AZBY FUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
±11.42AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
±8.05AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY (WADSWORTH PARKWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
±6.00AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.21AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED GREEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+/-24.15 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
+/-25.03 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
±14.83AC

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2021 PUD Plan



 
 

 
 

WADSWORTH SUBDIVISION PUD – PERMITTED USE LIST: 

 
The Parcel designations below refer to the R.W. Krebs Plat dated March 2, 2015, recorded on 

June 30, 2016, Map File No. 5550 and revised by the R.W. Krebs Plat dated February 10, 2021, 

recorded on March 29, 2021, Map File No. 6006 D. 

 

Permitted Land Uses - Parcels: 1, 2-A, 4 and 5 

 

1. Research and Development 

2. Aeronautics and aerospace research, development and manufacturing. 

3. Automotive research, development and manufacturing. 

4. Computer, electrical and electronics research, development and manufacturing. 

5. Data centers and data warehousing. 

6. Distribution and warehousing facilities. 

7. Durable goods manufacturing. 

8. Food products processing and manufacturing. 

9. Furniture manufacturing. 

10. Garment manufacturing. 

11. Hydraulics and robotics research, development and manufacturing. 

12. Pharmaceutical and medical research, development and manufacturing. 

13. Software development and programming. 

14. Scientific research and development services. 

15. General, Professional and Medical Office Buildings and Hospitals. 

16. Services and Retail. 

17. Parcel Service. 

18. Health and Fitness Centers. 

19. Commercial Recreation – excluding riverboat gaming and associated facilities – outdoor. 

20. Indoor Recreations Establishments, such as bowling alleys, skating rinks and movie 

theaters. 

21. Music Studio, Radio and Television Studios, Broadcasting Stations, and Radio and 

Television Broadcasting Transmitters. 

22. Parks and Playgrounds. 

23. Banks and Financial Institutions including retail banks with drive through. 

24. Grocery Stores. 

25. Hotels, Motels and Convention Centers. 

26. Restaurants and Lounges including Quick Service Restaurants with drive through. 

27. Automotive Sales. 

28. Bus, truck or other transportation terminals. 

29. Car wash and truck wash facilities 

30. Portable storage containers used for storage. 

31. Drug Stores and Pharmacies. 

32. Convenience Stores with gasoline sales. 

33. Post office. 

34. Funerary parlor, crematorium. 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2020 Approved Permitted Uses



 
 

 
 

WADSWORTH SUBDIVISION PUD – PERMITTED USE LIST 

Continued: 
 

 

35. Passenger transportation terminals. 

36. Churches, temples and synagogues greater than 10,000 square feet. 

37. Government offices. 

38. Government maintenance facilities. 

39. Fire Stations 

40. Private non-profit animal services, including but not limited to veterinary clinic,  

kennel, overnight boarding, grooming, animal training, dog park and pet cemetery, 

crematorium (animal only). 

41. Outdoor storage yards and lots and contractor's storage yards in conjunction with an 

affiliated office. Visual screening required. 

42. Hospitals and Medical Office buildings for overnight stay. 

43. Emergency Rooms and affiliated helicopter landing pad. 

44. Retirement communities 

45. LTAC and drug and alcohol treatment facilities including overnight stay. 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

 

1. Maximum building size shall be 1,500,000 square feet. 

2. Minimum lot area is 20,000 square feet. 

3. A maximum building height of 120’ shall be allowed on Parcels 1, 4, and 5.  

4. A maximum building height of 200’ is currently allowed on Parcels 2-A and 3-A. 

5. Wastewater treatment plant, water well, and other uses that are similar and compatible 

thereto shall be allowed on Parcel 5. 

6. Since the subdivision is a commercial PUD and 15% Open Space is required, maximum 

lot coverage provisions are not applicable. Open Space may include designated green 

spaces, ponds, hard surface open space, green spaces in street rights of way and building 

setback areas. 

7. Minimum building setbacks shall be 25’ Front, 10’ Rear, 10’ Side. 

 

 

edcook
Text Box
ZC01-03-028: 2020 Approved Permitted Uses



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3609-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3609-ZC 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 22 West, being 1846 Louisiana Highway 

22 West, Madisonville; S17, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1                                   Council District: 1 

Petitioner: Jeffrey Schoen                                            Posted: January 22, 2024 

Owner: Crosby Development LLC                Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 7.001 acres         

Prior Determination: Postponed at the December 6, 2023 and January 3, 2024meetings 

           Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

FINDINGS  

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone a 7.001-acre parcel from A-2 Suburban District to CBF-1 
Community Based Facilities District. The property is located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 
22 West. The municipal address is 1846 Louisiana Highway 22 West, Madisonville.  
 

2. Per the petitioner’s application, the site is proposed to be develop with a softball and baseball 
facility.  

Zoning History 

3. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

09-2116 unknown A-2 Suburban District 

 
4. The subject property was zoned A-2 Suburban District during the 2009-2010 Comprehensive 

rezoning. At the end of 2020, the applicant had applied to rezone the property from A-2 Suburban 

District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District (Zoning Case No. 2020-2139-ZC). According to the 

applicant, the intention was to develop an RV and Boat Storage Facility. That zoning case was 

withdrawn.  

Site and Structure Provisions 

Current Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

CBF-1 Community Based Facilities 

District 

Future Land Use 

Mixed Use and Residential Medium 

Intensity 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

BFE: 

FFE is 12” above crown of street 

elevation 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3609-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3609-ZC 
 

5. The subject property is composed of three separate lots and is currently developed with a vacant 

single-family residence.  

 

6. The existing A-2 Suburban District allows for a minimum lot size of 1-acre parcel size with maximum 

allowable density of 1 unit per acre and minimum lot width of 150ft.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

7. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-2 Suburban District 

South (across Highway 22) Residential PUD Planned Unit Development - Timberlane 

East  Residential A-2 Suburban District 

West  Residential A-2 Suburban District 

 

8. The subject property is surrounded by residential zoning on all sides: Timberlane Subdivision/ 

Residential PUD Planned Unit Development to the south, across LA Highway 22, and A-2 

Suburban District zoning on all other sides (north, east, and west).  

 

9. The purpose of the existing A-2 Suburban District is to provide a single-family residential 

environment on large, multi-acre lots. The A-2 Suburban District is intended to be located primarily 

in less populated areas where the character of the area should be preserved through low densities. 

To protect the intention of the district, permitted activities are limited to single-family dwellings, 

certain specified agricultural, and utility uses. All strictly commercial uses are prohibited in the A-2 

Suburban District.  

 

10. The purpose of the requested CBF-1 Community Based Facilities district is to provide for the 

location of public and quasi-public uses that are appropriate within close proximity to residential 

districts.  The allowed uses in a CBF-1 Community Based Facilities District include: Golf courses 

and recreational facilities owned by public or private entities, including restaurants, clubhouses, 

grills and retail (including sale of alcohol) when accessory to recreational facilities; Churches, 

temples and synagogues; Religious educational facilities; Clubs and lodges; Fraternal and religious 

institutions. 

 

11. If approved, the applicant could place any of the permitted uses listed under the CBF-1 Zoning 

District: 

Golf courses and recreational facilities owned by public or private entities, including restaurants, 

clubhouses, grills and retail (including sale of alcohol) when accessory to recreational facilities, 

churches, temples, and synagogues, religious educational facilities, clubs and lodges, and fraternal 

and religious institutions. 

 

12. To develop any of the above uses, the applicant will have to meet all applicable Parish 

requirements, including drainage, landscaping, and parking. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3609-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3609-ZC 
 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential Medium-Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small lots but remain 

predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-unit homes, as 

well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential Neighborhoods. 

The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-site water and 

wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street lighting are more 

common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential Neighborhoods 

and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas.  

Mixed Use areas are flexible and appropriate for higher concentration of residential and commercial uses, 

allowing shorter trips between destinations and opportunities for walkable, compact development patterns. 

Mixed Use areas are typically located at or near the Parish’s existing hubs of activity and intersections of 

major roads, as well as along major traffic corridors. Mixed Use areas may also include higher density 

residential uses, such as garden apartments and condominiums.  

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 
tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

 

 



FA
YE

DA
YE

TIM
BE

RW
OO

D

GR
EE

NT
RE

E

DR
AK

E 
EL

M
SH

AD
YW

OO
D

PONCHATOULA HWY

OLD PLACE

STRAWBERRY

WA
LT

ER

RA
IFO

RD
 O

AK
S

A-2

PUD

PUD

A-4

A-2

A-2

NC-4

A-2

NC-1

2023-3609-ZC



DocuSign Envelope ID: 669A9DC0-F5D8-4OFA-9491 -47D70A08640A

215

216

Exhibit “A”

rod, l/trod, 1/t - CM ,,, p, 7 ~4• LlVt OAK (C$5T 306’.-l~~. SI)
— — ~\ (4~q I -

P.O.B. CM ~ OA~; CM

PARCEL ‘A°
(2013 AS)

eon. a .~oqt,o TO DC CAST

bOCK *~T 736.O Oft INC
l~1NCflT COOlER OF AKOTION 17.
1—7—s. 0—IC—C.~ LAKE
081001. ST. r,.nr ~4, ‘4

tjii~\
I., ~OOCM ;eo.oo1...

W STIlT CM’ ~ PARCEL °C

3.00 ACR~ ~ 0511K CM OAK

rod, 0/2’

(s20OKC)~

0~

DETAIL A
16,4

‘~. INV.15.8

L I05.—l6,4

111CC laY

0020 CM

W&TTO OAK

1115 061

Lilt GAIl (“)

2270 CM S

00 CAtAlOG ~lTF blOod

ICIt DUtIES OUTS TO 1St LOLOGIAtA
STATE flidiC OOCDOO4ATC 011116 (LA
366111 1702).

rod. 1/t

N8W50’52’t GAd

Z08,87

Soe SCOTT OAK

0610016

PARCEL •B~
(6.08120.)

5933’l 3’W

,. LOLL OAK

p

Is. tnt

r,d, 1/2.

100

DETAIL A

Id 17.6
SI

INC OAK

rod, lit
______________ . •~, jIll. SC LJtt~)

97.15 • CM ~ ,

~C-1lfl.T) ~ N 4r7 CM 19.0 / 601 020
0210 0210 Oee,s~.~ •,~

LA HWy 22

GRAPHIC SCALE ___________

—~ ~

*N0KLOERIWWWMESW 1011* tOldSSI&1TAIt060000IUC700000nOl101T ItOOtTDUdATIt ~AKnCCM FJSOL Sflfll
10100 10LCMIOG0100(ftAOOtIfl fl.EASARMMVV00*(t*$t,s..aaov 60 0221711100 SOOm1&08XV01I DtC &fl_J4~&_.

0007 ITTIO WA1A~11CdtV0011W a~tIdflI606OlICMaAflt0I LINuS dESOIIWIOl,OUIG.C1 A00M00100l400

JVBurkes & Associates Inc.
SU000YLPAG ENGINEESCNG S ENVIRONMENTAL

0.5101 1005 SILOrIALLI HI 100 SCAlE

09/10/2019 ~ 1 100

A WR~SEY MAP OF 3.00 ACRES &
PARCELS A, e a c LOCATED IN SCANU OURCES
SECTION 17, T—7—S, R—1O—E, OS

GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT.
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, L0UI~ANA

~ CROSBY DEYELOPMENT CO., LLC S~AN N. DURKES

LA 850. NO. 4785

217

Seller: ________

DS

Purchaser:

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3609-ZC

mskogan
Rectangle



PRCPOS~D 5~TE FLAN
5~ALE I” = 8Q~

CALLED

REVISED 10.10.2023

Date: Job bomber:

~SE~ ~ C~. Dy:

~ASE~ALL FIELDS
1S4~ ~—4IGI-4V1A~ 22 sheet:

r~1ADIS~NVILLE, L~LJISIANA A2

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3609-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3665-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3665-ZC 

 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190 and the east and west sides of Pruden 

Road, west of Penn Mill Road, Covington; S25, T6S, R10E; Ward 3, District 3         Council District: 3 

Owners: Terryland, LLC - Roland Vaughn Cimini                  Posted: January 19, 2024 

Petitioner: Roland Vaughn Cimini       Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 36.85 acres            Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

FINDINGS  

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone the 36.85-acre parcel from A-1 Suburban District to HC-2 

Highway Commercial District. The property is located on the north side of US Highway 190 and the 

east and west sides of Pruden Road, west of Penn Mill Road, Covington 

 

Zoning History 
2. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

88-015 Unknown SA Suburban Agriculture 

10-2234 SA Suburban Agriculture A-1 Suburban District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

3. The subject property is currently developed with a single-family residence and an accessory unit. 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential A-1 Suburban District 

South (Across Highway 190) Residential A-1 Suburban District 

East Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West  Residential (Pineland Acres 
Subdivision) 

A-1 Suburban District 

 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Future Land Use 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A4 

Preliminary Flood Zone AE  

Critical Drainage:  

Yes 

BFE: 

BFE 29’ + 1 Freeboard = 30’ FFE 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3665-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3665-ZC 

 

5. The subject property abuts single-family zoning to the north, south, and west, as well as a 

commercial property zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial District to the east.  

 

6. The purpose of the existing A-1 Suburban District is to provide a single-family residential 

environment at a low-density level. The minimum requirements for the A-1 Suburban District are 5-

acre lot sizes with a minimum of 300’ of Parish road frontage. The allowable density of the zoning 

classification is one unit per every 5 acres. 

 

7. The purpose of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately 

scaled, more intense retail, office and service uses, generally located along major collectors and 

arterials and designed to provide services to a portion of the Parish. 

 

8. The minimum size for new lots within the HC-2 Highway Commercial District is 20,000 square feet 

with a maximum building size of 40,000 square feet. The property could house multiple commercial 

structures not exceeding 40,000 square feet; however, these structures would be subject to the 

parking, landscaping, drainage and all other applicable requirements. In addition, the lot coverage 

of all principal and accessory buildings on a zoning lot shall not exceed 50 percent of the total area 

of the lot. However, parking and landscape requirements for the intended use must be met in all 

instances. Therefore, maximum lot coverage may in some cases be less. 

 

9. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to operate any of the following permitted commercial 

uses: All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District and Banks and financial 

institutions; Convenience stores with gas; Drive-in restaurants; Liquor stores; Any private office use 

that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious 

institutions, meeting halls (over 20,000 sq. ft.); Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels); Parcel post 

delivery stations; Mini-warehouses; Commercial kennels; Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy 

an area greater than 50 percent of land area, and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter 

fence, located on the same parcel as, and are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be 

located on the street side; Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels); 

Automotive sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage; Outdoor retail and storage yards; 

Potable storage containers use for storage; Outdoor display area of pre-assembles building, pool 

and playground equipment.    

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Light-Intensity: Predominantly single family, detached homes on very large lots. The lower 

residential density creates a more spacious character appropriate as a transition between the Parish’s Rural 

or Conservation areas and more intense land uses. The dispersed development pattern makes public 

services and amenities less efficient and more expensive to provide, and so residents typically must travel 

farther to access them. 

The proposed zoning change is NOT consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

a. Goal 1.3: The character of existing residential areas, expansive rural landscapes, and 

sensitive ecological areas will be preserved. 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:5:2 Locate high intensity land uses adjacent to high-capacity transportation 

corridors. 

 

 

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3665-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3665-ZC 

 

4 

 



A-2

A-3

HC-2

A-4

PUD

I-2

PF-2

A-1

A-1A

T
U

R
F

GRASSY

MADRIS

C
O

V
IN

G
T

O
N

V
IN

C
E

N
T

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

C
R

E
E

K

AMINTH

TCHEFUNCTE

A
M

Y

C
R

E
E

K

LO
U

IS
IA

N
A

P
R

U
D

E
N

M
AGNOLI

A

S
U

N
S

E
T

FOREST

SOLOMON

PARRO

H
O

L
LY

A
U

T
H

E
M

E
N

T

MEADOWLARK

PENN MILL

W
IL

DW
OOD

P
A

M
E

LA

R
O

U
S

S
E

A
U

R
E

D
W

O
O

D

C
E

D
A

R

HICKORY

SPRUCE

SAMANTHA

MAGNOLIA

H
O

LL
Y

R
O

A
D

 N
O

 2

GREEN
ACRES

R
E

V
E

R
E

C
LA

R
K

A
LLE

N

PLEA
S

A
N

T

ORKES

£¤190

2023-3665-ZC



mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3665-ZC

mskogan
Rectangle

mskogan
Rectangle



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3666-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3666-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of McDonald Road, west of Louisiana Highway 1077, Covington; 

S28, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3                          Council District: 3 

Petitioner: Jeffrey D. Schoen                          Posted: January 23, 2024 

Owner: EMJ Real Estate, LLC                           Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 1 acre              Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

FINDINGS  

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone the 1-acre parcel from A-1 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban 
District. The property is located on the located on the south side of McDonald Road, west of 
Louisiana Highway 1077, Covington.  

 

Zoning History 
2. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District 

Site and Structure Provisions 

3. The subject property currently consists of a total of 14.31 acres. The applicant is requesting to 

rezone 1 acre on the northwest corner of the site. 

 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North (across 
McDonald Road) 

St. Tammany Fire 
District #13 Dry Hydrant 

PF-1 Public Facilities District 

South Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District and A-2 Suburban District 

East Residential A-1 Suburban District 

West 
Undeveloped / 

Commercial 
A-1 Suburban District / NC-1 Professional Office District 

 

 

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District 

Requested Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District 

Future Land Use 

Rural and Agricultural 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone A 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage: Yes 

BFE: 

BFE 29’ + 1’ Freeboard = 30’ FFE 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3666-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3666-ZC 

 

5. The subject property is across from a St. Tammany Fire District hydrant across from McDonald 

Road zoned PF-1 Public Facilities District. The site also abuts undeveloped / residential uses zoned 

A-1 Suburban District and A-2 Suburban District to the south and east, as well as a parcel zoned 

A-1 Suburban District and NC-1 Professional Office District that houses a sports facility.   

 

6. The property abutting the subject parcel to the south was rezoned to obtain the A-2 Suburban 

District Classification as of Ordinance # 22-5053. 

 

7. The existing A-1 Suburban District calls for a minimum 5-acre parcel size with an allowable density 

of 1 unit per every 5 acres and minimum parcel width of 300ft. The requested A-2 Suburban District 

requires a minimum 1-acre parcel size and a density of 1 unit per every 1 acre and a minimum 

parcel width of 150ft.  

 

8. If approved, the applicant could apply for a minor subdivision of the existing 14.31-acre parcel and 

carve out the 1-acre as it would then meet the minimum lot size / road frontage of the A-2 Suburban 

District. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Residential: Medium-Intensity: Medium Intensity neighborhoods include a broader mix of large and small 

lots but remain predominantly, single-family detached homes. Attached homes such as townhomes and 2-

unit homes, as well as assisted living centers may fit into the character of Medium Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods. The higher density of development makes central water and sewer more practical than on-

site water and wastewater systems, and infrastructure like sidewalks, subsurface drainage, and street 

lighting are more common. These areas are appropriate buffers between Rural or Low Intensity Residential 

Neighborhoods and High Intensity Residential Neighborhoods or Commercial and Institutional areas. 

 The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of our 

diverse community. 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3666-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3666-ZC 

 

 



A-2

A-1

HC-2

A-3

A-1A
PUD

PF-1

NC-1

CROSS
V

IN
E

T
U

R
N

P
IK

E
 R

D

UV1077

LA
D

N
E

R

OAK BRANCH

W
IS

E

RAILROAD

GAYLE

BAHAM

MCDONALD

B
U

D
S

£¤190

2023-3666-ZC



*ThIS MAP IS FOR REZONING ONLY.
(Asphalt)

MCDO~d Road
~

1 5O.oo~
163.62’~

A Rezoning Map of Parcel A (14.31 Acres~ into -

Parcels Al & A2, located in Section 28, i—6—S, o * -

R—10—E, St. Tammany Parish, LouIsiana 0 - 0 0‘~) 0
~ to~

Reference: A Resub Plot by this Firm Dated po C4
9—18—2017, Job No. 18214. for Wingfield RE LLC 0

The P.O.B. is reported to be N8934’33E—2646.86’; -~

N000l’16W—1223.25’ from the Section Corn r common
to Sections 28, 29, 32 & 33, T—6--S, R—10—E, ~2 N86Y3’5~W
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana .~ 150.~’

C,,

g
Lii

0
11)

U,
c’4
d
CD
C’,

Parcel A2 ~
13.3 1 ACRES :~

p
0
0
Cl)

N89’55’1 6”E S86’22’55E_422.73. Parce’ A

208.70’ 14.31 ACRES

I

I
9 5sS‘og:l0

Z //—

~~~D7OO~77,

SERWPJDES SHOWN HEREON (IF AN’O ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERVI1IJDES OF RECORD AS ~HOWN ON 11111 OPINION OR 11111 POUCY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST~AS THE. UNDERSIGNED .HAS (Must ~erlfy prior to Construction)
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR 11TLE SEARCH. ~ThE~’UNDERSIGNEDHAS building Setbacks
MADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED U11Ll11ES~OR ASSOCIATED Front:
PEDESTALS.
1NIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD: DETAILED Side:
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS .OF-~A..BOUNDARY. Rear~
SURVEY AND THE APPUCABLE STANDARDS OF~.PRAC11CE CIIED.IN LAC ‘46;LXI. - Side Street:

-.,. .. —

LO(j,,~,
MAP PREPARED FOR AMY DIXON

• ~*R4AN
SHOWN A SKETCH MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED tN SEC11ON 28, T—6--S, R—i0—E, ST. TAMM~Y PA

0•

Bruce M. Butler,
THIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON ThE. c • • IJNDF_fl nE-
SIGNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST BE IN RED OR THIS PL.AT IS-NOT .A TRUE COPY. ~. PROFESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYINGLLC ~ COPPEd
5I~ N. Golumbia Stre@t, ~ó~’iinc*on, LA 10433 ____

B~JCE H. III
(q~5) e~2-o211 offke (q~5) -0555 fax ____________________________________
IandeLrveylngi IG@gnlaII.Gom LOUISIANA :PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR

.t~.ICENSE • NO. .4894

SCALE: 1 ~—‘ 170’ DATE: .1 2—1 5 2023 - ~.PJ4BE~ 21485

Terr3/Am~OTxonl .OAcreRozorilng

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3666-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3667-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3667-ZC 

 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Varnado Road, east of LA Highway 25, Folsom; S3, T4S & 

T5S, R10E; Ward 2, District 3                                       Council District: 3 

Petitioner: Mary Garrett Neal                          Posted: January 19, 2024 

Owner: Lawrence Garrett, Oline Garrett Johnson, Doroty Cousins, Freddie Garrett, Jr., Dorothy Garrett, 

Margaret Diane Garrett, Mary Garrett Neal, Lucy Garrett Cyprian, Clayton Garrett, Hubert Garrett, Orease 

Garrett, and Nelson Garrett                 Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 19.144 acres         Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________                          

                                                                               

 

FINDINGS  

1. The applicant is requesting to rezone the 19.144-acre parcel from A-1 Suburban District to A-2 
Suburban District. The property is located on the north side of Varnado Road, east of LA Highway 
25, Folsom.  

 

Zoning History 
2. Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

10-2234 Unknown A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, 
MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Site and Structure Provisions 

3. The subject property currently consists of a total of 19.144 acres.  

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

4. Table 3: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Undeveloped 
A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

South Residential 
A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

East Residential 
A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

West Undeveloped 
A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

 

5. The subject property is flanked by large residential properties zoned A-1 Suburban District, RO 

Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay on all sides.   

Current Zoning 

A-1 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Requested Zoning 

A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, MHO 

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Rural and Agricultural 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage: No 

BFE: 

FFE is 12” above crown of street elevation 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

VARNADO ROAD 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3667-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3667-ZC 

 

 

6. The existing A-1 Suburban District calls for a minimum 5-acre parcel size with an allowable density 

of 1 unit per every 5 acres and minimum parcel width of 300ft. The requested A-2 Suburban District 

requires a minimum 1-acre parcel size and a density of 1 unit per every 1 acre and a minimum 

parcel width of 150ft.  

 

7. If approved, the applicant could apply for a minor subdivision of the existing 19.144-acre parcel and 

reconfigure the property boundaries to create multiple 1-acre lots or greater. If the applicant does 

propose to create more than 5 lots, however, this would incur the full major subdivision review 

through the St. Tammany Parish Planning Commission. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Rural & Agricultural: areas include mostly very low intensity uses in non-urbanized areas, such as 

agriculture, horse farms, timberlands, ranches, and very large single family lots typically larger than three 

acres. No large traffic generators or noisy or pollution causing uses are located in Rural and Agricultural 

areas. Low-capacity country roads—typically two-lanes—serve these areas.  Septic systems and wells are 

typical. The Parish’s abundant rural areas provide ample space for low-intensity uses, offering residents 

privacy and access to the outdoors. The countryside also fosters a number of commercial activities, such 

as production farms, horse boarding, and lumber harvesting. The Rural and Agricultural category includes 

these commercial uses, as well as small rural-serving businesses such as small groceries, gas stations, 

restaurants, and auto repair shops. St. Tammany’s countryside supports a growing tourism industry, whose 

businesses in this area include bed and breakfasts, retreat centers, nature tours, and “u-pick” farms. 

 The proposed zoning change is NOT consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 1.8: A variety of safe, affordable, and attractive housing types will meet the needs of our 

diverse community. 

 



PUD

A-1

UV25

HOLLINS

WEARY

VARNADOC
Y
P
R
IA
N

FREDS

JOS
EP

HS

H
A
C
K
N
E
Y

VERGER

2023-3667-ZC



LEGEND

= WOOD CORNER FOUND
o = 1” IRON PIPE FOUND

= 1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND
5/8” IRON ROD FOUND

= 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
• = MAG NAIL SET

= 1/2” IRON ROD SET
RS = REFERENCE SURVEY NO. 1

NOTE:

This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0025 B,
dated March 1, 1984.

REFERENCE SURVEY:

1. Survey for Fred & Hulon Garrett by Joseph Pugh,
Surveyor, dated July 6, 1942.

2. Survey for the Paul Garrett Estate by Jeron R.
Fitzmorris, Surveyor, dated April 29, 1971.

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPUCABLE SER’~1TIJDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SER~1ThDES AND! OR
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON ThIS PLAT ARE LIMITED TO ThOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED ThE UNDERSIGNED.
A TIThE OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPILING DATA FOR ThIS SURVEY~ ___________

REFERENCE BEARING:
Iron Rod A to Iron Pipe B
East
(per Reference Survey No. 1)

(RS=EAST 1327.92’ 2D,12 CHAINS)

EAST
1322.88’

SEC11ON 34
T4S~ R1OE

SEC11ON 3
T5S~ RIOE

P0
SECTiON CORNER

S89°~ 3”W

t~)

CD
CD

CD

19,144 ACRES

CD

CD
CD

U)
z
=
C-)

w
0

0) c5

lii
C
10
I
rd•)

0

0
0
0
z

(1)
z

~c’J
ui 0
~oO
:1:0

0z
‘j.)
11:

r~)

cC
CD
ILl

u~)

0
0
0
C’)

(RS= WEST)

Al’)

(RS= WEST)

VARNADO ROAD
(ASPHALT)

S89~36’42”E
(16.48’

-~
PLAT PREPARED FOR:

Heirs of Fred & Nicey Garrett

~, THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL
1 = 200 SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY

ME OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRECTIO

10/23/2019 APPU~BLE STANDAR %4~~~ESSIORAL~NDSURVEYoR~

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN SECTION 3. TOWNSHIP 5 f/
SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA~

JOHN G. CUMMINGS & ASSOCIA~ JOB NO.
985) 892—1549 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS 19211
503 N. JEFFERSON AVE. ~

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3667-ZC



307.60

MOBILE
/ HOME

B
5.00

ACRES

MOBILE
HOME-~

PLAT PREPARED FOR:

HEIRS OF FRED & NICEY GARRETT

ThIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY
ME OR THOSE UNDER MY DIRECTiON
AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRAC11CE
AND BEARS A CLASS C SURVEY.

—GRAVEL
DRIVE

A
5.00

ACRES
MOBILE
HOME

V~7A

- - 3I4~02’. - . - 3~4i9’. -

SCALE

1” = 200’
DATE:

11/02/2023 hA ‘ ~
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

A PROPOSED MINOR SUBDI’vISION OF A PARCEL OF LAND
LOCATED IN SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 10
10 EAST, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

.roimr a. CUMMINGS & ASSY)CIATES’
985) 892-1549 p~F~S’L~4L LAND SURkEVORS
503 N. JEFFERSON AVE. COV1NGTON, LA 70433

JOB NO.

19211—C

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3667-ZC



   
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529 

WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

 

 

   

  

 

  

     

 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH 

MICHAEL B. COOPER 
PARISH PRESIDENT 

 

 

     

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT MEMO 
 

TO:  St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission 

 

FROM: Ross Liner, AICP, PTP, CFM 

 

DATE:  February 6, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  2023-3668-ZC: Text Change 
 

2023-3668-ZC 

Text change: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ST. TAMMANY PARISH CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, PART II – LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 130 - ARTICLE VI, 

DIVISION 25 – HC-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT; SECTION 130-918 PERMITTED 

USES: INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING SIZE FOR (13) AUTOMOTIVE 

REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO EXCEED 10,000 SQUARE FEET TO 40,000 

SQUARE FEET AND DIVISION 26 – HC-2A HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, 

SECTION. 130-945 – PERMITTED USES: INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 

BUILDING SIZE FOR (13) AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO 

EXCEED 10,000 SQUARE FEET TO 75,000 SQUARE FEET 

 

The purpose of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District and HC-2A Highway Commercial District is 

to provide for the location of moderately scaled, more intense retail, office and service uses, 

generally located along major collectors and arterials designed to provide services to a portion of the 

Parish. Listed under the allowable uses of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District are “Automotive 

repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet.”  Per the site and structure provisions of 

the HC-2 Highway Commercial District, the maximum building size allowed is 40,000 sqft not to 

exceed 50% of the total area of the lot (and 75,000 sqft in HC-2A) for all other developments that are 

allowed in the zoning district including the following:  

All uses permitted in the HC-1 Highway Commercial District and Banks and financial 

institutions; Convenience stores with gas; Drive-in restaurants; Liquor stores; Any private 

office use that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal 

and religious institutions, meeting halls (over 20,000 sq. ft.); Veterinary clinics (with outdoor 

kennels); Parcel post delivery stations; Mini-warehouses; Commercial kennels; Outdoor 

storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land area, and are 

enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcel as, and are 

accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side; Lodging, 100 

rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels); Automotive sales not to exceed two acres 



   
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
P.O. BOX 628 | COVINGTON, LOUISIANA | 70434 | PLANNING@STPGOV.ORG | 985-898-2529 

WWW.STPGOV.ORG 

 

 

   

of display and storage; Outdoor retail and storage yards; Potable storage containers use for 

storage; Outdoor display area of pre-assembles building, pool and playground equipment.    

 

The HC-3 Highway Commercial District, in relation to the three previous HC designations (HC-1, 

HC-2, and HC-2A), allows for a maximum building size of 250,000 sqft. In addition, the list of 

permitted uses under the HC-3 includes “automotive service, stations, centers, and sales” similarly to 

the HC-2. However, the building size for this use is capped at the max square footage allowed under 

the zoning. Based on the list of permitted uses under the HC-2 District, the 10,000 sqft maximum 

building size restriction is specifically for automotive repair facilities, which seems to be an arbitrary 

number that prohibits larger building size without any justification in the St. Tammany Parish 

Unified Development Code.  

 

For example, if an applicant that was in possession of 10 acres zoned HC-2 Highway Commercial 

District were to apply for a building permit with the desire to construct an automotive repair facility, 

the building could not exceed 10,000 sqft. The only alternative would be to Rezone the property to 

the HC-3 Highway Commercial District which would allow all uses from HC-1 to HC-3 and have a 

maximum building size of 250,000 sqft.  

 

The intent of this text change is not only to remove a subjective cap on the square footage for one 

specific use, but also to prevent what can be described as up-zoning in areas of unincorporated St. 

Tammany Parish. 
 

 



ST. TAMMANY PARISH COUNCIL 
 

ORDINANCE 
 
 
ORDINANCE CALENDAR NO.: __________           ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NO.:  _______    
 
COUNCIL SPONSOR:  _________________  PROVIDED BY: PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT            
 
INTRODUCED BY: ___________________          SECONDED BY: _____________________ 
 
ON THE  7TH   DAY OF MARCH, 2024 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ST. TAMMANY PARISH CODE OF 
ORDINANCES, PART II – LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE, CHAPTER 130 
- ARTICLE VI, DIVISION 25 – HC-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT; SECTION 130-918 PERMITTED USES: INCREASE THE 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING SIZE FOR (13) AUTOMOTIVE 
REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO EXCEED 10,000 SQUARE 
FEET TO 40,000 SQUARE FEET AND DIVISION 26 – HC-2A HIGHWAY 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT, SECTION. 130-945 – PERMITTED USES: 
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING SIZE FOR (13) 
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR AND SERVICES FACILITIES NOT TO EXCEED 
10,000 SQUARE FEET TO 75,000 SQUARE FEET (2023-3668-ZC) 

 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District and HC-2A Highway 

Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled, more intense retail, 
office and service uses, generally located along major collectors and arterials designed to 
provide services to a portion of the Parish; and 
 

WHEREAS, listed under the allowable uses of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District are 
“Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet.”; and   

 
WHEREAS, per the site and structure provisions of the HC-2 Highway Commercial District, 

the maximum building size allowed is 40,000 sqft not to exceed 50% of the total area of the lot 
(and 75,000 sqft in HC-2A) for all other uses that are allowed in the zoning district; and 
 

WHEREAS, the HC-3 Highway Commercial District, in relation to HC-1 Highway 
Commercial, HC-2 Highway Commercial, and HC-2A Highway Commercial Districts, allows for a 
maximum building size of 250,000 sqft. In addition, the list of permitted uses under the HC-3 
includes “automotive service, stations, centers, and sales” similarly to the HC-2 Highway 
Commercial District; and 

 
WHEREAS, the 10,000 sqft maximum building size restriction is specifically for automotive 

repair facilities, which prohibits a larger building size without any justification in the St. Tammany 
Parish Unified Development Code; and 

 
WHEREAS, the intent of this text change is to remove a subjective cap on the square 

footage for one specific use, but also to prevent as up-zoning areas of unincorporated St. 
Tammany Parish.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3668-ZC



 ORDINANCE CALENDAR NUMBER:   ________ 
ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NUMBER: ________ 

      PAGE  2 OF 3 
 

 THE PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY HEREBY ORDAINS, in regular session convened that: 
 
SECTION I: The below sections shall be modified as follows: 
 
Sec. 130-918. - Permitted uses. 
(a) Use by right subject to any minimum standards as listed in section 130-2213.  
(b) All uses permitted in the HC-1 district and:  
(1) Banks and financial institutions (greater than 3,000 square feet).  
(2) Convenience stores (with gas), when the criteria of section 130-2213(51)a are met.  
(3) Drive-in restaurants.  
(4) Liquor stores.  
(5) Any private office use that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 square feet.  
(6) Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, meeting halls (over 20,000 square feet).  
(7) Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels).  
(8) Parcel post delivery stations.  
(9) Mini-warehouses.  
(10) Commercial kennels.  
(11) Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land area, 
and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcel as, and 
are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side.  
(12) Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels).  
(13) Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet.  
(14) Automotive sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage.  
(15) Outdoor retail sales and storage yards.  
(16) Portable storage containers use for storage.  
(17) Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment.  
 
Sec. 130-945. - Permitted uses. 
(a) Use by right subject to any minimum standards as listed in section 130-2213.  
(b) All uses permitted in the HC-1 district and:  
(1) Banks and financial institutions (greater than 3,000 square feet).  
(2) Convenience stores (with gas), when the criteria of section 130-2213(51)a are met.  
(3) Drive-in restaurants.  
(4) Liquor stores.  
(5) Any private office use that is a permitted use in the NC district over 20,000 square feet.  
(6) Clubs, lodges, fraternal and religious institutions, meeting halls (over 20,000 square feet).  
(7) Veterinary clinics (with outdoor kennels).  
(8) Parcel post delivery stations.  
(9) Mini-warehouses.  
(10) Commercial kennels.  
(11) Outdoor storage yards that do not occupy an area greater than 50 percent of land area, 
and are enclosed by an eight-foot opaque perimeter fence, located on the same parcel as, and 
are accessory to an existing mini-warehouse, not to be located on the street side.  
(12) Lodging, 100 rooms or less (including apartments, hotels, motels).  
(13) Automotive repair and service facilities not to exceed 10,000 square feet.  
(14) Automotive sales not to exceed two acres of display and storage.  
(15) Outdoor retail sales and storage yards.  
(16) Portable storage containers use for storage.  
(17) Outdoor display area of pre-assembled building, pool and playground equipment.  
 

 
 
 
 

 

https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST
https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST
https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST
https://library.municode.com/la/st._tammany_parish/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIILADECO_CH130UNDECO_ARTVIIMISTSPUS_DIV1GE_S130-2213MIST
mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3668-ZC



ORDINANCE CALENDAR NUMBER:   ________ 
ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES NUMBER: ________ 

  PAGE  3 OF 3 
 

REPEAL:  All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 

SEVERABILITY:  If any provision of this Ordinance shall be held to be invalid, such 
invalidity shall not affect other provisions herein which can be given effect without the invalid 
provision and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable. 
 

EFFECTIVE DATE: This Ordinance shall become effective fifteen (15) days after adoption. 
 

 
 

MOVED FOR ADOPTION BY: ________________SECONDED BY: _________________ 
 
WHEREUPON THIS ORDINANCE WAS SUBMITTED TO A VOTE AND RESULTED IN THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
YEAS:  
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
THIS ORDINANCE WAS DECLARED DULY ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARISH 
COUNCIL ON THE _____ DAY OF ________, 2024; AND BECOMES ORDINANCE COUNCIL SERIES 
NO. 24-_____. 
 

____________________________________ 
AUTHUR LAUGHLIN, COUNCIL CHAIRMAN 

 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________________ 
KATRINA L. BUCKLEY, COUNCIL CLERK 
 

 
____________________________________ 

MICHAEL B. COOPER, PARISH PRESIDENT 
 
 
Published Introduction: ____________________, 2024 
 
Published Adoption: ____________________, 2024 
 
Delivered to Parish President: ____________________, 2024 at ________ 
 
Returned to Council Clerk: ____________________, 2024 at ________ 

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3668-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3669-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3669-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Gause Boulevard and Westminster Road, Slidell; S4, 

T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 14                      Council District: 14 

Owner: Joan Mogensen and Frank Sciara                  Posted: January 23, 2024 

Applicant: Lorie Duval                             Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: .72 acres                                                Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC-2 Highway Commercial 

District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District and Entertainment Overlay. The site is located on the 

southeast corner of Gause Boulevard and Westminster Road, Slidell. 

 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

07-055 Unknown LC Light Commercial 

09-2116 LC Light Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

1. The subject property is currently developed with a retail center.   

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

2. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding 
Use 

Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North (across Gause Boulevard 
West) 

Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial Distgrict 

South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District (Huntwyck Village 
Subdivision) 

East Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West  Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

 

Current Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Requested Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Entertainment Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Commercial  

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

BFE 

FFE is 12” above crown of street 

elevation 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3669-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3669-ZC 

3. Per Sec. 6-34(b), a sale of high alcohol content is not permitted on premises that are located 

adjacent to single-family residentially zoned property or within 500 feet or less of single-family 

residentially zoned property unless the property owner has applied for and received the 

Entertainment Overlay or maintains a 100-foot no cut buffer between the development and 

residentially zoned property.   

 

4. The purpose of the Entertainment Overlay is to accommodate a limited number of entertainment-

based uses required to obtain a permit for the sale of beverages of high alcoholic content, other 

than beer and wine, in a limited geographic area, adjacent to residentially zoned neighborhood, to 

maintain a balance of uses that are compatible with the surrounding residential neighborhoods and 

properties and to protect the character of surrounding residential neighborhoods and properties. 

 

5. If approved, the applicant would be permitted to apply for a liquor license with the St. Tammany 

Parish Sheriff’s Office as well as with the Louisiana ATC Office to serve/sell higher alcohol content 

on-site. 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Commercial: areas are concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate 

varying levels of traffic. They range from small clusters of neighborhood-serving uses such as personal 

care and convenience goods, to large-scale retail centers that employ hundreds and attract thousands of 

shoppers, to office complexes that employ workers commuting from around Southeast Louisiana and 

Mississippi. Higher density housing, such as garden apartments and condominiums, may also be located 

amid Commercial Areas with appropriate buffering to protect resident safety and health. Commercial use 

intensities correspond to the capacity of infrastructure available to support it. 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 
tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

 



NC-2

HC-1

A-3

HC-2

A-2

A-4

A-5

ED-1

PF-1HC-3

W
E
S
T
M
IN
S
T
E
R

LE
NN

IE

Q
U
E
E
N
A
N
N
E

P
R
E
A
C
H
E
R
S

O
A
K

BARBARA

P
R
E
A
C
H
E
R
S

O
A
K

B
A
N
N
E
R

B
A
D
O
N

HUNTWYCK

RALEIGH

CHAUC
ER

HOLMES

S
U
N
S
E
T

RENELL

ROSELAWN

BANNER

FAIRVIEW

SEVILLE

CAMELOT

DRURY

PORTSMOUTH

SHAD
Y

C
A
R
R
O
L
L

£¤190

£¤190W

2023-3669-ZC



mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3669-ZC



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3670-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3670-ZC 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dr. TJ Smith Expressway, Pearl River; S23, T8S, R14E; 

Ward 8, District 9                               Council District: 9 

Owner: Lorre Lowe                           Posted: January 12, 2024 

Applicant: Harrison Eldred                                        Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024 

Size: 1.25 acres                                               Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed 

____________________________________________________ 

                                        

Findings  

1. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from I-4 Heavy Industrial District to 

I-3 Heavy Industrial District. The site is located on the located on the south side of Dr. TJ Smith 

Expressway, Pearl River. 

 

Zoning History 

Table 1: Zoning history of Subject Lot(s) 

Ordinance Prior Classification Amended Classification 

99-038 Unknown M-1 Manufacturing 

09-2116 LC Light Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

Site and Structure Provisions 

1. The subject property is currently developed with an outdoor storage yard. 

Compatibility or Suitability with Adjacent Area 

2. Table 2: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding 
Use 

Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North (across Highway 
Department Road) 

Undeveloped I-4 Heavy Industrial District 

South Undeveloped I-4 Heavy Industrial District 

East Industrial I-4 Heavy Industrial District 

West  Undeveloped I-4 Heavy Industrial District 

 

Current Zoning 

I-4 Heavy Industrial District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Requested Zoning 

I-3 Heavy Industrial District 

MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

Future Land Use 

Manufacturing and Logistics 

Flood Zone 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Preliminary Flood Zone X 

Critical Drainage:  

No 

BFE 

FFE is 12” above crown of street  

 

 

 

  

 

 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ROAD 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3670-ZC                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3670-ZC 

3. The subject property is currently flanked by I-4 Industrial District on all sides. 

 

4. The purpose of the existing I-4 Industrial District is to provide for the location of industrial uses of 

large scale and highly intense industrial uses along major collectors and arterials in such a fashion 

and location as to minimize the conflict with nearby residential uses. The only allowable permitted 

use in the I-4 Heavy Industrial District is an outdoor salvage yard. The remaining fall under the 

requirements of a Conditional Use which include the following uses: sanitary landfills for the 

disposal of solid waste, atomic generating plants, chemical processing plants, shipbuilding and 

repair, asphalt batching plant (except those temporarily erected for a specific construction project), 

and concrete batching plant (except those temporarily erected for a specific construction project. 

 

5. The applicant’s request is to downzone from the I-4 Heavy Industrial District to the I-3 Heavy 

Industrial District as the former does not include the allowable uses of the I-3 District.  

 

6. The applicant’s request, if approved, will rezone the property to the correct zoning classification for 

the existing bulk storage of petroleum and gasses use. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Manufacturing and Logistics: areas provide abundant space and access to infrastructure for a range of 

uses including advanced manufacturing, storage and distribution, maritime uses, and utilities. These uses 

serve important economic goals, including provision of living-wage jobs and contribution to a strong tax 

base. However, some of these uses can negatively impact surrounding communities through truck traffic, 

noise, and pollution. Manufacturing and Logistics areas are therefore located away from sensitive ecological 

areas and existing and planned residential areas, and should be located adjacent to high-capacity 

transportation corridors. 

The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 
tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

 



I-4

A-4

A-4A

S
H

O
R

T

LE
W

IS

W
IL

LI
E

 M
E

A
R

IS

DEROGERS

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

DR TJ SMITH SR

11£¤11

2023-3670-ZC



Page 4 of 4St. Tam many Clerk of Court - lnst#6365

6~; /5

~ 22

A ~A /~ C~ L. C)P LA. /J0 J N

~mz~
Ø~4~
1*
I IVAN M. BORGEN ‘~
~ R~G. No. 686
~ G~St~R~D

_~_ 7;~,uAa, 6e.cr,OAJ
~ ~ /21~4/.~ ~

k//rN ‘4~,,~weoti-

H— i\~ _.,~.,c:, 3c2E

/3o,’v r ~y~c 8~’3,isJ,v/,~/G

S,e~C23
/327.1 I~QA1

2’

4 23

~jAHI~ ~

~IL
AC~E~

0

0

—x

/,fo~1 F/Fe

IA? 04)

PLAT ~F

AI8~04~ 20”W

.!: ~7~i’

~6~C-. Z.S—7~s—,e,4-~

S 7~ TA M “-1’ A ~‘./ ‘/ /~A. .~ / ~,

/~c2e. LOi~~ L. LOj,j~

LA.

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3670-ZC



~J OQ~ ~8’t~E

I ~
Davison Fuels & Oil, LLC
Area of Operations being I
requested for rezoning: ‘> ~ 298’

N 1.25 acres 11

.7’

N
~ M ~ T AL ~

~ ~LAr~

(p

~ ~7, o~ S 7 ______

~D1IS SURVEY IS CERTIFIED
~yI~\/ ~ ‘~- ‘~ A~: ~ui~ Id~iO CORRECT ET

IVANMBORGEN ~

4 FcR.

~‘~j ~ L Ec~-~ ~ ~ ~ SSO ~~D ~ L~

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3670-ZC



 

 

 

 

ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3616-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3616-PR 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Proposed Use: Mixed-Use Retail                                                     Gross Area Lot Size: 3.53 acres 

Previous/Current Use: Residential 

Use Size: Buildings in Phases: 3,265 sq. ft, 5,965 sq. ft, 4,400 sq. ft, 12,495 sq. ft 

Owner: 21 At the Point, LLC                        Council District: 1                                                            

Applicant: David Divincenti, Sr.     Posted: November 16, 2023; December 22, 2023; January 26, 2024 

Commission Hearing: December 5, 2023                        Prior Determination: Postponed until January 3, 2024 

                Determination: Postponed until February 6, 2024 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 21 and the east side of LA Highway 1077, 

Madisonville; S38, S41, S44, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                    

Site Information: 

1. The petitioned property consists of a total of 3.53 acres which is located on the west side of LA Highway 

21 and the east side of LA Highway 1077, Madisonville. The property was previously occupied with 

multiple single-family dwellings. 

 
2. The applicant is proposing to develop the site as a mixed-use retail development which will consist of 

multiple buildings that are proposed to be constructed in phases. The sizes and uses of all buildings are 

as follows: 

 

• 3,265 sq. ft. – Phase 1 Medical Clinic 

• 5,965 sq. ft. – Phase 2 Commercial Building 

• 4,400 sq. ft. – Phase 3 Commercial Building 

• 12,495 sq. ft. – Phase 4 Commercial Building  
 

3. Table 1: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Commercial and Residential  NC-1 Professional Office District 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South Undeveloped NC-5 Retail Service District 

East Undeveloped and Commercial NC-1 Professional Office District 

NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

West Residential  NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

A-3 Suburban District 

 

Current Zoning 

NC-5 Retail and Service District 

Planned Corridor Overlay 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

Future Land Use 

Commercial 

Flood Zone  

Preliminary: Flood Zone X 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage: No 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3616-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3616-PR 

Red Text identifies requested waivers 

4. The subject site is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay District and is flanked by 

commercial and residential uses and zoning classifications to the north, undeveloped commercial 

property to the south, undeveloped and commercially developed property to the east, and residential 

uses to the west.  

 

5. The applicant has submitted a concurrent application for a minor subdivision to create a single lot of 

record out of the four existing lots. This request is being reviewed administratively by the Department 

of Planning and Development (2023-3615-MSA).   

Findings: 

6. The applicant has submitted a site plan, a grading and drainage plan and drainage impact study, a 

lighting plan, a tree survey, a landscape plan, and a minor subdivision survey for the proposed 

development. These documents have been reviewed by staff per the Unified Development Code Section 

130-1813. The findings are as follows: 

Tree Preservation 

7. All live oak trees and cypress trees over six inches DBH shall be preserved wherever they may be 

located on the property. There is a 48” live oak, a 42” live oak, and a 36” cypress on site which the 

applicant originally requested to remove. These trees are now proposed to be protected and the 

applicant is no longer requesting a waiver.  

 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor Street Buffer and Planting Requirements 

1. The Highway 21 Street Buffer requires 58 Class A trees, 87 Class B trees, and 34 shrubs. There are four 

existing trees within this buffer which provide 15 tree credits. The most current landscape plan is 

utilizing 10 tree credits, and providing 49 Class A trees and 85 Class B trees. This plan meets the 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor planting requirements. 

 

a. Per Section 130-1976 – Street Planting Areas, ponds are permitted in the street buffers when 

there are no existing trees to be removed. The subject site currently has 13 existing Crape 

Myrtles planted in the Highway 21 Street Buffer area and are seeking to remove and relocate 

these trees elsewhere on site to create two detention ponds.  

 

b. Per Section 130-1981 – Retention/detention planting area requirements, there must be a five-

foot flat space which is “at least grade level and shall not be excavated or made a part of the 

slope of the retention/detention pond…which shall contain the required landscaping for the area 

in which the retention/detention pond is located. For example, if the retention/detention pond 

is located in a street planting area, the trees and shrubs required in such area shall be planted 

on such strip”.  

 

As can be seen on Sheet Number 9.1 – “Cross Sections” – “Typical East Pond Section” of the 

civil documents attached hereto, the applicant is seeking to provide a 7.5’ “planting area” 

which is being placed on a 1:6 slope and is seeking a waiver to the requirement to provide a 

five-foot flat space on the Highway 21 ponds.  

 

While the actual planting requirements to provide 58 Class A trees and 87 Class B trees are 

being met, the applicant is proposing to plant a majority of these trees on a 1:6 slope along the 

western side of the pond and a 1:4 slope along the eastern side of the pond. Staff has concerns 

with the potential inundation of these trees, the proposed planting slopes, and the tree’s 

subsequent survivability.  

Highway 1077 Street Buffer and Planting Requirements 

1. The applicant is proposing to remove 2 existing trees, being a 24” pine and a 30” pine within the 

Highway 1077 Street buffer for the placement of a pond. This will require a waiver to Section 130-

1975(b)(2) which requires all trees over 6” DBH to remain.  

 

2. The Highway 1077 Street Buffer requires 15 Class A trees, 15 Class B trees, and 37 shrubs and is 

providing the required total, therefore meeting the planting requirement.  

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3616-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3616-PR 

Red Text identifies requested waivers 

a. Per Section 130-1976 – Street Planting Areas, ponds are permitted in the street buffers when 

there are no existing trees to be removed. Per #1 above, the applicant is requesting to remove 2 

trees within the Highway 1077 Street buffer to create two detention ponds.  

 

b. Per Section 130-1981 – Retention/detention planting area requirements, there must be a five-

foot flat space which is “at least grade level and shall not be excavated or made a part of the 

slope of the retention/detention pond…which shall contain the required landscaping for the area 

in which the retention/detention pond is located. For example, if the retention/detention pond 

is located in a street planting area, the trees and shrubs required in such area shall be planted 

on such strip”.  

As can be seen on Sheet Number 9.1 – “Cross Sections” – “Typical Southwest Pond Section” 

of the civil documents attached hereto, the applicant is seeking to provide a 10’ “planting 

area” which is being placed on a 1:6 slope and is seeking a waiver to the requirement to 

provide a five-foot flat space on the Highway 1077 southwest pond.  

Side and Rear Buffer and Planting Requirements 

1. The required north and south side buffer areas are being protected from fill with a 6” turn down curb 

and the existing trees within these buffers are being protected. The applicant is no longer requesting a 

waiver for the removal of any trees within these buffers and meets all planting requirements.  

Additional Regulations 

1. Per Sec. 130-1813(e)(2)(m), the applicant is required to provide an illustrative approved drainage plan 

by the Department of Engineering.  

- The applicant has provided a hydrological analysis in accordance with Sec. 115-111. 

This document has been reviewed and approved by the Department of Engineering. 

2. A lighting plan in accordance with Chapter 130, Article VI, Division 4. 

- The applicant has provided a lighting plan which has been reviewed and approved 

by the Planning Department 

Staff Recommendation: 

As is currently drawn, the applicant is seeking a waiver to provide a 1:6 slope within the required 5 ft. flat space 

around the ponds in the street buffers. The Highway 21 Planned Corridor requires 43 more Class A trees and 72 

more Class B trees than the Highway 1077 street buffer. Staff has concerns regarding the potential inundation 

of these trees, the proposed planting slopes, and the tree’s subsequent survivability. If the Zoning Commission 

votes to approve the 1:6 slopes to replace the required 5 ft. flat planting space, staff recommends the applicant 

move a percentage of the required plantings in the Highway 21 buffer to the tree protection area which is around 

the existing cypress and live oaks on site. This will enable a better survival rate for the required trees while 

allowing the applicant to place the ponds in the Highway Street buffers. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying levels of 

traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience goods, to large-scale 

shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for use 

by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

ii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s tax 

base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3616-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3616-PR 

Red Text identifies requested waivers 

 



REMAINDER OF PARCEL
1 & 2 OF  THE LLOYD C.

OSTENDORF SUBD.

REMAINDER  OF 0.64
ACRE OF THE JOHN

OSTENDORF JR. TRACT.

0.90 ACRE OF
THE GERALD J.
OLIVER TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL 1 & 2 OF
THE FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.
& PARCEL 3 OF THE LLOYD C.

OSTENDORF SUBD.

LA
. H

W
Y.

 21

(1
00

' A
PP

AR
EN

T 
R/

W
)

LA
. H

W
Y.

 1
07

7

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)

LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL
1 & 2 OF  THE LLOYD C.

OSTENDORF SUBD.

REMAINDER  OF 0.64
ACRE OF THE JOHN

OSTENDORF JR. TRACT.

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

0.90 ACRE OF
THE GERALD J.
OLIVER TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL 1 & 2 OF
THE FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.

& PARCEL 3 OF THE LLOYD C.
OSTENDORF SUBD.

LEGEND:                               

VICINITY MAP

SITE

MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

9345 Interline Avenue, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 225.490.9592EXISTING TREE INVENTORY

21 @ THE POINT
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, La.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED AREA ON CONC. SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET TOP 12.00' INV. 11.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BUILDING ON SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD BUILDING ON SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 11" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" GUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HOG WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL (INSIDE OF BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL (INSIDE OF BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" METAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" METAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COY POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SHELTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.81' INV. 10.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET NO TOP INV. 10.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.98' INV. 11.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.79' INV. 11.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.26' NO INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C. INV. 10.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C. INV. 11.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET TOP 12.51' INV. 11.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BLDG. ON SLAB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' R.C.P. INV. 9.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.C.P. INV. 10.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.C.P. INV. 10.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL INV. 12.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL INV. 11.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV 11.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BENT STEEL INV 10.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STEEL INV. 10.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STEEL INV. 10.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,241 SQ.FT. 0.511 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
39,015 SQ.FT. 0.896 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
37,435 SQ.FT. 0.859 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA NOBILE DERKS (NOW OR FORMERLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) 0.28 ACRES 209 HWY. 21 F.F. EL. 15.2'EL. 15.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTHES LINE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. VINYL SIDING ON PIERS F.F. EL. 15.4' 118 HWY. 1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT & UTILITY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. VINYL SIDING ON PIERS F.F. EL. 16.1' 116 HWY. 1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. VINYL & WOOD SIDING ON SLAB F.F. EL. 15.0' 213 HWY. 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD STORAGE BLDG. ON SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LEAN-TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LEAN-TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
54,914 SQ.FT. 1.261 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/ LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT MODIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REVISIONS MUST BE MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE CAD FILE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE= 1":2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREPE MYRTLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPELINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER TREATMENT PLANT VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION PEDESTAL/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE WITH ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FAUCET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMYLINE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE TREE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CYPRESS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY PER LA REVISED STATUES. BEARINGS & DISTANCES ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



LA
. H

W
Y.

 21
 (C

OVI
NG

TO
N 

RD
.)

(1
00

' R
/W

)

J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

REMAINDER OF
PARCEL 1 & 2 OF  THE
LLOYD C. OSTENDORF

SUBD.

REMAINDER  OF 0.64 ACRE
OF THE JOHN OSTENDORF

JR. TRACT.

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

0.90 ACRE OF THE
GERALD J. OLIVIER

TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL 1 & 2 OF
THE FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.

& PARCEL 3 OF THE LLOYD C.
OSTENDORF SUBD.

LOT MD

SECTION 41SECTION 44

SECTION 38

LA
. H

W
Y.

 1
07

7 
(T

U
R

N
PI

K
E 

R
D

.)

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)

GENERAL NOTES:                                                               

LEGEND:                                        

SITE NOTES:              

FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.

REFERENCE BENCHMARK:                                                

OWNER:

REFERENCE MAPS:                                                             

REFERENCE BEARING: *S32°24'45"W                              

VICINITY MAP

SITE

MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

9345 Interline Avenue, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 225.490.9592

"A"

PARCEL NO. 1 & NO.  2

"B"

JOHN OSTENDORF JR. TRACT
 THE 0.64 ACRE

THE REMAINDER OF

GERALD J. OLIVIER TRACT
0.90 ACRES 

LLOYD C. OSTENDORF SUBD.
& PARCEL 3 

LLOYD OSTENDORF SUBD.

LOT MD

PARCELS 1 & 2

THE REMAINDER OF  

THE REMAINDER OF

CERTIFICATION:                                                   

APPROVED:

POC

POB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HOG WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN REALTY & DEVELOPMENT LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.526 AC. 153,602 SQ. FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1" I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. 1" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" I.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 15' CLECO SERV. (COB 511 INST. 256997)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°46'W (REF. MAP 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°40'W (REF. MAP 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN ZONE "C" AS SAID PROPERTY PLOTS BY SCALE ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FOR ST.TAMMANY PARISH, STATE OF LOUISIANA, COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 225205 0220 C, DATED APRIL 2, 1991.  THE CURRENT BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 2) WHERE FOUND, PHYSICAL ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER NON-VISIBLE UTILITIES,  HOWEVER, HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM DATA EITHER FURNISHED BY THE CONTROLLING AGENCIES AND / OR EXTRACTED FROM RECORDS MADE AVAILABLE BY THE CONTROLLING AGENCIES. THE ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER NON-VISIBLE UTILITIES MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY. ANY REQUEST FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH LOUISIANA ONE CALL, CONTACT LOUISIANA ONE CALL AT 1-800-272-3020 BEFORE DIGGING. 3) DELINEATION OF JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS HAS NOT BEEN REQUESTED NOR IS A PART OF THIS SURVEY. 4) NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE BY MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC TO VERIFY TITLE, ACTUAL LEGAL OWNERSHIP, SERVITUDES, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY OR OTHER BURDENS ON THE PROPERTY OTHER THAN THAT FURNISHED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 AT THE POINT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTIONS 38, 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,  ST. TAMMANY PARISH, STATE OF LOUISIANA,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP SHOWING  MINOR RESUBDIVISION  OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI, P.E., P.L.S.                  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT SHOWN HEREON WAS MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOUISIANA REVISED STATUTES 33:5051, ET. SEQ. AND CONFORMS TO ALL PARISH ORDINANCES GOVERNING THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND AND TO THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS FOR A CLASS "B" SURVEY AS ESTABLISHED BY THE LOUISIANA PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING BOARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NC-5  AREA: 3.526 ACRES NUMBER OF LOTS: 4 SEWER: ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES WATER: ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES ELECTRIC CO.: CLECO POWER, LLC NAT. GAS: TOWN OF MADISONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HORIZONTAL POSITIONS AND GRID BEARINGS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO NGS STATION "SJB1" (PID DG4818). THE HORIZONTAL POSITIONS AND GRID BEARINGS  ARE REFERENCED TO THE NAD 83 DATUM AND ARE GIVEN IN VALUES CORRESPONDING TO THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, LOUISIANA SOUTH ZONE (GEOID 18).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS AND FOUND MONUMENTS "A" & "B". BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, LOUISIANA ZONE SOUTH (NAD 83).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT MODIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REVISIONS MUST BE MADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD ORIGINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE CAD FILE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELCOMM PEDESTAL/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL S. DIVINCENTI, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMYLINE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY - PLANNING COMMISSION                        DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR - DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING                   DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT                                         DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED                                              FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/14/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) MAP SHOWING SURVEY MADE FOR JOHN OSTENDORF JR. IN SECTIONS 38 AND 41, T7S-R10E, GREENSBURG DISTRICT, LOUISIANA, BY C.R. SCHULTZ, SURVEYOR, DATED MAY 13, 1954. 2) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MR. GERALD J. OLIVIER SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN, BEING A PART OF SECTION 38, 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED OCT. 2, 1961. 3) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MESSRS, GERALD J. OLIVIER & ANDREW GOLDATE SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTION 38, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY ROBERT A. BERLIN, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, DATED OCT. 10, 1962.  4) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MR. LLOYD OSTENDORF SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 44 & 41, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED FEB. 17, 1964. 5) MAP SHOWING SURVEY MADE FOR FLORENCE LOTT IN SECTION 41, T7S-R10E, GREENSBURG DISTRICT, ST TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY C.R. SCHULTZ, SURVEYOR, DATED MAY 29, 1968. 6) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF AUDREY LEBLANC COOPER, ET. AL., SHOWING SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED JAN. 21, 1970. 7) MAP PREPARED FOR LLOYD C. OSTENDORF, SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND SURVEYING, INC., DATED MARCH 7, 1984, REVISED MAY 21, 1984 & LAST REVISED JUNE 13, 1984.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 5256

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY  FOR REVIEW & COMMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCHEFUNCTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 AT THE POINT, LLC

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

1

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

VICINITY MAP

PLANS OF PROPOSED PRIVATE PARKING LOT,
STORM DRAINAGE & UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS

FOR

LOCATED ON
LA-21 & LA-1077

NOTES

IN SECTIONS 38, 41 & 44 T-7-S, R-10-E
ST TAMMANY PARISH

 LOUISIANA

21 AT THE POINT

January 2024

DUMMYLINE RD.

LA
-2

1

LA
-1

07
7

TCHEFUNCTE 
RIVER

MADISONVILLE

SITE

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

01 TITLE SHEET
2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
3 SITE PLAN

3.1 GEOMETRIC SITE PLAN
4 GRADING & DRAINAGE

8.1 SITE DETAILS
9.1 CROSS SECTIONS
9.2 CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 1,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE D.O.T.D. STANDARD PLANS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM-01   BEDDING AND BACKFILL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC-01   TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) ALL WORK IN THIS CONTRACT SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ST. TAMMANY PARISH ENGINEERING DIVISION, LATEST EDITION. 2) THE APPROVAL OF THESE PLANS APPLIES TO THE CONSTRUCTION FEATURES ONLY AS REQUIRED BY THE ST TAMMANY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS REGULATIONS. 3) THE OWNER OF EACH LOT WILL FURNISH AN ELECTRICAL SERVITUDE FROM THE SOURCE OF SUPPLY TO HIS METER LOCATION FOR RECEIPT OF ELECTRIC SERVICE ON THE LOT. 4) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE AND BARRICADES WHERE REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD). 5) AN LA DOTD PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR ACTIVITY WITHIN A STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY. 6) MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LIGHTING DESIGN. ANY DETAILS SHOWN HEREIN ARE FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND SHALL NOT BE DEEMED AS A CERTIFIED DESIGN. THIS INFORMATION IS INCLUDED AS A PLACE HOLDER ONLY AND IS ONLY CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE. PLEASE REFER TO THE APPROPRIATE SHEETS FOR DETAILED INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. 7) THE 2016 EDITION OF LOUISIANA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADS AND BRIDGES, ALONG WITH THE LATEST DOTD SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS, SHALL GOVERN ON THIS PROJECT WITHIN DOTD RIGHT OF WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB-01   CONCRETE OPEN TOP CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/15/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



SE
C

TI
O

N
 4

1
SE

C
TI

O
N

 4
4

SECTION 38

J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

REMAINDER OF
PARCEL 1 & 2

LLOYD C. OSTENDORF
SUBDIVISION

REMAINDER  OF
THE 0.64 ACRE

JOHN OSTENDORF JR. TRACT

0.90 ACRE
GERALD J. OLIVIER TRACT

REMAINDER OF
PARCEL 1 & 2

FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.
&

PARCEL 3
LLOYD C. OSTENDORF SUBD.

LA
. H

W
Y.

 21
 (C

OVI
NG

TO
N 

RD
.)

(1
00

' R
/W

)

LA
. H

W
Y.

 1
07

7 
(T

U
R

N
PI

K
E 

R
D

.)

(6
0'

 R
/W

)

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

2

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

GENERAL NOTES:                                                                    

LEGEND:                               

SITE NOTES:             

REFERENCE BENCHMARK:                                                  

REFERENCE MAPS:                                                              

REFERENCE BEARING: *S32°24'45"W                                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 11" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETGUM (OFFSITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAGNOLIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAPE MYRTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREENED AREA ON CONC. SLAB FFE=12.9 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/F BUILDING ON SLAB FF=14.6 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. W/F RESIDENCE  ON SLAB 211 HWY. 21 FFE=14.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HOG WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIO ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" METAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" METAL POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COY POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SHELTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/F BLDG. ON SLAB FFE=13.0 FT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,241 SQ.FT. 0.510 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
39,018 SQ.FT. 0.896 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN REALTY & DEVELOPMENT LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOTHES LINE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
54,908 SQ.FT. 1.260 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°46'W (REF. MAP 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°40'W (REF. MAP 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 15' CLECO SERV. (COB 511 INST. 256997)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKETBALL GOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. S/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. W/F RESIDENCE  ON PIERS 118 HWY. 1077 FFE=15.4 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT & UTILITY ROOM FFE=12.3 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. W/F  RES. ON PIERS 116 HWY. 1077 FFE=16.1 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STY. W/F RESIDENCE  ON SLAB 213 HWY. 21 FFE=15.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/F STORAGE BLDG. ON SLAB FFE=12.8 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LEAN-TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LEAN-TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1/2" IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD R/W MON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET TOP 12.00' INV. 11.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.81' INV. 10.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET NO TOP INV. 10.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.98' INV. 11.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.79' INV. 11.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET TOP 11.26' INV.: 10.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C. INV. 10.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C. INV. 11.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' P.V.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN INLET TOP 12.51' INV. 11.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' R.C.P. INV. 9.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 10.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.C.P. INV. 10.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.C.P. INV. 10.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV. 11.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL INV. 12.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" STEEL INV. 11.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P. INV 11.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BENT STEEL INV 10.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BENT STEEL INV 10.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BENT STEEL INV 9.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED C.M.P. INV. 10.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STEEL INV. 10.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" STEEL INV. 10.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT C.M.P. INV 10.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37,435 SQ.FT. 0.859 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN ZONE "C" AS SAID PROPERTY PLOTS BY SCALE ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FOR ST. TAMMANY PARISH, STATE OF LOUISIANA, COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 225205 0220 C, DATED APRIL 2, 1991.  THE CURRENT BASE FLOOD ELEVATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 2) WHERE FOUND, PHYSICAL ABOVE GROUND EVIDENCE OF UTILITIES HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER NON-VISIBLE UTILITIES,  HOWEVER, HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM DATA EITHER FURNISHED BY THE CONTROLLING AGENCIES AND / OR EXTRACTED FROM RECORDS MADE AVAILABLE BY THE CONTROLLING AGENCIES. THE ACTUAL LOCATIONS OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER NON-VISIBLE UTILITIES MAY VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY. ANY REQUEST FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH LOUISIANA ONE CALL, CONTACT LOUISIANA ONE CALL AT 1-800-272-3020 BEFORE DIGGING. 3) DELINEATION OF JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS HAS NOT BEEN REQUESTED NOR IS A PART OF THIS SURVEY. 4) NO ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE BY MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC TO VERIFY TITLE, ACTUAL LEGAL OWNERSHIP, SERVITUDES, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OR OTHER BURDENS ON THE PROPERTY OTHER THAN THAT FURNISHED BY THE OWNER OR THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NC-5  AREA: 3.526 ACRES SEWER: ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES  WATER: ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES ELECTRIC CO.: CLECO POWER, LLC NAT. GAS: TOWN OF MADISONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE HORIZONTAL POSITIONS AND GRID BEARINGS SHOWN ARE REFERENCED TO NGS STATION "SJB1" (PID DG4818).  THE HORIZONTAL POSITIONS AND GRID BEARINGS  ARE REFERENCED TO THE NAD 83 DATUM AND ARE GIVEN  IN VALUES CORRESPONDING TO THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, LOUISIANA SOUTH ZONE (GEOID 18).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS AND FOUND MONUMENTS "A" & "B". BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, LOUISIANA ZONE SOUTH (NAD 83).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SHELTER VENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION PEDESTAL/VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE WITH ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FAUCET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY CORNER SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND RIGHT OF WAY MONUMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1) MAP SHOWING SURVEY MADE FOR JOHN OSTENDORF JR. IN SECTIONS 38 AND 41, T7S-R10E, GREENSBURG DISTRICT, LOUISIANA, BY C.R. SCHULTZ, SURVEYOR, DATED MAY 13, 1954. 2) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MR. GERALD J. OLIVIER SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN, BEING A PART OF SECTION 38, 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED OCT. 2, 1961. 3) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MESSRS, GERALD J. OLIVIER & ANDREW GOLDATE SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTION 38, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY ROBERT A. BERLIN, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR, DATED OCT. 10, 1962.  4) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF MR. LLOYD OSTENDORF SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 44 & 41, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED FEB. 17, 1964. 5) MAP SHOWING SURVEY MADE FOR FLORENCE LOTT IN SECTION 41, T7S-R10E, GREENSBURG DISTRICT, ST TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY C.R. SCHULTZ, SURVEYOR, DATED MAY 29, 1968. 6) MAP PREPARED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF AUDREY LEBLANC COOPER, ET. AL., SHOWING SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC., DATED JAN. 21, 1970. 7) MAP PREPARED FOR LLOYD C. OSTENDORF, SHOWING A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN SECTIONS 41 & 44, T7S-R10E, ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, BY LAND SURVEYING, INC., DATED MARCH 7, 1984, REVISED MAY 21, 1984 & LAST REVISED JUNE 13, 1984.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THIS IS NOT A BOUNDARY SURVEY PER LA REVISED STATUES. BEARINGS & DISTANCES ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY. SHEET IS ONLY PROVIDED TO SHOW SCOPE OF DEMOLITION WORK REQUIRED

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



LA
 21

 (C
OVI

NG
TO

N 
RD

.)

(1
00

' A
PP

AR
EN

T 
R/

W
)

LA
 1

07
7 

(T
U

R
N

PI
K

E 
R

D
.)

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)

J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL
1 & 2 OF  THE LLOYD C.

OSTENDORF SUBD.

REMAINDER  OF 0.64
ACRE OF THE JOHN

OSTENDORF JR. TRACT.

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

0.90 ACRE OF
THE GERALD J.
OLIVER TRACT

REMAINDER OF PARCEL 1 & 2 OF
THE FLORENCE LOTT SUBD.

& PARCEL 3 OF THE LLOYD C.
OSTENDORF SUBD.

PHASE 1
PROPOSED

MEDICAL CLINIC
3,265 S.F.

PHASE 4
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
12,500 S.F.

PHASE 3
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
4,400 S.F.

PHASE 2
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
5,965 S.F.

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

3

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

CONSULTANTS/CONTACTS

LEGEND:                                           

VICINITY MAP

SITESITE

GENERAL NOTES:    

KEY NOTES:                            

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

SCHEDULE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
22,241 SQ.FT. 0.511 ACRES ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39,015 SQ.FT. 0.896 ACRES ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37,435 SQ.FT. 0.859 ACRES ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA NOBILE DERKS (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) 0.28 ACRES 209 HWY. 21 ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
54,914 SQ.FT. 1.261 ACRES ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETGUM (OFFSITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT & COLD WATER TO DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE (IF REQ'D) (RE:MEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER DRAIN TO GREASE TRAP (IF REQ'D) (RE: MEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER/OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC  CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI, P.E./P.L.S.  9345 INTERLINE AVENUE BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 PH: 225.490.9592 FAX: 225.490.9504 EMAIL:CHRIS@MRESMAIL.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC  CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI, P.E./P.L.S.  9345 INTERLINE AVENUE BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 PH: 225.490.9592 FAX: 225.490.9504 EMAIL:CHRIS@MRESMAIL.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
JON J. PULLIAM, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT LLC JON PULLIAM, ASLA 9345 INTERLINE AVENUE BATON ROUGE, LA 70809 PH: 225.490.9592 FAX: 225.490.9504 EMAIL:JON@PULLIAMLA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 AT THE POINT, LLC MICHAEL S. DIVINCENTI, JR. PO BOX 80063 BATON ROUGE, LA 70898 EMAIL: MSDJR@GMAIL.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT - PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICULAR DIRECTION OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE= 1" = 2,000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
RODNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMYLINE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMYLINE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETICULINE GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOMESTIC WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SEWER COLLECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONED: NC-5  AREA: 3.526 ACRES NO. OF LOTS: 1 SEWER: ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES WATER:  ST. TAMMANY DEPT. OF UTILITIES ELECTRICITY: CLECO NATURAL GAS: TOWN OF MADISONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGN SEE DETAIL 22, SHT C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL SEE DETAIL 17, SHT C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESS UNLOADING ZONE SLOPE 2% MAX. EACH WAY (ADA COMPLIANT) AND STRIPE AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BUMPER BLOCK SEE DETAIL 15, SHT C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF NEW PAVING MATCH EXISTING PER CITY AND OR STATE STANDARDS. SEE DETAILS 8, 12 & 20, SHT C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPING PROVIDE 4" WIDE PARKING LOT STRIPING AS SHOWN. USE HIGHWAY MARKING PAINT - YELLOW (2 COATS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN LOCATION SIGN FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE DRIVE APRON TO BE INSTALLED PER CITY/STATE DESIGN STANDARDS. IF NO STANDARDS PROVIDE CONCRETE PAVING CONSTRUCTION AS SEE DETAILS 7 & 20, SHT C-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD & ENCLOSURE 7' MIN. HEIGHT OPAQUE WOOD OR MASONRY FENCE (RE. ARCH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMULA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
# OF UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/350

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,225

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ADA SPACES PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/350

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,005

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN MEDICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,265

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT WITH LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PER 3 OCCUPANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PER EMPLOYEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED ISLAND (162 S.F. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT - PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT - PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUNE 2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT - PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: A COMPLETE SEWER COLLECTION & WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM TO BE INSTALLED WITH PHASE 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



LA
 21

 (C
OVI

NG
TO

N 
RD

.)

(1
00

' A
PP

AR
EN

T 
R/

W
)

LA
 1

07
7 

(T
U

R
N

PI
K

E 
R

D
.)

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)

J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

PHASE 1
PROPOSED

MEDICAL CLINIC
3,265 S.F.

PHASE 4
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
12,500 S.F.

PHASE 3
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
4,400 S.F.

PHASE 2
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
5,965 S.F.

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

3.1

G
EO

M
ET

R
IC

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

LOT MD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETGUM (OFFSITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



LA
 21

 (C
OVI

NG
TO

N 
RD

.)

(1
00

' A
PP

AR
EN

T 
R/

W
)

LA
 1

07
7 

(T
U

R
N

PI
K

E 
R

D
.)

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)
J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

PROPOSED
LCMC URGENT CAREMIN. FFE = 16.0 FT.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

MIN. FFE = 15.5 FT.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

MIN. FFE = 14.5 FT.

FU
TU

R
E

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IAL BU
ILD

IN
G

M
IN

. FFE = 14.5 FT.

D-2

B-2D-1

B-1

F-2-A

F-1

A-1

G-3

A-8

E-1

A-3

C-1

G-4

E-2

F-2

F-3
F-4

F-5

A-2

C-2

A-4
A-5

A-6

A-7

C-3

G-1

G-2

F-6
F-7

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

4

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 &
 D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

LEGEND

GRADING DETAIL

GENERAL NOTES:

LEGEND:

STRUCTURE A-2 DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S.

SECTION A-A

AA

EARTHEN OVERFLOW WEIR DETAIL

STRUCTURE F-2 DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S.

SECTION A-A

AA

8 " YARD INLET
(FIELD LOCATE)

GRADING NOTE:

R
EQ

'D
 C

U
R

B
C

U
T 

(T
YP

.)

R
EQ

'D
 C

U
R

B
C

U
T 

(T
YP

.)

REQ'D CURB
CUT (TYP.)

REQ'D TURNDOWN CURB
(RE: SHT 8.1 DETAIL 18)

EXIST. GRADE AROUND
TREE TO REMAIN

EX
IS

T.
 G

RA
DE

 A
RO

UN
D

TR
EE

 T
O R

EM
AI

N

EX
IS

T.
 G

RA
DE

 A
RO

UN
D

TR
EE

 T
O R

EM
AI

N

EXIST. GRADE AROUND
TREE TO REMAIN

EXIST. GRADE AROUND
TREE TO REMAIN

EXIST. GRADE AROUND
TREE TO REMAIN

RE
Q'

D 
CU

RB
CU

T 
(T

YP
.)

RE
Q'D

 C
UR

B
CU

T 
(T

YP
.)

REQ'D TURNDOWN CURB
(RE: SHT 8.1 DETAIL 18)

REQ'D TURNDOWN CURB
(RE: SHT 8.1 DETAIL 18)

RE
Q'

D 
4"

 R
IV

ER
 R

OC
K 

(T
YP

.)

3' 
M

IN
. W

ID
TH

, 8
" M

IN
. D

EP
TH

)

REQ'D TURNDOWN CURB
(RE: SHT 8.1 DETAIL 18)

REQ'D TURNDOWN CURB
(RE: SHT 8.1 DETAIL 18)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETGUM (OFFSITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA NOBILE DERKS (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) 0.28 ACRES 209 HWY. 21 ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA TOP BANK: 12.75' BOTTOM: 10.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA TOP BANK: 12.75' BOTTOM: 10.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA TOP BANK: 12.5' BOTTOM: 11.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW DETENTION AREA TOP BANK: 12.5' BOTTOM: 10.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 10' WIDE x 10' LONG EARTHEN OVERFLOW WEIR AT ELEV. 12.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D 5' LONG x 10' WIDE  EARTHEN OVERFLOW WIER  AT ELEV. 12.50 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP  (TO BE REMOVED). POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED IN DITCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 18" RCP  (TO BE REMOVED). POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO BE MAINTAINED IN DITCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D. 160'x10" RPVCCP @ 0.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-5 ROOF DRAIN INV.:11.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.:10.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D. 80'x10" RPVCCP @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN INV.:12.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA TOP BANK: 12.5' BOTTOM: 10.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES DIR. OF DRAIN. FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: DETAIL 1 IS ONLY TO CLARIFY GRADING  DETAIL 1 IS ONLY TO CLARIFY GRADING CONVENTION ON THIS PLAN. FOR CURB AND PAVEMENT DETAILS, RE: LADOTD STANDARD PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOP OF PAVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION SHOWN ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN ZONE "C" (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN) AS SAID PROPERTY PLOTS BY SCALE ON THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) FOR ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 225205 0220 C, DATED APRIL 2, 1991.  2. BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND THE  BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND THE  CURRENT BASE FLOOD ELEVATION SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. 3.  EMBANKMENT, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE PLACED IN 8"  EMBANKMENT, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE PLACED IN 8" LOOSE LIFTS AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE AS DETERMINED BY STANDARD PROCTOR TEST. ALL COSTS FOR EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN PAY ITEM FOR SAME. 4.  BEFORE STARTING ANY EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION, REMOVE  BEFORE STARTING ANY EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION, REMOVE ALL VEGETATIVE MATTER AND THOROUGHLY SCARIFY AREA TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 6" AND RECOMPACT TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY (AS DETERMINED BY STANDARD PROCTOR) AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE (NO DIRECT PAY).

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETICULINE GRATE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.C.P.      R.C.P.A. B.C.C.M.P.  B.C.C.M.P.* B.C.C.M.P.A.   R.P.V.C.C.P.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ARCHED EQUIVALENT = BITUMINOUS COATED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE = CONTECH ULTRA FLO B.C.C.M.P. =BITUMINOUS COATED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE ARCHED EQUIV. = RIBBED P.V.C. CULVERT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIR ELEV.: VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK EL.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2" ORIFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETICULINE GRATE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.C.M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.	EXISTING GRADES AROUND TREES TO REMAIN.  PLACEMENT OF EXISTING GRADES AROUND TREES TO REMAIN.  PLACEMENT OF MORE THAN ONE INCH OF FILL WITHIN REQUIRED BUFFERS AROUND TREES REQUIRED TO REMAIN IS PROHIBITED. (RE: LANDSCAPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

8.1

SI
TE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN ACCESSIBLE

1 6" BARRIER CURB
SCALE: N.T.S.

9 ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMPS
SCALE: N.T.S.

11 ACCESSIBLE SIGN DETAIL (R7-8)
SCALE: N.T.S.

WHEEL STOP DETAILS
SCALE: N.T.S.

12 ACCESSIBLE SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY
SCALE: N.T.S.

3
HEAVY DUTY P.C. PAVEMENT &

4 PAVEMENT SECTION
STANDARD DUTY P.C. CONCRETE

WITH SETBACK SIDEWALK
SINGLE CURBED DRIVE

8
DRIVEWAY APRON SECTIONS

6" CONCRETE CURB2

DETAIL
TYPICAL BOLLARD

14

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

15

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

SCALE: N.T.S.

6 THICKENED P.C. PAVEMENT AT EDGES W/O CURB
SCALE: N.T.S.

5  DUMPSTER PAD TYPICAL SECTION
SCALE: N.T.S.

10

CONCRETE PV & 

SCALE: N.T.S.

ASPHALT  PV CONNECTION 

16 BEDDING & BACKFILL DETAILS
SCALE: N.T.S.

LAYOUT
TYPICAL HANDICAPPED PARKING13

SCALE: N.T.S.

7 TYPICAL SIDEWALK
SCALE: N.T.S.

CURB OPENING DETAIL17
SCALE: N.T.S.

TURNDOWN CURB DETAIL18
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH TO BE COMPUTED ALONG THIS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL FROM TOP OF CURB @ 12:1 SLOPE (CUT OR FILL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: INSTALL 1/2" PREFORMED (NON-EXTRUDING TYPE) EXPANSION JOINT STOPS AT ALL CURB RETURNS AND AT 100 FT. MAXIMUM INTERVALS. SCORE CURB AT 20' MAXIMUM INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE SHOWN ON SPECIAL GRADING SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PER FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL HAIRPIN REBAR IF CURB NOT INTEGRAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.MIN.TO 12:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING: 1.) WITHIN PUBLIC R/W: DETECTABLE WARNING SHALL BE RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES WITH DIAMETER OF 0.9 INCHES, A HEIGHT OF NOMINAL 0.2 INCHES AND A CENTER TO CENTER SPACING OF 2.35 INCHES (COLOR BY ARCH.). 2.) WITHIN SCHOOL PROPERTY: DETECTABLE WARNING SHALL BE 1/4" TOOLED DEEP GROVES, SPACED 2" TO 3:" ON CENTER (COLOR BY ARCH).

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK FLUSH W/ PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROOVES AT 3" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT 5/8" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVITUDE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-#4 BARS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"X7 5/8"X6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY OR SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVITUDE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uDETAIL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 P.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 28 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 - NO. 4 CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
67°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-8"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTIVE PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO COATS BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0" X 1'-6" X 0.080" ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO READ "RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING" WITH IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL AND "VAN ACCESSIBLE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLT TO STEEL TUBE WITH 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADMIUM PLATED BOLTS, NUTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND WASHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFY SIGN HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER LOCAL REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X .188" STEEL TUBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND INTO CONCRETE FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE 2'-0". PROVIDE WELDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH AND SET IN CONCRETE 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA USE 2" X 2" TUBE STEEL FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE SIGN IS LOCATED IN PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. BELOW GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE APPLICABLE (1 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUTCD R7-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIA. STEEL PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUNDED TOP.  (IF SIGN IS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT OR DRIVE AND IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN IS NOT PROTECTED BY CURB.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. IF IN PARKING LOT OR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DIA. IF IN LANDSCAPE AREA OR SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. WHEN THE END OF PARKING STALL ABUTS THE RIGHT OF WAY LINE, OR SIDEWALK SERVITUDE LINE, USE DETAIL "A" OR "B". 2. DETAIL "A" OR "B" WILL ALSO APPLY IN CASES WHEN PARKING STALL DOES NOT ABUT THE RIGHT OF WAY LINE OR SIDEWALK SERVITUDE LINE, BUT IS WITHIN 10 FEET OF SAID LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 4 BAR 12" IN LENGTH ANCHOR ROD, 2 REQUIRED PER WHEEL STOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWELL HOLE CAST IN 3/4" O.C., 2 REQUIRED PER WHEEL STOP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PAVEMENT, BASE & SUBGRADE SECTIONS SHALL  MEET THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE, COMPACTED SUBGRADE (PER GEOTECH REPORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL (PER GEOTECH REPORT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMMY JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG. JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4x30" DEF. RE-BARS @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE, COMPACTED SUBGRADE (PER GEOTECH REPORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS DEFORMED (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. IF IN PARKING LOT OR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" DIA. IF IN LANDSCAPE AREA OR SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. STEEL PIPE. FILL WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT  ROUNDED TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT  (4000 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT  (4000 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2T OR 2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLE, COMPACTED SUBGRADE (PER GEOTECH REPORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" LIMESTONE BASE COURSE, COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. DRY DENSITY (PER GEOTECH REPORT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" P.C. CONCRETE PAVEMENT  (4000 PSI & MODULUS OF RUPTURE GREATER THAN 650 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL (PER GEOTECH REPORT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS OF ASHPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SUB-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGID PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REINFORCED CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE UNDER OR WITHIN 5 FEET OF STREETS & PAVED SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE O.D. PLUS 3 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1 (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CORRUGATED METAL, PLOYVINYL CHLORIDE OR POLYETHYLENE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE UNDER OR WITHIN 5 FEET OF STREETS & PAVED SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE O.D. PLUS 3 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN GROUND OUTSIDE LIMITS OF STREETS & PAVED SURFACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE O.D. PLUS 3 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BEDDING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RIGID PIPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1 (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*12"-30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"-60"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66"-96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BEDDING MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. (NO DIRECT PAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL (QUALITY EXCAVATED OR SELECT MATERIAL). COMPACTED TO A DENSITY AT LEAST EQUAL TO THE SURROUNDING UNDISTURBED SOIL. (NO DIRECT PAY).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL MATERIAL (SAND). COMPACTED TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY. (NO DIRECT PAY).

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CORRUGATED METAL, PLOYVINYL CHLORIDE OR POLYETHYLENE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER GEOTECH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED ON SIDEWALK BOLLARD NEAREST CENTER  OF PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (8" LINES/4" O.C.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PAVEMENT STRIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE LAYOUT SHOWN HEREON IS A TYPICAL HANDICAPPED PARKING LAYOUT. REFER TO THE GEOMETRIC LAYOUT SHOWN HEREIN FOR EXACT LOCATION OF HANDICAP PARKING. 2. ALL HANDICAPPED PAVEMENT STRIPING AND SYMBOLS SHALL BE BLUE THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKINGS. 3. ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING SHALL CONFORM TO CURRENT A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE  (TURNCATED DOMES)  PER ADA/ANSI STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE  (TRUNCATED DOMES)  PER ADA/ANSI STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE SYMBOL ON BLUE BACKGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" TOOLED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" O.C. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM LABORATORY DRY DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" P.C. CONCRETE (3500 PSI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 2' CURB CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45°MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45°MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL @ 12:1 SLOPE (CUT OR FILL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



LA
 21

 (C
OVI

NG
TO

N 
RD

.)

(1
00

' A
PP

AR
EN

T 
R/

W
)

LA
 1

07
7 

(T
U

R
N

PI
K

E 
R

D
.)

(6
0'

 A
PP

A
R

EN
T 

R
/W

)
J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE
TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

PROPOSED
LCMC URGENT CAREMIN. FFE = 16.0 FT.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

MIN. FFE = 15.5 FT.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

MIN. FFE = 14.5 FT.

FU
TU

R
E

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IAL BU
ILD

IN
G

M
IN

. FFE = 14.5 FT.

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

9.1

C
R

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

TYPICAL EAST POND SECTION

TYPICAL SOUTHWEST POND SECTION

TYPICAL NORTHWEST POND SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PECAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CYPRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" DEAD TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SWEETGUM (OFFSITE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE 24" LIVE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SWEETGUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" WATER OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM ELEV. & WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'  MAINT. AREA  @ 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW FLOW CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW  FLOW  CHANNEL 4' TYP.  (VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' WIDE GRAVEL CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5'  PLANTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM ELEV. & WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'  PLANTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM ELEV. & WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'  FLAT  AREA  @ 5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINT. AREA (VARIES)  (5' MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5% (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 TYP. 4:1 AT PLANTING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TURN  DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TURN  DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 12.25 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 12.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.0 FT.

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

9.2

C
R

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

O
U

IS
IA

N
A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
&

 L
A

 1
07

7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D COMPACTED FILL (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LA-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRIVE AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LA-1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LA-1077

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRIVE AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRIVE AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  LA-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRIVE AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  DRIVE AISLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 (TYP.)  4:1 (AT PLANTING AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. 3 MIN. FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL.: 11.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK: 14.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL.: 10.55 FT (VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK: 12.5 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK: 13.2 FT. (VARIES)  (12.75 FT. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK: 12.25 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL.: VARIES (10.25 FT. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM EL.: 10.75 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK EL.: 13.7 FT. (VARIES) (12.75 FT. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' FLAT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.75 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D TURN DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D TURN DOWN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D TURN DOWN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' FLAT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRADE TO DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D TURN DOWN SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK: 14.2 FT. (VARIES)  (12.75 FT. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK EL.: 13.9 FT. (VARIES) (12.75 FT. MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 12.25 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV: 13.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.: 11.0 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' FLAT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH. 3 MIN. FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTOPHER B. MAESTRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
License No. 44543

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/22/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL SCALE: 1" = 2'

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

LA
. H

W
Y.

 21
 (C

OVI
NG

TO
N 

RD
.)

(1
00

' R
/W

)

LA
. H

W
Y.

 1
07

7 
(T

U
R

N
PI

K
E 

R
D

.)

(6
0'

 R
/W

)

EXISTING TREE #4
15" OAK

EXISTING TREE #5
48" SWEETGUM

EXISTING TREE #6
24" SWEETGUM

EXISTING TREE #9
24" SWEETGUM

EXISTING TREE #21
30" PINE

EXISTING TREE #22
24" PINE

EXISTING TREE #52
12" PECAN

PHASE 1
PROPOSED

MEDICAL CLINIC
3,265 S.F.

PHASE 4
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
12,495 S.F.

PHASE 3
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
4,400 S.F.

PHASE 2
COMMERCIAL

BUILDING
5,965 S.F.

10
0' 

BU
IL

DI
NG

 S
ET

BA
CK

EXISTING TREE #8
48" LIVE OAK

EXISTING TREE #13
42" LIVE OAK

TA
3

AR
3

IC
3

QS
2

LI
3

LI
3

AR
3

IC
3

MC
3

IC
3

MC
1

TD
3

IP
40

IP
46

TD
5

MG
2

TD
3

LI
3

IC
2

LI
1

MG
1

IC
2

TD
1

LI
2

MG
1

TD
2

TD
3

MG
3IC

3

LI
3

MG
2

LI
1

IC
3

LI
1

TD
2

LI
2

MG
2

IC
2

LI
3

MG
2

TD
1

QS
12

QS
1

QS
4

QS
3

RI
4

RI
10

RI
4

NS
3 ID

3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

MC
3

IC
5

LI
3

LI
1

ID
3

LS
3

LS
3

IC
5

TA
3

ID
1

CV
1

LS
3

IC
3

TA
3

CV
1

TA
3

CV
1

TA
3

CV
1

TA
3

CV
1

TA
3

CV
1

TA
3

NS
3 ID

4

IC
3

ID
7

TD
10

ID
1

ID
1

TD
3

IP
40

IP
68

IC
1

ID
3

EXISTING TREE #14
36" BALD CYPRESS

EXISTING TREE #23
30" PINE

EXISTING TREE #51
8" CEDAR

TD
1

TA
3

LI
2

PROPOSED
MONUMENT SIGN

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

LP-1

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
@

 L
A

 1
07

7

STREETYARD PLANTING REQUIREMENT

LANDSCAPE ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS
PROPOSED STREETYARD PLANTINGS

BUFFERYARD PLANTING REQUIREMENT PROPOSED BUFFERYARD PLANTINGS

·
·
·
·
·
··
··

·
·
·
·

SITE NOTES

PARKING AREA PLANTING REQUIREMENT PROPOSED PARKING AREA PLANTINGS

BUILDING FACADE PLANTING REQUIREMENT PROPOSED PARKING AREA PLANTINGS

01/22/2024

FOR SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

· 22 - 24" PINE - GRADE A: 4 CREDITS
· 23 - 30" PINE - GRADE A: 5 CREDITS
· 24 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 25 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 27 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 28 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 30 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 32 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 33 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 35 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 37 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 38 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 39 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 40 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 41 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 42 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 43 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 44 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 45 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 46 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 47 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 48 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 51 - 8" CEDAR - GRADE A: 2 CREDITS
· 52 - 12" PECAN - GRADE A: 2 CREDITS

EAST STREETYARD PLANTING AREA

· 04 - 15" OAK-GRADE B: 2 CREDITS

BUFFERYARD "B" PLANTING AREA

· 05 - 48" DOUBLE SWEETGUM - GRADE B: 6 CREDITS
· 06 - 24" SWEETGUM-GRADE A: 4 CREDITS
· 07 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE

BUFFERYARD "C" PLANTING AREA

· 09 - 24" SWEETGUM - GRADE B: 3 CREDITS
· 10 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 11 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 12 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 15 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 16 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 17 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 18 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 19 - CRAPE MYRTLE - RELOCATE ON SITE
· 21 - 30" PINE - GRADE A: 5 CREDITS

BUFFERYARD "D" PLANTING AREA

BUFFERYARD "G" PLANTING AREA

· NO EXISTING TREES IN BUFFER

BUFFERYARD "F" PLANTING AREA

BUFFERYARD "E" PLANTING AREA

· 59 - 36" PINE - REMOVE
· 61 - 24" PINE - REMOVE
· 62 - 30" PINE - REMOVE

WEST STREETYARD PLANTING AREA

· NO EXISTING TREES IN BUFFER

· NO EXISTING TREES IN BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN REALTY & DEVELOPMENT LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°46'W (REF. MAP 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°40'W (REF. MAP 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST STREETYARD PLANTING AREA 368.55 LF, 30' WIDTH 6 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST STREETYARD PLANTING AREA 348.43 LF, 50' WIDTH 11 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "A"  PLANTING AREA 131.69 LF, 10' WIDTH 0 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "B"  PLANTING AREA 90.69 LF, 10' WIDTH 2 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "C"  PLANTING AREA 167.24 LF, 10' WIDTH 12 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "D" PLANTING AREA 189.87 LF, 10' WIDTH 9 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "G"  PLANTING AREA 136.46 LF, 10' WIDTH 0 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "F" PLANTING AREA 104.20 LF, 10' WIDTH 0 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD "E" PLANTING AREA 92.48 LF, 10' WIDTH 0 CREDITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'X25'  SIGHT TRIANGLE  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'X25' SIGHT TRIANGLE  (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER  MANAGEMENT  AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER  MANAGEMENT  AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 25 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 25 LF. 1 SHRUB PER 10 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
368.55 LF TOTAL 15 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 15 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED 37 SHRUBS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST SY - LA HWY 1077 (30' BUFFER) (30' BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SY - LA HWY 21 (50' BUFFER) (50' BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 300 SF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 200 SF. 1 SHRUB PER 10 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
348.43 LF TOTAL 58 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 87 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED 34 SHRUBS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.69 LF TOTAL 5 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 5 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'A' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.69 LF TOTAL 3 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 3 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'B' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.24 LF TOTAL 6 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 6 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'C' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.87 LF TOTAL 6 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 6 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'D' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.46 LF TOTAL 5 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 5 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'G' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.20 LF TOTAL 4 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 4 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'F' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 CLASS "A" TREE PER 30 LF. 1 CLASS "B" TREE PER 30 LF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.48 LF TOTAL 3 CLASS A TREES REQUIRED 3 CLASS B TREES REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFERYARD 'E' (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER) (10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE       153,602 SF (3.53 AC.) 153,602 SF (3.53 AC.) LOCATION      HWY 21 @ HWY 1077, ST. TAMMANY PARISH HWY 21 @ HWY 1077, ST. TAMMANY PARISH PROPOSED USE     COMMERCIAL COMMERCIAL SITE ZONING     NC-5 RETAIL & SERVICE NC-5 RETAIL & SERVICE TREE SURVEY PERFORMED BY:   MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING DATE UPDATED ADJACENT SITE ZONING: NORTHEAST - NC-1 NORTHWEST - NC-5 SOUTHEAST - NC-4 SOUTHWEST - NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREAS ADJACENT TO STREET PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE SCREENED WITH MIN. 36"H SHRUBS PLANTED 2' O.C.. EACH LANDSCAPED ISLAND SHALL CONTAIN AT LEAST 1 CLASS "A" TREE. 10% OF INTERIOR PARKING AREA TO BE GREENSPACE. TOTAL PARKING AREA: 65,183.40 SF. 6,518.34 SF REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
368.55 LF TOTAL 15 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 15 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED SCREENING SHRUBS SATISFY REQMT. 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
348.43 LF TOTAL 49 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 85 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED SCREENING SHRUBS SATISFY REQMT. 10 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.69 LF TOTAL 5 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 5 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.69 LF TOTAL 1 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 2 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 3 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.24 LF TOTAL 4 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 4 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 4 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.87 LF TOTAL 6 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 6 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.46 LF TOTAL 5 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 5 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.20 LF TOTAL 4 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 4 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.48 LF TOTAL 3 CLASS A TREES PROPOSED 3 CLASS B TREES PROPOSED 0 TREE CREDITS USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,518.81 SF PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLID SOD  (TYP.) APPROX. 57,500 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN GROUNDCOVER - 396 Liriope muscari 'Super Blue' - Super Blue LIRIOPE 1 GAL., 18" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LI

AutoCAD SHX Text
RI

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS PLANTED BETWEEN BUILDING FACADE AND VEHICULAR USE AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 27 Taxodium ascendens - POND CYPRESS 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" TREE - 40 Morella cerifera - Wax Myrtle MULTI-TRUNK: 1.5" MIN PER STEM 3-5 STEMS, 8'-10 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" TREE - 36 Ilex cassine - DAHOON HOLLY 1.5" MIN. CAL., 8'-10 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHRUB - 194 Illicium parvifolium - Yellow Anise 5 GAL., 2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 22 Quercus shumardii - SHUMARD OAK 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 6 Acer rubrum 'drummondii' - SWAMP RED MAPLE 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 34 Taxodium distichum - BALD CYPRESS 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 13 Magnolia grandiflora 'D.D. Blanchard'  DD Blanchard Magnolia 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" TREE - 28 (EXISTING AND RELOCATED ON SITE) Lagerstroemia indica - CRAPE MYRTLE CONTRACTOR TO EXCAVATE, STORE ON SITE, AND REPLANT AS SPECIFIED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHRUB - 18 Rhododendron indicum 'GG Gerbing'  GG GERBING AZALEA 5 GAL., 24"h MIN., 4' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 6 Nyssa sylvatica 'Wildfire' - WILDFIRE BLACK GUM 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" TREE - 9 Liquidambar styriciflua 'SLENDER SILHOUETTE'  Slender Silhouette Sweetgum 2.5" MIN. CAL., 10'-12 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" TREE - 23 Ilex decidua - POSSUMHAW (DECIDUOUS HOLLY) MULTI-TRUNK: 1.5" MIN PER STEM 3-5 STEMS, 8'-10 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" TREE - 6 Chionanthus virginicus - FRINGE TREE MULTI-TRUNK: 1.5" MIN PER STEM 3-5 STEMS, 8'-10 HT, B&B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

LP-2

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

ST
.T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
@

 L
A

 1
07

7

FOR SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. CLASS A TREES: ALL CLASS A TREES, AT THE TIME OF PLANTING, SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM CALIPER OF AT
LEAST 2½ INCHES, MEASURED SIX INCHES ABOVE THE ROOT BALL, AND A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF TEN TO 12
FEET, AS PER THE NATIONAL NURSERY ASSOCIATION STANDARDS.

2. CLASS B TREES:  ALL CLASS B TREES AND ALL TREES, OTHER THAN CLASS A TREES, AT THE TIME OF
PLANTING, SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM CALIPER OF AT LEAST 1½ INCHES, MEASURED SIX INCHES ABOVE THE
ROOT BALL AND A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF EIGHT FEET TO TEN FEET AS PER THE NATIONAL NURSERY
ASSOCIATION STANDARDS.

3. SHRUBS: ALL SHRUBS, AT THE TIME OF PLANTING, SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF TWO FEET.

4. ALL AREAS NOT DESIGNATED AS STRUCTURE, WALKWAYS, DRIVEWAYS OR LANDSCAPE BED SHALL HAVE
BERMUDA SOD AS A GROUND COVER INSTALLED PER INDUSTRY STANDARDS.

5. ALL PLANT MATERIAL ARE TO BE TRUE TO VARIETY, SIZE AND NAME AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK.

6. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  ACCEPTABLE STANDARDS OF THE LA.
NURSERYMAN'S MANUAL FOR THE HORTICULTURE INDUSTRY.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL WEEDS, DEBRIS, TRASH AND CONTAMINATED SOILS/MATERIAL FROMALL
LANDSCAPE AREAS TO NECESSARY DEPTH FOR PROPER LANDSCAPE INSTALLATION.

8. THE LICENSED LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR, AND
SUBCONTRACTORS, TO INSURE THAT PROPER GRADING AND DRAINAGE IS MAINTANINED ON SITE.
LANDSCAPE BEDS AND PLANT MATERIAL SHALL NOT IMPEDE THE FLOW, OR CAUSE STANDING WATER
ONSITE.  POSITIVE DRAINAGE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CIVIL PLANS PROVIDED FOR THIS SITE SHALL BE
MAINTANED.

9. SUBSTITUTE PLANT MATERIAL MAY BE ALLOWED AS LONG AS THEY MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SET
FORTH IN THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH LANDSCAPE PROVISIONS AND AS DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAN.

10. ANY LANDSCAPE BEDS AREAS ADJACENT TO TURF AREAS SHALL HAVE STEEL EDGING INSTALLED.

11. ALL PARKING/LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHALL HAVE A 6" CURB ACCEPTABLE PER ST. TAMMANY PARISH
STANDARDS.

12. ALL EXISTING TREES AND PROPOSED LANDSCAPE MATERIAL SHALL BE MULCHED A MINIMUM OF 3" DEPTH
TO ENSURE VIABILITY AND EASE OF MAINTENANCE.

13. ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THESE PLANS ARE CORRECT, THE
OWNER/CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS.  ON-SITE SUPERVISION IS UNABLE TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/DESIGNER AND AS SUCH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/DESIGNER
HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE INTERPRETATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  THEREFORE THERE
IS NO WARRANTY WRITTEN, IMPLIED OR PROVIDED FOR THE USE OF THESE PLANS.

14. PROPOSED PLANT MATERIAL LOCATION ON THESE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC.  THE LANDSCAPE PLAN SHALL
REVIEW THE UTILITY PLAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL TO ENSURE THE INSTALLATION
DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH ANY SUBSURFACE UTILITIES.  FIELD ADJUSTMENTS DURING INSTALLATION MAY
BE REQUIRED SO LONG AS THE PLANT MATERIAL(S) REMAIN IN THEIR REQUIRED BUFFER ZONES, THE
INSTALLATION ADHERES TO THE SIGHT TRIANGLE GUIDELINES DESCRIBED IN THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
CODE, AND DOES NOT AFFECT THE HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

15. PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT OF ANY DEAD OR
DAMAGED PLANT MATERIALS REQUIRED PER THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE.

16. ALL LANDSCAPED PARKING ISLANDS MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 9' X 18' WITH A 6" CURB AND INCLUDE A CLASS
"A" TREE AND LIVING GROUND COVER ON THE GROUND SURFACE.

17. ALL AREAS NOT PAVED OR PLANTED SHALL BE SEEDED OR SODDED.

LANDSCAPE, TREE, STREET PLANTING AREA & BUFFER PRESERVATION NOTES:

ALL LIVE OAK TREES SIX INCHES DBH OR GREATER, WHEREVER LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY OR WITHIN THE
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY BETWEEN THE STREET PROPERTY LINE AND THE SURFACE OF THE STREET, SHOWING
THE COLOR OF THE FLAGGING AS REQUIRED IN SECTION 130-1872 OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE AND DESCRIBED BELOW.

STAKING OF GREEN BELT PLANTING AREAS AND BUFFERS:

· ON OR BEFORE THE TIME THE LANDSCAPE AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN IS SUBMITTED TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT, THE APPLICANT SHALL MONUMENT, BY STAKES PLACED IN
THE GROUND, THE STREET PLANTING AREA AND ANY REQUIRED BUFFER PLANTING AREA SO THAT
IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE APPLICATION IS SUBMITTED AND BEFORE ANY WORK IS DONE, THE DEPARTMENT
OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT CAN INSPECT THE AREAS THAT WILL BECOME THE STREET PLANTING
AREAS AND BUFFERS. THE FOLLOWING SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH IN RESPECT TO SUCH MONUMENTS OR
STAKES:

·· STAKES USED SHALL BE WOOD OR METAL PLACED IN THE GROUND, AND SUCH STAKES SHALL BE OF
SUFFICIENT STRENGTH AND DURABILITY, AND PLACED DEEPLY ENOUGH IN THE GROUND TO REMAIN
UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. ANY REMOVE, BROKEN, SUBSTANTIALLY BENT OR
DAMAGED STAKES SHALL BE REPLACED SO THAT ALL STAKES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

·· SUCH STAKES SHALL EXTEND UPWARD FROM THE GROUND AT LEAST THREE FEET AND SHALL BE
FLAGGED YELLOW IN COLOR OR SOME OTHER FLAGGING APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT.

·· SUCH STAKES SHALL BE LOCATED AT LEAST EVERY 50 FEET IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS:
··· ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGE OF THE STREET PLANTING AREA
··· ALONG THE REAR LINE OF THE STREET PLANTING AREA
··· ALONG THE SIDE AND REAR PROPERTY LINE WHERE SIDE OR REAR  BUFFERS ARE REQUIRED
··· ALONG THE INTERIOR LINES OF SUCH BUFFERS

IF THE LINES OF THE STREET PLANTING AREAS AND BUFFERS ARE TOO THICK TO WALK OR SIGHT DOWN, THEY
SHALL BE CLEARED SUFFICIENTLY FOR WALKING AND SIGHTING.

FLAGGING OF EXISTING TREES:

· LIVE OAKS:  ALL LIVE OAKS, WHEREVER THEY MAY BE SITUATED ON THE PROPERTY OR THE ADJACENT
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY, WHICH ARE OVER SIX INCHES DBH SHALL BE FLAGGED WITH BLUE COLORED
FLAGGING OR SOME OTHER FLAGGING APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT.

· TREES OVER SIX INCHES DBH:  ALL TREES OVER SIX INCHES DBH, TO BE PRESERVED, AND LOCATED WITHIN
THE GREEN BELT AREA OR WITHIN ANY REQUIRED BUFFERS SHALL BE FLAGGED WITH GREEN COLORED
FLAGGING OR SOME OTHER FLAGGING APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT.

· TREES APPLICANT PROPOSES TO REMOVE:  ALL TREES WHICH THE APPLICANT SEEKS TO REMOVE, SHALL
BE FLAGGED WITH ORANGE COLORED FLAGGING OR SOME OTHER FLAGGING APPROVED IN ADVANCE BY
THE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT.

TREES TO BE PRESERVED/TREE PROTECTION FENCING:

· ALL TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL BE HAVE PROTECTIVE FENCING ERECTED AROUND THE TREE  AND IN
A MANNER COMPLIANT WITH ST. TAMMANY PARISH GUIDELINES AND REQUIREMENTS.

· EXISTING LIVE OAKS AND CYPRESS TREES SHALL HAVE PROTECTIVE FENCING 1' BEYOND THE DRIP LINE OF
THE TREE.  NO EXCAVATION OR GRADING IS ALLOWED WITHIN THIS PROTECTIVE FENCING.

PLANTING NOTES

GENERAL NOTES:

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR & LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES AS WARRANTED.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND/OR APPROVALS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
WORK.

3. GENERAL CONTRACTOR & LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR USING THE MOST UP TO DATE PLANS.  DESIGNER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LANDSCAPE
INSTALLATION BASED OFF OF OBSOLETE PLANS.

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR & LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WORK WITH THE WORK OF OTHER TRADES ON THE SITE.

5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE OUT PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS FOR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S APPROVAL PRIOR TO START.

6. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SITE ELEMENTS AND NOTIFY OWNER AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.
SURVEY DATA OF EXISTING CONDITIONS WAS SUPPLIED BY OTHERS.

7. ANY MODIFICATIONS TO PLANTING LAYOUT, PLANT MATERIALS, ETC. MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO EXECUTION.

8. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING AND PROTECTING ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AT LEAST 48
HOURS PRIOR TO ANY DEMOLITION, GRADING, OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.   GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE AND/OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OF ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN PROPOSED TREE PLANTINGS AND EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES.  ALL ONSITE
CONTRACTORS SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN WORKING IN THE VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  IN THE EVENT ANY EXISTING UTILITIES ARE UNCOVERED,
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE OWNER  AND/OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THE AT FAULT CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO UTILITIES AND SUCH DAMAGES SHALL NO RESULT IN ANY ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

9. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DAILY CLEANUP AND MAINTENANCE THROUGH COMPLETION OF PROJECT AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATION.  ANY MUD
OR DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC ROADS, AS A RESULT OF LANDSCAPE AND/OR IRRIGATION WORK, SHALL BE CLEANED UP DAILY.

10. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND/OR LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ANY EXISTING BUILDING OR STRUCTURES
ON SITE AND SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY HIS OPERATIONS.

11. ALL LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT WITHIN ANY PUBLIC SERVITUDE WILL REQUIRE A "HOLD HARMLESS" AGREEMENT OR "LETTER OF NO OBJECTION" BETWEEN ALL UTILITY
COMPANIES AND THE OWNERS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER TO REQUEST THE AGREEMENT AND PRESENT THEM TO THE CITY'S LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
FOR APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

 LANDSCAPE NOTES:

1. ALL MATERIAL SHALL BE SUBJECT TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS APPROVAL.

2. PLANT LIST QUANTITIES ARE PROVIDED AS AN AID TO BIDDERS ONLY.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES OF PLANT MATERIALS, BEDS, MULCH
AREAS, SOD, AND HYDROSEED ON PLAN.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLAN LIST THE PLAN SHALL RULE.  IMPROPER PLANT COUNTS
MADE BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE NO CAUSE FOR ADDITIONAL COSTS TO THE OWNER.

3. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE COMPLIANCE OF LANDSCAPE PLANS WITH THE CITY-PARISH MINIMUM LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS.

4. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS TO BE MAINTAINED PER LOCAL GOVERNING AUTHORITY'S LANDSCAPE CODE.

5. ALL PLANTING BEDS AND LAWN AREAS TO BE SEPARATED BY STEEL OR ALUMINUM EDGING.  NO STEEL TO BE INSTALLED ADJACENT TO SIDEWALKS OR CURBS.

6. IF REQUIRED, AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS.  A SEPARATE PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED.

GENERAL GRADING & LAWN NOTES:

1. ENTIRE SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO FINISH GRADE PRIOR TO SCHEDULING PLANTING INSTALLATION.

2. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (2") TWO INCHES OF IMPORTED TOPSOIL ON ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE LAWN.

3. IMPORTED TOPSOIL SHALL BE NATURAL, FRIABLE SOIL FROM THE REGION, KNOWN AS BOTTOM LAND SOIL, FREE FROM LUMPS, CLAY, TOXIC SUBSTANCES, ROOTS,
DEBRIS, VEGETATION, STONES, INSECTS OR ANY OTHER UNDESIRABLE MATERIAL, CONTAINING NO SALT AND BLACK TO BROWN IN COLOR.

4. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 2% SLOPE AWAY FROM ALL STRUCTURES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE FOR ALL BEDS AND PLANT AREAS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

6. ADJUST CONTOURS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BUILDINGS.  PROVIDE UNIFORM ROUNDING AT TOP AND BOTTOM OF SLOPES AND OTHER BREAKS IN
GRADE.  CORRECT IRREGULARITIES AND AREAS WHERE WATER MAY STAND.

7. FINE GRADE AREAS TO ACHIEVE FINAL CONTOURS OR ELEVATIONS INDICATED.  LEAVE AREAS TO RECEIVE TOPSOIL 3" BELOW FINAL DESIRED GRADE IN PLANTING
AREAS AND 1" BELOW FINAL GRADE IN LAWN AREAS.

8. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE FINE GRADED, IRRIGATION TRENCHES COMPLETELY SETTLED, AND FINISH APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PLANTING INSTALLATION.
ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND HYDROSEEDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS.

9. SOD LAID OVER POORLY GRADED AREAS SHALL CAUSE FOR REMOVING SOD, REGRADING, AND INSTALLING NEW SOD AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. IF
GRADE IS NOT TO WITHIN 0.10 FOOT, CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

10. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THESE PLANS, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE ONLY FOR FINE GRADING OF THE PLANTING AREAS. FINE
GRADING SHALL CONSIST OF THE FINAL 0.10 FOOT OF GRADE TO BE ACHIEVED.

SOLID SOD NOTES:

1. ALL LAWN AREAS TO BE SOLID SOD 'CELEBRATION' BERMUDA GRASS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

2. PLANT SOD BY HAND TO COVER INDICATED AREA COMPLETELY.  INSURE EDGES OF SOD ARE TOUCHING.  TOP DRESS JOINTS BY HAND WITH COMPOST TO FILL VOIDS.

3. ROLL GRASS AREAS TO ACHIEVE A SMOOTH, EVEN SURFACE, FREE FROM UNNATURAL UNDULATIONS.

4. WATER SOD THOROUGHLY AS SOD OPERATION PROGRESSES.

5. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL LAWN AREAS UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:  MOWING, WATERING, WEEDING,
CULTIVATING, CLEANING AND REPLACING DEAD OR BARE AREAS TO KEEP PLANTS IN A VIGOROUS, HEALTHY CONDITION.

6. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ACCEPTABLE TURF AREA AND SHALL PROVIDE REPLACEMENT FROM LOCAL SUPPLY IF
NECESSARY.

7. IF INSTALLATION OCCURS BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 1 AND MARCH 1, ALL SOD AREAS TO BE OVER-SEEDED WITH WINTER RYEGRASS, AT A RATE OF (4) POUNDS PER ONE
THOUSAND (1000) SQUARE FEET.

WARRANTY:

1. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL MATERIAL AND LABOR FOR TWELVE (12) MONTHS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF PROJECT FOR MATERIAL EITHER
DEAD OR NOT IN HEALTHY CONDITION. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER ALL MATERIAL AS NEEDED TO MAINTAIN  THE HEALTH OF PLANT MATERIALS UNTIL
FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

2. IT SHALL BE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PREVENT PLANTS FROM FALLING OR BEING BLOWN OVER AND TO STRAIGHTEN OR REPLANT ALL PLANTS
WHICH ARE DAMAGED DUE TO A LACK OF GUYING OR STAKING.  IF UNSTAKED, PLANTS BLOWN OVER BY HIGH WINDS SHALL NOT BE A CAUSE OF ADDITIONAL EXPENSE
TO THE OWNER, BUT SHALL BE THE FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

3. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE AT ANY TIME TO REPLACE OR HONOR ANY WARRANTY FOR THE LOSS OF ANY TREES, PLANTS, GROUND
COVERS, OR SOD CAUSED BY FIRES, FLOODS, FREEZING TEMPERATURES, LIGHTNING, WINDS ABOVE 50 MILES PER HOUR, OR ANY OTHER NATURAL DISASTER.  NOR
SHALL THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTS OF VANDALISM OR NEGLIGENCE ON THE PART OF THE OWNER.

1. ALL PLANTS MATERIALS SHALL BE TRUE TO NAME, VARIETY, AND SIZE.  PLANTS SHALL BE SPECIMEN QUALITY,
FULL POT AND HEAD, SYMMETRICAL FOLIAGE AND BRANCHING STRUCTURE. ALL PLANT MATERIALS TO MEET
ANSI Z.60 STANDARDS, LATEST EDITION.

2. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET OR EXCEED BOTH THE CONTAINER SIZE AS WELL AS HEIGHT AND
SPREAD SPECIFICATIONS ON ALL PLANT MATERIAL.  CALIPER SIZES SHALL BE MEASURED SIX INCHES (6")
ABOVE GROUND LEVEL.

3. PLANT MATERIAL OF THE SAME SPECIES SHALL BE MATCHING IN CHARACTER AND SIZE, AND OBTAINED FROM
THE SAME SOURCE.

4. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MAY REJECT ANY MATERIALS THAT DO NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANT
LIST, DRAWINGS OR NOTES. REJECTED MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR AT
NO COST TO THE OWNER.  IN THE EVENT THAT THE MATERIALS ARE REJECTED, THE LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PURSUE AND EXAMINE OTHER SOURCES OF MATERIALS UNTIL ACCEPTABLE SPECIMENS
ARE FOUND.  SUCH A CHANGE WILL NOT CONSTITUTE AND INCREASE IN COST TO THE OWNER.

5. CLASS A TREES:

5.1. SINGLE TRUNK CLASS A TREES:  ALL SINGLE TRUNK CLASS A TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 2.5" CALIPER
IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.  SINGLE TRUNK TREES MUST MEASURE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 10'-12' TALL
IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.  ALL TREE HEIGHTS SHOULD BE MEASURED FROM TOP OF ROOTBALL TO
TIP OF HIGHEST BRANCH.

5.2. MULTI-TRUNK CLASS A TREES:  ALL MULTI TRUNK CLASS A TREES SHALL HAVE MAIN STEMS WITH A
MINIMUM OF 1-1/2" CALIPER PER TRUNK, A MINIMUM OF 3 MAIN STEMS, AND MEASURE A MINIMUM OF 10'
TALL AT TIME OF PLANTING.  ALL TREE HEIGHTS SHOULD BE MEASURED FROM TOP OF ROOTBALL TO TIP
OF HIGHEST BRANCH.

6. CLASS B TREES:

6.1. SINGLE TRUNK CLASS B TREES:  ALL SINGLE TRUNK CLASS B TREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 1.5" CALIPER
IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.  SINGLE TRUNK CLASS B TREES MUST MEASURE A MINIMUM HEIGHT OF 8'
TALL IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.  ALL TREE HEIGHTS SHOULD BE MEASURED FROM TOP OF
ROOTBALL TO TIP OF HIGHEST BRANCH.

6.2. MULTI-TRUNK CLASS B TREES:  ALL MULTI TRUNK CLASS B TREES SHALL HAVE MAIN STEMS WITH A
MINIMUM OF 1" CALIPER PER TRUNK, A MINIMUM OF 3 MAIN STEMS, AND MEASURE A MINIMUM OF 8' TALL
AT TIME OF PLANTING.  ALL TREE HEIGHTS SHOULD BE MEASURED FROM TOP OF ROOTBALL TO TIP OF
HIGHEST BRANCH.

7. TREE PLANTING:  EXCAVATE 3 TIMES GREATER THAN BALL DIAMETER.  ALL TREE PITS MUST BE LOOSENED TO
A DEPTH THAT ANY HARDPAN HAS BEEN BROKEN AND MOISTURE IS ALLOWED TO MOVE THROUGH FREELY.
THE TREE MUST BEAR THE SAME RELATIONSHIP TO FINISHED GRADE AS TREE'S ORIGINAL GRADE IN NURSERY
OR BE SLIGHTLY ABOVE (NO MORE THEN ONE AND ONE HALF INCHES) FINISHED GRADE.  TREE SHALL SET ON
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE.  TREES THAT ARE PLANTED TOO  LOW OR THAT SETTLE BELOW FINISHED GRADE
OR THAT  ARE PLANTED TOO HIGH SHALL BE REPLANTED AT THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  BACK
FILL THE HOLE WITH A MIX OF 1/2 TOPSOIL AND 1/2 NATIVE SOIL FROM THE HOLE AND FERTILIZE. PROVIDE A 4"
WATERING RING AND ADD A 4" LAYER OF SHREDDED PINE BARK MULCH OR PROCESSED HARDWOOD MULCH
AND STAKE OR GUY AS SHOWN IF REQUIRED. (SEE DETAIL)  WATER TREE TO THE POINT OF SATURATION.

8. SHRUB PLANTING:  ALL SHRUBS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 24" IN HEIGHT IN A MINIMUM 3 GALLON CONTAINER
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

9. GROUNDCOVER / SHRUB BEDS:  MIX 1/2 TOP SOIL AND 1/2 APPROVED GARDEN SOIL TO A DEPTH OF 8"-10",
WITH A GENERAL (SLOW RELEASE PREFERRED), (14/14/14) FERTILIZER , (OR APPROVED EQUAL), AT A
RECOMMENDED RATE AND TILL TO A MIN. DEPTH OF 10"-14". PROVIDE L.A. SAMPLE OF SOIL MIX FOR APPROVAL
BEFORE STARTING BED PREP.

10. HEDGES:  PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED ON CENTER AS CALL  FOR ON THE PLAN. TRIMMING INTO HEDGE SHAPE
SHALL OCCUR FOLLOWING PLANTING. PLANTS SHALL HAVE BRANCHES TOUCHING SO AS TO FORM A HEDGE.

11. ALL TOP DRESS MULCHES SHALL BE SPECIFIED IN THE PLANT SPECIFICATIONS LIST. LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH SAMPLE FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO MULCHING BEDS.
APPROVED MULCHES INCLUDE:
· PROCESSED HARDWOOD MULCH
· SHREDDED PINE BARK MULCH
· CRUSHED PINE NEEDLES--LANDSCAPE SHRUB BEDS
· BALED PINE STRAW-STAND ALONE TREES
THE TYPE OF MULCH WILL VARY DEPENDING ON THE PLANTING CONDITIONS AND THE PLANT VARIETY.

12. LAWNS:  AREAS TO BE SODDED SHALL BE RAKED OF STONES AND DEBRIS.  DEBRIS AND STONES OVER 1" IN
DIAMETER SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE.  ALL DAMAGED SOD WILL BE REJECTED.  ALL SOD MUST BE
PLACED WITH STAGGERED JOINTS, TIGHTLY BUTTED, WITH NO INEQUALITIES IN GRADE.  PLACE ALL SOD IN
ROWS AT RIGHT ANGLES TO SLOPES. ROLLS OF SOD ARE ACCEPTABLE. (WHERE APPLICABLE).

13. SEEDED AREA:  ALL AREA DISTURBED BY CONTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED WITH COMMON BERMUDA/RYE
GRASS MIX. FOLLOW MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS FOR RATES, ETC.

14. ALL LAWN AREAS THAT DO NOT SHOW SATISFACTORY GROWTH WITHIN 2 WEEKS OF HYDROMULCHING SHALL
BE RE-HYDROMULCHED AS DIRECTED UNTIL A SATISFACTORY LAWN HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

15. FERTILIZER:  FERTILIZER SHALL BE A SLOW RELEASE 14-14-14 OR OTHER APPROVED BLEND, APPLIED AT THE
RATE RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER.  ANY FERTILIZER THAT BECOMES WET, CAKED OR OTHERWISE
DAMAGED, MAKING IT UNSUITABLE FOR USE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

16. WATERING AT TIME OF PLANTING:  INITIALLY, WATER THE PLANT MATERIAL TO DEVELOP UNIFORM COVERAGE
AND DEEP WATER PENETRATION OF AT LEAST 6".  AVOID EROSION, PUDDLING, AND WASHING SOIL AWAY FROM
PLANT ROOTS.

17. IRRIGATION AND WATERING:  IF REQUIRED, HOSE BIBS SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE SPECIFIED DISTANCE OF
ALL PLANTING BEDS, OR A PERMANENT IN-GROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROVIDED.

18. FINAL ACCEPTANCE:  ACCEPTANCE BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WILL BE MADE ONLY IF ALL TREES ARE IN
PLACE, LIVING AND ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE DRAWING, PLANT LIST AND NOTES.

19. EXISTING TREE AND VEGETATION PROTECTION:  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
PROTECTION (WITH PHYSICAL BARRIERS) AND MAINTENANCE OF EXISTING AND TRANSPLANTED TREES
DURING CONSTRUCTION (WHERE APPLICABLE, SEE TREE PROTECTION PLAN AND/OR DETAILS).

20. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ALL SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO
PROTECT ALL PLANTS AND LANDSCAPE MATERIALS ON SITE THAT ARE NOT DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL.  THE
AT-FAULT CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ANY DAMAGED LANDSCAPING TO MATCH EXISTING IN SIZE AND
SPECIES UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

21. ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ENSURE THESE PLANS ARE CORRECT, THE OWNER/GENERAL
CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL DETAILS AND DIMENSIONS.  ON-SITE SUPERVISION IS UNABLE TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/DESIGNER AND AS SUCH THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT/DESIGNER
HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE INTERPRETATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  THEREFORE THERE IS
NO WARRANTY WRITTEN, IMPLIED OR PROVIDED FOR THE USE OF THESE PLANS.

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS

01/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

LP-3

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

ST
 T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
@

 L
A

 1
07

7

FOR SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL ONLY
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

01/22/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE-TRUNK TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" WIDE, FLAT, WOVEN POLYPROPLENE MATERIAL, 900 LB BREAK STRENGTH ("ARBOR TIE" OR AN APPROVED EQUAL) SHALL BE LOOPED AROUND THE TREE THROUGH EACH OTHER, TWISTED AND SECURED TO THE STAKE IN A MANNER WHICH PERMITS TREE MOVEMENT AND SUPPORTS THE TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND COVER/SHRUB PLANTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  NO STEEL EDGING TO BE INSTALLED ALONG SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS AND GROUNDCOVER REFER TO PLANS FOR PLANT TYPES AND SPACING REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SOIL MIX  PER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" X 4" GREEN STEEL EDGING WITH STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" MAXIMUM HEIGHT ABOVE ADJACENT LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL EDGING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP FROM BALL AFTER PLANTING MIX IS IN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVER CUT LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE STRAW MULCH OR PROCESSED HARDWOOD MULCH (OR APPROVED EQUAL), NO MULCH ON TRUNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER AROUND TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"X2"X36" WOODEN STAKES (PRESSURE TREATED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ROOTBALL TO BE FLUSH WITH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE BARK STRAW OR PROCESSED HARDWOOD MULCH OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIX - SEE SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL WOOD TO BE CEDAR UNLESS OTHERWISE ALL WOOD TO BE CEDAR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 2. ALL FASTENERS TO BE GALVANIZED. ALL FASTENERS TO BE GALVANIZED. 3. CONCRETE TO BE 3000 PSI MIN.CONCRETE TO BE 3000 PSI MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 - 2"X6" RUNNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"X6" CEDAR (OR APPROVED EQUAL) FENCE BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X4" POSTS 8' O.C. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FOOTING SLOPE TOP OF FOOTING TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-3 TIMES ROOTBALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WOODEN FENCE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-TRUNK PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" PINE STRAW OR HARDWOOD MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 6' T-POSTS, MIN 2' IN GROUND. POLES SHALL BE PARALLEL & VERTICAL, TOP OF STAKE SHALL BE EVEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL WITH EXISTING SOIL AMENDED WITH 14-14-14 AS PER MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING, UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-TRUNK TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" WIDE, FLAT, WOVEN POLYPROPLENE MATERIAL, 900 LB BREAK STRENGTH ("ARBOR TIE" OR AN APPROVED EQUAL) SHALL BE LOOPED AROUND THE TREE THROUGH EACH OTHER, TWISTED AND SECURED TO THE STAKE IN A MANNER WHICH PERMITS TREE MOVEMENT AND SUPPORTS THE TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE TRUNK PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADES AGAINST PAVEMENT (LAWN AREAS): SOD AREAS  = 1.5"-2" BELOW EDGE OF PAVEMENT HYDROSEED AREAS = 0.5" BELOW EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADES AGAINST PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



J.F. LEBLANC ESTATE

1.08 ACRE TRACT

ANDREW GOLDATE TRACT

0.82 ACRE TRACT

LA
. H

W
Y.

 21
 (C

OVI
NG

TO
N 

RD
.)

(1
00

' R
/W

)

LA
. H

W
Y.

 1
07

7 
(T

U
R

N
PI

K
E 

R
D

.)

(6
0'

 R
/W

)

62

61
60

59

57

56

37

3839

40

41

4243 44

45 46

47

51

52

25
26

24

28
29

3031
33

34
35

36

48

49

50

01 02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

19

20

21

55

53

54

22

23

27

32

58

M
R 

EN
G

IN
EE

RI
NG

 &
 S

UR
VE

YI
NG

, L
LC

93
45

 In
ter

line
 Av

en
ue

, B
ato

n R
ou

ge
, L

A 7
08

09
 22

5.4
90

.95
92

TD-1

TR
EE

 D
IS

PO
SI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 &
 N

O
TE

S

ST
. T

A
M

M
A

N
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

M
A

D
IS

O
N

VI
LL

E,
 L

A

21
 A

T 
TH

E 
PO

IN
T

LA
 2

1 
@

 L
A

 1
07

7

INDICATES TREE NUMBERXXEXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN TO BE
PROTECTED IN PLACE

EXISTING TREE TO BE RELOCATED
BY CONTRACTOR

NOTE: TREE PROTECTION FOR ANY PRESERVED OR
RELOCATED TREES MUST BE PROVIDED PER

SPECIFICATIONS ON SHEET TD-1. THESE MUST BE UP PRIOR
TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK AND MAINTAINED

THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

NOTE: ALL TREE TRIMMING MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
OWNER AND LOCAL JURISDICTION PRIOR TO

COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ALL TREE TRIMMING MUST BE
DONE BY AN ISA CERTIFIED ARBORIST IN ACCORDANCE WITH

LOCAL TREE PRESERVATION ORDINANCE.

01/22/2024

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:

Class A trees: All class A trees, at the time of planting, shall have a minimum caliper of at
least 2½ inches, measured six inches above the root ball, and a minimum height of ten to
12 feet, as per the National Nursery Association Standards.

Class B trees: All class B trees and all trees, other than class A trees, at the time of
planting, shall have a minimum caliper of at least 1½ inches, measured six inches above
the root ball and a minimum height of eight feet to ten feet as per the National Nursery
Association Standards.

Shrubs: All shrubs, at the time of planting, shall have a minimum height of two feet.

All areas not designated as structure, walkways, driveways or landscape bed shall have
Centipede Sod as a ground cover installed per industry standards.

All plant material are to be true to variety, size and name and shall conform to the
provisions of the latest edition of the American Standards for Nursery Stock.

All plant material shall be installed in accordance with acceptable standards of the LA.
Nurseryman's Manual for the Horticulture industry.

Contractor shall remove all weeds, debris, trash and contaminated soils/material from all
landscape areas to necessary depth for proper landscape installation.

Landscape contractor shall coordinate with General Contractor, and subcontractors, to
insure that proper grading and drainage is maintained on site. Landscape beds and plant
material shall not impede the flow, or cause standing, water onsite. Positive drainage, in
accordance with the civil plans provided for this site shall be maintained.

Substitute plant material may be allowed as long as they meet the minimum requirements
set forth in the St. Tammany Parish landscape provisions and as described on this plan.

Any landscape beds areas adjacent to turf areas shall have steel edging installed.

All existing trees and proposed landscape material shall be mulched a minimum of 3" depth
to ensure viability and ease of maintenance.

Although every effort has been made to ensure these plans are correct, the owner/
contractor is to verify all details and dimensions. On-site supervision is unable to be
provided by the designer and as such the designer has no control over the interpretation
and construction of the project. Therefore there is no warranty written, implied or provided
for the use of these plans.

LANDSCAPE, TREE, STREET PLANTING AREA & BUFFER PRESERVATION
NOTES:

All live oak trees six inches DBH, or greater, wherever located on the property or within
the street right-of-way between the street property line and the surface of the street,
showing the color of the flagging as required in section 130-1872 of the St. Tammany
Parish Unified Development Code and described below.

Staking of street planting areas and buffers:
On or before the time the landscape and tree preservation plan is submitted to the
department of planning and development, the applicant shall monument, by stakes placed
in the ground, the street planting area and any required buffer planting area so that
immediately after the application is submitted and before any work is done, the
department of planning and development can inspect the areas that will become
the street planting areas and buffers. The following shall be complied with in respect to
such monuments or stakes:

-Stakes used shall be wood or metal placed in the ground, and such stakes shall be of
sufficient strength and durability and placed deeply enough in the ground to remain until
the completion of construction. Any removed, broken, substantially bent or damaged
stakes shall be replaced so that all stakes shall remain in place during construction.

-Such stakes shall be located at least every 50 feet.

-Along the street frontage of the street planting area and along the rear line of the street
planting area; and along the side and rear property line where side or rear buffers are
required and along the interior lines of such buffers.

-Such stakes shall extend upward from the ground at least three feet and shall be
flagged yellow in color or some other flagging approved in advance by the department of
planning and development.

If the lines of the street planting areas and buffers are too thick to walk or sight down, they
shall be cleared sufficient for walking and sighting.

Flagging of existing trees:

-Live oaks: All live oaks, wherever they may be situated on the property or the adjacent
street right-of-way, which are over six inches DBH shall be flagged with blue colored
flagging or some other flagging approved in advance by the department of planning and
development.

-Trees over six inches DBH: All trees over six inches DBH, to be preserved, and located
within the street planting area or within any required buffers shall be flagged with green
colored flagging or some other flagging approved in advance by the department of
planning and development.

-Trees applicant proposes to remove: All trees which the applicant seeks to remove,
shall be flagged with orange colored flagging or some other flagging approved in
advance by the department of planning and development.

Existing Live Oak shall have protective fencing 1' beyond the drip line of the tree. No
excavation and/or grading is to be done within this protective fencing.

**ALL TREES CALLED TO BE PRESERVED, AND/OR USED FOR CREDIT, MUST BE
FENCED WITH HARD FENCING (METAL/CHAIN-LINK OR WOOD) AND INSTALLED
ACCORDING TO ST TAMMANY PARISH CODE REQUIREMENTS.

**PROPOSED PLANT MATERIAL LOCATION ON THESE PLANS ARE FOR
INFORMATION.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW THE UTILITY
PLAN PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL TO ENSURE
INSTALLATION DOES NOT CONFLICT WITH SUBSURFACE UTILITIES. FIELD
ADJUSTMENTS DURING INSTALLATION MAY BE NEEDED SO LONG AS THE
PLANT MATERIAL(S) REMAIN IN THEIR REQUIRED BUFFER ZONES, THE
INSTALLATION ADHERES TO THE SIGHT TRIANGLE GUIDELINES DESCRIBED IN
THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE, AND DOES NOT AFFECT THE HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE OF THE GENERAL PUBLIC.

**PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND
REPLACEMENT OF ANY PLANT MATERIALS REQUIRED PER THE UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYLAN REALTY & DEVELOPMENT LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRENE HOULEMARD (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUR CORNERS TRIANGLE INVESTMENT (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP4K, LLC (NOW OR FORMERLY) ZONED NC-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57°46'W (REF. MAP 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.8''

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°40'W (REF. MAP 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.5''

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' B/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' PARKING/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' SETBACK/LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 INCH =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA ONE CALL- CALL BEFORE YOU DIG: PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL LOUISIANA ONE CALL (811 OR 1-800-272-3020) AND CITY PARISH DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TO HAVE UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ALL AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
##

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JJP

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



 

10
0'

 B
/ L

3
0

'
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
/

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

B
U

F
F

E
R

50
'  

PA
RK

I N
G/

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
BU

FF
ER

10'  LANDSCAPE BUFFER

10'  LANDSCAPE BUFFER

1
0

'
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

B
U

F
F

E
R

1
0

'
 

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

B
U

F
F

E
R

10'  LANDSCAPE BUFFER

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

3
0

'
 

S
E

T
B

A
C

K
/

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 

B
U

F
F

E
R

3,265 S.F.

PROPOSED

 MEDICAL CLINIC

PHASE 1

12,495 S.F.

PHASE 4

 COMMERCIAL

 BUILDING

4,400 S.F.

PHASE 3

 COMMERCIAL

 BUILDING

5,965 S.F.

PHASE 2

 COMMERCIAL

 BUILDING

PRELIMINARY SITE LIGHTING PLAN
SCALE: 1" = 30'

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1H

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1H

P1

P1H

2.9 0.40.61.33.24.74.43.9

4.4

3.2 0.31.82.63.74.96.06.46.2 3.6

6.7

5.1

4.13.73.12.32.94.0

0.4

6.4

0.3

6.35.60.00.80.30.10.0

1.0

5.2

0.2

5.7

5.55.34.92.51.30.5 4.6

0.2

3.5

0.20.30.50.92.43.83.93.6

0.0 1.9

3.9

0.40.1

0.20.20.30.35.4 0.8

2.7

3.74.23.73.43.23.02.62.4 0.4

3.9 1.32.53.63.63.43.63.5

4.2

1.9 0.44.85.46.06.14.93.61.4 3.0

0.1 4.63.31.50.30.20.10.1

0.7

0.0

0.6

0.20.20.10.00.0

0.20.30.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

6.36.55.64.50.00.4 4.40.2 3.40.0

0.20.30.40.50.60.92.2

0.5 1.6

3.0

0.00.0

0.20.30.40.55.4 0.8

0.3

3.13.83.73.93.93.42.71.3 0.6

4.3 5.15.04.84.74.54.65.3

3.3

5.2 4.63.83.83.84.35.15.04.6 5.8 0.2

2.83.33.43.53.52.20.4

5.1 0.14.8 0.20.30.61.63.64.64.63.2

0.2

5.7

4.3

5.35.96.56.66.56.3 4.45.8 2.76.16.55.84.84.24.03.84.2 6.1

2.4

2.0

2.22.02.43.03.84.0

5.1

4.1 4.10.60.2

0.20.20.30.40.61.2

4.1

4.52.7 3.43.33.22.12.23.3 3.94.5 4.24.54.33.01.51.41.72.1

2.3

4.2

0.5

5.5

2.42.23.34.84.74.3

3.6

1.6

2.8

0.1

0.10.20.20.30.51.43.3

2.4

3.0

2.5

2.22.43.13.73.32.4 2.32.3 2.73.84.64.74.54.44.23.2

3.1

2.1 0.9

2.81.90.40.1

0.10.10.12.3 0.32.0 2.44.14.34.13.93.94.03.7 0.2

3.9 4.03.94.34.74.54.03.8

1.9

3.8 4.34.24.75.35.34.84.54.3 3.8

1.6 4.54.95.45.24.54.24.0

4.0

2.9

4.1

0.9

2.12.53.44.44.34.51.8

3.7

4.7

4.2

3.33.53.94.55.15.4 3.54.9 3.84.63.82.11.2

0.20.40.8

6.1

5.2 4.9

4.3

1.0

0.91.42.22.93.53.3 5.0

3.3

4.44.13.73.23.54.04.44.3 4.3

2.30.9 1.01.11.11.21.51.7 1.42.1

0.2

2.62.92.82.62.52.42.1

4.4

1.9

0.9

0.6

0.50.40.40.40.40.4

1.0

0.7

0.5

1.21.21.11.10.90.80.60.4 0.5

4.1

1.5

2.41.40.8

2.83.43.6

3.7

4.0

3.9

4.03.84.44.94.84.34.2

2.6

3.9

3.4 2.72.62.82.92.53.03.33.2 3.3

4.3

3.73.94.04.24.75.24.94.2 3.3

1.4 3.73.83.63.21.81.11.2

1.2

1.3 2.11.31.00.54.75.45.96.5 1.3

2.8 1.60.72.54.95.65.96.4

3.5

3.9

3.0 0.10.10.20.40.60.91.33.1

5.9

0.8

6.3

3.03.63.63.53.43.2 1.00.7 0.70.80.80.80.50.24.35.1

4.9

2.6

0.1

1.8

1.50.40.20.10.10.1

1.8

0.1 4.40.10.10.00.0

0.10.20.30.5

0.0

0.03.4

5.35.25.05.04.32.5 3.9

0.0

3.5

0.10.20.50.81.31.82.5

1.8

1.5 3.5 3.23.54.04.74.94.53.74.7 2.6

3.9

3.73.63.43.12.92.82.93.1 2.6

3.4

3.0

0.10.20.50.71.11.6

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.94.24.23.21.81.81.8

6.1

2.3

2.3 4.54.94.02.52.62.62.6

0.1

2.4

1.8

2.31.73.35.05.45.45.75.0 2.5

4.4 1.82.32.73.24.04.64.4

0.8

4.3 0.84.34.34.65.04.53.83.5 4.2

5.6 3.93.94.34.74.43.73.4

1.4

0.0

1.0

6.65.92.90.60.30.1

0.55.7

2.3

0.0

2.3

4.34.14.34.54.03.3 4.31.8 4.35.2

5.1

5.2

4.3

0.70.30.2

0.8

2.9 1.0

4.0

6.75.92.80.70.30.2

4.4 0.7

0.0

1.41.92.52.93.34.24.84.6 0.5

0.9

1.7

3.42.00.00.05.46.6 4.23.6 4.00.30.1

0.50.50.60.81.0

3.9

6.4 2.9 0.80.80.91.11.51.92.33.9 2.8

2.2

2.42.02.12.22.32.52.63.2 2.5

1.3

1.33.10.60.30.1

0.40.6

6.3

1.0

5.4

1.72.22.63.23.94.34.2

1.1

0.8

3.8 2.73.13.63.94.03.83.55.9 3.6

3.9

4.24.64.43.93.42.30.00.0 3.5

4.0

0.9

0.91.11.51.92.42.7

0.5

4.0

2.3

3.32.82.41.81.31.0

1.2

3.3

1.6

3.43.12.41.51.00.8

0.81.1 1.21.6 2.12.73.33.73.83.53.0

2.6

0.9

1.6

1.7

2.52.01.41.1

0.81.1

3.2

1.5

3.7

1.92.02.42.01.71.51.20.8 1.3

1.5

0.0

2.93.54.34.13.42.9

2.8

2.0 2.21.1

1.21.72.32.72.93.44.0

2.5

0.94.3

4.31.90.70.40.3

0.4

4.3

0.7

0.0

0.50.60.00.00.00.02.1

2.8

0.6

3.2 1.51.92.22.52.83.13.05.0 2.7

3.7

2.82.42.12.11.71.31.10.7 2.8

0.9

3.8

0.6

0.20.02.23.13.1

1.5

1.5

2.8

0.7

0.50.50.00.00.00.0

6.0

2.5

3.2

1.70.70.40.4

0.10.22.0

0.8

3.8

0.0

1.60.70.5

0.10.02.03.13.4

3.5

8.6 0.70.91.32.13.96.17.5

3.4

8.3

0.3

8.47.76.96.46.05.44.8 8.1

2.1

3.2

4.65.75.85.35.14.4

0.5

2.50.1 2.53.33.83.83.83.41.6

3.4

3.4

7.6

4.3

0.70.91.21.83.25.0

0.3

7.3

1.4

8.18.57.96.75.44.53.93.4 6.3

3.4

3.7

3.23.85.16.16.35.80.1 4.5 3.82.51.91.93.03.84.03.93.2 5.4

6.5 2.13.95.66.47.17.87.9

3.7

7.0 0.56.36.16.36.45.64.63.9 7.5

4.2 4.74.44.03.3

2.4

2.1

0.1

1.0

3.9

0.7

4.34.32.30.60.3

0.30.34.1

3.2

8.2

3.7

1.22.03.96.17.68.1 0.68.7 0.47.36.86.66.66.46.05.24.4 8.5

2.6

2.6

5.15.24.84.74.23.3

0.8

2.1 3.63.33.83.94.03.82.00.50.2 2.5

1.91.9

5.53.91.60.50.1

0.9

3.8

1.5

0.0

2.32.52.72.93.02.92.5

0.9

1.0

3.3 1.21.72.33.14.04.84.75.4 4.1

0.0

2.52.00.01.33.04.14.13.1 4.4

3.8

2.2

2.42.42.32.11.11.8 1.94.0 1.53.21.30.05.36.71.2

3.0

2.3

3.3

4.0 1.43.03.93.93.10.04.7

2.3

6.3

6.9

1.50.50.1

0.91.11.31.41.4

6.3

6.22.8

0.20.1

0.81.11.52.3

2.8

4.7

4.1

7.17.77.97.45.94.13.22.5 3.5

4.5 2.9

4.0

0.2

2.93.3

0.4

5.71.2 5.6 4.60.00.00.00.00.02.53.94.3 5.9

4.4 6.46.04.73.32.51.51.5 6.64.44.7 3.20.03.10.7 4.93.9

4.5

1.9 3.5

0.0

6.5

4.93.6 5.02.54.24.64.02.3

2.6

0.9

5.2 3.6 1.9 1.4 1.0 0.8

0.2

0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.10.00.00.00.0 0.10.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0 0.1 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.10.10.0 0.1

0.0

0.10.20.30.40.30.20.1 0.1

0.0 0.10.10.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.1 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0 0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.1

0.1

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.20.2

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.10.10.10.10.10.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.1

0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.20.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.1 0.00.00.10.10.20.30.60.50.3

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.20.60.40.20.10.10.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.1

0.0

0.00.00.00.10.10.30.40.70.80.0 0.3 0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.7

0.0 0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.90.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.2 0.00.4 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.10.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.01.10.40.20.1 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.10.60.40.20.10.10.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.70.40.20.10.10.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0 0.00.10.20.20.40.40.50.40.30.2

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.20.20.40.30.20.10.10.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.2 0.00.00.10.10.20.20.40.50.5

0.1

0.3 0.00.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.4 0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.2

0.0

0.2

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1 0.0

0.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.1 0.10.2 0.40.60.50.30.20.20.20.20.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.1

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.1

0.10.10.10.20.20.20.20.20.2

0.0

0.1 0.10.20.20.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.0 0.2

0.2 0.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.40.6

0.0

0.3 0.00.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.5 0.0

0.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.30.2

0.6

0.0

0.0

0.20.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.2

0.0

0.6

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.3 0.00.4 0.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.40.5

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.00.00.00.00.10.20.30.60.8

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.4

0.00.00.00.00.10.10.20.40.6

0.0

0.5 0.00.10.10.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.6

0.0 0.10.10.20.30.40.50.00.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.20.30.40.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.5 0.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.2

0.0

0.4 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.3

0.0 0.00.10.10.10.10.20.20.30.40.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.10.10.20.30.40.00.00.0 0.0

0.2 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.0 0.10.0 0.30.30.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.00.0 0.4

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.1

0.0

0.0 0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.10.10.10.10.10.20.30.4 0.0

0.0 0.20.20.10.10.10.10.10.00.0

0.3

0.0 0.10.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.10.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.10.10.10.20.20.20.20.1 0.00.1 0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.2

0.10.10.20.20.20.10.10.10.1

0.0

0.0 0.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.1

0.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.00.00.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.10.10.10.20.30.40.50.10.10.0 0.0

0.2

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.0 0.10.0 0.30.40.50.10.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0 0.1

0.0

0.1

0.00.00.00.00.00.10.10.10.10.2 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.00.00.1 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.10.10.10.10.20.30.30.1 0.0

0.0 0.00.1 0.0 0.0 0.00.1 0.00.1 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.10.0 0.00.1 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.10.1 0.00.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.10.1 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.0

0.1

0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1

0.1

0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.10.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.00.1

0.1

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.10.1

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.2

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.00.2 0.00.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.10.2

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.20.2 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.00.3 0.00.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.4

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.10.3 0.10.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.10.10.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.20.0

0.0

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.30.0

0.2 0.10.4 0.5 0.5 0.40.3 0.30.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.00.30.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.40.0 0.10.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.20.0 0.00.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.10.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.00.1

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.1

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.00.0

0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.00.00.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.00.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.00.0

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description

5 P1 Single LUMARK- PRV-740-U-SA ZW WOFXX 
25' POLE 30IN PEDESTAL.FIXTURE 
SHALL HAVE IN FIXTURE CONTROL 
AND BE GROUPED TOGETHER VIA 
WIRELESS MESH SUCH THAT THEY 
DIM TO 50% UNIFORMALLY UPON NO 
MOTION AFTER 15 MINUTES PER 
IECC 2021.

11 P1H Single LUMARK-PRV-740- U-SA-HSS ZW 
WOFXX 25' POLE 30IN PEDESTAL. 
FIXTURE SHALL HAVE IN FIXTURE 
CONTROL AND BE GROUPED TOGETHER 
VIA WIRELESS MESH SUCH THAT 
THEY DIM TO 50% UNIFORMALLY 
UPON NO MOTION AFTER 15 MINUTES 
AS PER IECC 2021.

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg
beyond property line_Planar Illuminance Fc 0.03
slab_Planar Illuminance Fc 2.85

ENGINEERING
REVIEW COPY

Commercial Plans
RECEIVED
12/4/2023

DEPARTMENT OF
ENGINEERING

edcook
Text Box
2023-3616-PR



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3631-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3631-PR 
 

985-898-2529                 21454 Koop Drive, Suite 1B, Mandeville, LA 70471                stpgov.org/planning 

Proposed Use: Restaurant                                                      Gross Area Lot Size: 1.285 acres 

Previous/Current Use: Undeveloped                   Use Size: +/-5,405 sf 

Owner: Scott. St. Romain & Cynthia Boswell St. Romain            Council District: 1                                                            

Applicant: Scott St. Romain               Posted: January 26, 2024  

Prior Determination: Postponed for 1 month at January 3, 2024 meeting 

            Commission Hearing: February 6, 2024                             

                             Determination: Approved, Denied, Postponed  

Location: Parcel located on the north side of LA Highway 21, Covington; S46, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 

1  

____________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                    

Site Information: 

1. The petitioned property consists of a total of 1.285 acres located on the north side of LA Highway 

21, Covington. The property is currently undeveloped.   

 
2. The applicant is proposing to develop the site with restaurant which will consist a +/-5,405 sf 

building and associated parking lot. 
 

3. Table 1: Surrounding Land Use and Zoning 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zoning Classification 

North Residential (Timber Branch 
Subdivision) 

A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

South (across 
Highway 21) 

Medical City of Covington 

East Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

 

4. Per Table 1 above, the subject site is within the Highway 21 Planned Corridor district and abuts 

Timber Branch Subdivision to the north, an automobile repair service station to the west, 

undeveloped commercial property to the east, and is across the street from a medical facility 

located within City Limits of Covington.  

 

Current Zoning 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

Planned Corridor Overlay 

Highway 21 Planned Corridor 

Future Land Use 

Commercial 

Flood Zone  

Preliminary: Flood Zone X 

Effective Flood Zone C 

Critical Drainage: No 

BFE: 

FFE is 12” above crown of street 
elevation 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3631-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3631-PR 
 

5. The applicant has also applied to rezone the 1.285 acres to EO Entertainment Overlay to 

accommodate the proposed use of the property for a restaurant that will serve beverages with high 

alcohol content (2023-3633-ZC).  

Findings: 

6. The applicant submitted a survey, a site plan, a proposed drainage plan, tree survey, and 

landscape plan. Per Sec. 130-1813, Development Review Procedures, the applicant has also 

submitted a lighting plan for review.  

Highway 21 Street Buffer (South) 

1. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(i)(B), the street planting area shall contain a minimum of one Class A 

tree per every 300 sq. ft. of the street planting area and one Class B tree per every 200 sq. ft. of 

the street planting area. Calculations will need to be revised since 1 Class A and 1 Class B per 

every 15 linear feet are proposed to be planted which totals 11 Class A and 22 Class B the 

requirements are actually 19 Class A and 29 Class B trees. 

- The Highway 21 Planned Corridor District requires a 50’ street buffer 

starting at the front property line.  

- The applicant is requesting a reduction in the 50’ and is proposing a 34’ 

street buffer (which the applicant has noted on their plan as a “parking 

buffer). 

- The reason for request to reduce the required front buffer is to “…facilitate 

a seamless connection with the adjoining property’s existing drive by 

fostering ease of access through a shared parking agreement between the 

two proprietors.”  

- A 75’ setback from the centerline of the Highway 21 is also required for 

future lane expansion. Revised site plan shall be submitted showing the 

required 75 ft. setback from the centerline of the right of way. Buffer must 

start from the northernmost point of this line running south towards the 

Highway. The applicant has since revised their plans indicating the 75’ 

DOTD setback. 

North Buffer (Rear) 

1. A 30’ rear yard buffer is required on the north side as the property abuts the residential Timber 

Branch Subdivision. Per Section 130-1977(f), one hundred percent opaque wood or masonry 

fence, a minimum of 8 feet high shall be required along the rear property lines when a commercial 

property abuts a residential property. Revise plan and show required fencing along this property 

line.  In addition, revise calculations for the plantings in this buffer. The requirements are 1 Class A 

and 1 Class B per every 30 linear feet. Plan shows 1 Class A per every 10 linear feet. 

- This calculation will require 4 Class A and 4 Class B Trees total in the rear 

of the property. These trees have been indicated on revised plans. 

Side Landscape Buffers (East and West) 

2. Per Sec. 130-1977(b) & (e), the side yard and rear yard buffer planting area(‘s) width shall be a 

minimum of ten feet and provide 1 Class A tree and 1 Class B tree per every 30 ft. totaling the 

following amounts: 

- 13 Class A and 13 Class B Trees required on the west buffer and 14 Class 

A and 14 Class B Trees required on East Buffer. Revise calculation on 

landscape plan. This has been revised to reflect the correct tree 

calculations. 

Additional Regulations 

1. Per Sec. 130-1813(e)(2), submit the following documentation: 

a. An illustrative approved drainage plan by the Department of Engineering.  

- A hydrological analysis has been provided in accordance with Sec. 115-

111. Document appears to be a preliminary study and has been reviewed 

by the Department of Engineering. The drainage plan satisfies Parish 

requirements as per Engineering.  

- In addition, revised drainage plan shall be provided to confirm that any 

changes to elevations do not interfere with both proposed and existing 

trees within the buffers. The applicant has adjusted the plan to ensure no 

more than 1” of material shall impact the required landscape buffer(s). 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3631-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3631-PR 
 

 

2. Per Sec. 130-1814(1)(e)(1)(iii)(B), planting areas shall be a minimum of ten percent of the paved 

parking area.  

- Applicant has revised plan indicating the correct amount of planting areas. 

 

3. Per Sec. 130-1814(e)(1)(iii), "…the parking area shall be screened from view when the parking 

area is oriented to the side or front of the structure to reduce visibility of the parking area from the 

highway using one of the following methods: i) 70 percent sight obscuring screen of living material. 

ii) 100 percent sight obscuring screen six feet in height of non-living material. iii) Earth berm with a 

minimum height of three feet.   

- Parking is oriented to the sides and front of this development. Provide 

screening. Screening has been provided. 

4. A lighting plan in accordance with Chapter 130, Article VI, Division 4. 

- A lighting plan has been submitted; submit revised plan since some of the  

lighting areas appear to conflict with plantings. A revised lighting plan has 

been submitted and coincides with Parish ordinance. In addition, lighting 

fixtures have been relocated to allocate proper room for plantings. 

5. Per Sec 130.1980, revise plan showing the proposed dumpster and required 7’ tall opaque fence 

of wood or masonry. Dumpster and fence have been indicated on updated plans. 

Staff Recommendation: 

 
Staff has no comments. 

 

Consistency with New Directions 2040 

Commercial: Concentrations of offices, retailers, services, and other employers that generate varying 

levels of traffic. They range from neighborhood-serving uses such as personal care and convenience 

goods, to large-scale shopping centers. May also include high intensity residential uses. 

1. The proposed zoning change is consistent with the following goals, policies, and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan: 

i. Strategy 1:9:3 Encourage redevelopment and adaptive reuse of existing, vacant buildings.  

ii. Goal 5:1: The Parish will designate adequate land served by supporting infrastructure for 

use by businesses and industries seeking to begin or expand. 

iii. Goal 5:2: St. Tammany Parish will attract and grow businesses that expand the Parish’s 

tax base and provide living wage jobs to residents of varying skill levels.   

 

 



ZONING STAFF REPORT                            PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       2023-3631-PR                          MICHAEL B. COOPER                         Ross Liner 

                                      PARISH PRESIDENT                              Director 
 

Zoning Commission Department of Planning and Development  
February 6, 2024 St Tammany Parish, Louisiana 2023-3631-PR 
 

 



PROPERTY LINE

NEW 
RESTAURANT 

BUILDING
4,658 SF

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

PROPERTY LINE

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IN

E

EXISTING 
BUILDING

LA HWY 21

S
2
6
° 5

0
' E

 3
6
1
.7

3
'

N76° 24' E 128.51'

N
2
0
° 0

2
' W

 3
8
8
.1

6
'

L = 171.11'
R = 1781.00'

50' FRONT SETBACK

100' FRONT SETBACK

EXISTING 
PARKING LOT

EXISTING PARKING LAYOUT TO 
TIE INTO THE NEW ADJACENT 

DRIVE TO LA CARRETAS

2/ A1.2

SIDE SETBACK
10'-0"

SIDE SETBACK10'-0"

REAR SETBACK
30'-0"

(8) EQ PARKING SPACES
72'-0"

(11) EQ PARKING
 SPACES

99'-0"

(6) EQ
 PARKING SPACES

54'-0"

(4) EQ PARKING SPACES
36'-0"

(12) EQ PARKING SPACES
108'-0"

(7) EQ PARKING SPACES
63'-0"

(9) EQ PARKING SPACES
81'-0"

DRIVE
22'-0"

DRIVE

22'-0"

DRIVE
22'-0"

DRIVE
22'-0"

DRIVE
24'-0"

4'-6"

18'-6"

4'-6"9'-3"

5'-6"

7'-0"

9'-0"
7'-0"

ADA VAN
12'-0"

AISLE
5'-0"

ADA
12'-0"

AISLE
3'-0"

ADA
12'-0"

AISLE
3'-0"

ADA
12'-0"

(6) EQ. PARKING SPACES
54'-0"

(5) EQ. PARKING SPACES
45'-0"

8'-0"

DRIVE
22'-0"

75' SETBACK FROM CENTERLINE OF ROW

(3) EQ. PARKING SPACES27'-0"

33' PROPOSED STREET BUFFER

GREASE TRAP LOCATION
(RE: CIVIL)

PARKING CALCULATIONS

PARKING NOTES (SPECIAL DESIGN STANDARDS)

REQUIRED SPACES:

ST. TAMMANY CODE OF ORDINANCES:

TOTAL REQUIRED:

TOTAL PROVIDED:

PROPOSED SPACES:

STANDARD SPACES
HANDICAP PARKING REQ'D 

RESTAURANTS: 1 SPACE PER EACH 3 OCCUPANTS AT MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY BASED ON MAXIMUM 
OCCUPANT LOAD PLUS ONE SPACE FOR EACH EMPLOYEE AT MAXIMUM SHIFT.

OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS. THE PARKING AREA 
SHALL BE LOCATED NO LESS THAN 50 FEET FROM THE PROPERTY LINE 
NOR SHALL IT ENCROACH ON THE REQUIRED STREET PLANTING AREA.

OFF-STREET PARKING:

ST. TAMMANY CODE OF ORDINANCES (SEC 130-1814):

PLANNED CORRIDOR DISTRICT

OFF-STREET PARKING REGULATIONS:

164 OCCUPANTS (CUSTOMERS) / 3
20 OCCUPANTS (EMPLOYEES AT MAXIMUM SHIFT)

55 PARKING SPACES
20 PARKING SPACES

75 PARKING SPACES

75 PARKING SPACES

72 PARKING SPACES
4 ADA PARKING SPACES

HANDICAP PARKING SPACES REQ'D (1/25 SPACES)                                
76/25 = 4 HANDICAP PARKING SPACES (INCLUDED IN TOTAL SPACES)

THE STREET PLANTING AREA SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 25 FEET IN DEPTH.
FOR LOTS GREATER THAN 150 FEET IN DEPTH, THE STREET PLANTING 
AREA SHALL INCLUDE ONE ADDITIONAL FOOT FOR EVERY TEN FEET IN 
DEPTH.

STREET PLANTING:

A NONRESIDENTIAL PROPERTY ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT SHALL 
HAVE A MINIMUM SIDE YARD AND REAR YARD REQUIREMENT OF 30 FEET.

REAR YARD 
REQUIREMENTS:

PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS: 100 FEET FROM THE PROPERTY LINE.SETBACK 
REQUIREMENTS:

GRASS

SITE PLAN LEGEND:

CONCRETE DRIVEWAY / SIDEWALK

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

EXISTING BUILDING FOOTPRINT

FENCE

EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN 

LIGHT POLE
(RE: ELECTRICAL) 

PIPE BOLLARD
(RE: CIVIL) 

B
8

8
8

FOR REVIEW ONLY

THESE DRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TO 
REVISION, ALTERATION & DELETION. 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

COPYRIGHT 2024, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

LA HWY 21
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR

23-36

01/17/2024

SD SET

SITE PLAN

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

CCN

SFB

A1.1SCALE:

N

1" = 20'-0" A1.1

1 SITE PLAN

GENERAL SITE PLAN NOTES
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS FOR NEW AND/OR EXISTING WORK AT THE SITE PRIOR TO COMMENCING

WORK. REPORT ANY CONDITIONS OR DISCREPANCIES NOT DOCUMENTED ON THESE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT AND OWNER PRIOR TO
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LAYING OUT THE WORK, VERIFYING ALL MEASUREMENTS AND GRADES AND REPORTING ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE STARTING CONSTRUCTION.

3. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT ANY AND ALL EXISTING STRUCTURES ADJACENT TO THE SITE FROM DAMAGES AND EROSION. ANY ADJACENT
IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, BE RESTORED TO A STATE EQUAL TO ITS PRECONSTRUCTION
STATE AT THE EXPENSE OF CONTRACTOR.

4. VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPERTY LINES, EASEMENTS, SETBACKS AND UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE ANY DAMAGED AREAS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO MEET OR EXCEED THE EXISTING
CONDITIONS.

6. ALL BUILDING DIMENSIONS ARE TO EXTERIOR FACE OF STUD, FACE OF MASONRY, AND CENTERLINE OF COLUMNS, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

7. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DUST CONTROL DURING EXCAVATION, DURING CONSTRUCTION, AND WHEN COMPLETING WORK.

8. CONTRACTOR TO PROTECT EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES AND POWER POLES.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LOCATIONS AND PROTECTION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN, ALL EXISTING UTILITIES
NOT SHOWN, AND ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES ON THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

10. CONTRACTOR TO LOCATED EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE EXCAVATING. VERIFY LOCATIONS OF PUBLIC RIGHT OR WAY AND ANY UTILITY
EASEMENTS.

11. ALL EQUIPMENT SHOWN IS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY, SIZE, TYPE, AND LOCATION. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS TO
CONFIRM THE ACTUAL SIZE, TYPE, AND LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT. COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, AND OTHER
CONSULTANTS FOR PROVIDING UTILITIES TO NEW.

12. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ANY INTERRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICE WITH OWNER AND UTILITY COMPANY.

13. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH MEP ENGINEER AND LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY FOR THE NEW CONNECTION OF THE SITE UTILITY AND
THE NEW BUILDING UTILITY. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION.

14. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AND ESTABLISH FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHTS, FOOTING ELEVATIONS, AND ALL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS IN
RELATION TO FINAL GRADING ELEVATION. DESIGN ELEMENTS RELATING TO FINAL GRADING SUGGESTED ON THESE DRAWINGS AND
THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY AND DO NOT REFLECT REQUIREMENTS OF FINAL
GRADING AS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD BY CONTRACTOR.

15. SLOPE ALL TOPOGRAPHY AWAY FROM BUILDING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

16. ALL WOOD CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 8” ABOVE FINAL GRADING. COORDINATE TOP OF WALL ELEVATIONS AS
REQUIRED.

17. CONCRETE AND ASPHALT FLATWORK, RETAINING WALLS, AND OTHER LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS SHOWN INDICATE GENERAL SCOPE OF WORK
ONLY. CONTRACTORS TO ESTABLISH AND REVIEW FINAL DESIGN ELEMENTS AND LAYOUT WITH OWNER AND CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

18. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL DETECTABLE WARNINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADAAG R305 ALONG SIDEWALKS DUE TO THE
HAZARDS VEHICLE TRAFFIC POSE TO PEDESTRIANS WITH VISION IMPAIRMENTS. DETECTABLE WARNINGS ARE REQUIRED AT BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, CURB RAMPS AND BLENDED TRANSITIONS AT STREET CROSSINGS, CUT-THROUGH PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLANDS (EXCLUDING
THOSE LESS THAN SIX FEET WIDE, PEDESTRIAN AT-GRADE RAIL CROSSINGS, EDGES OF BOARDING PLATFORMS NOT PROTECTED BY
SCREENS OR GUARDS, AND BOARDING AND ALIGHTING AREAS OF SIDEWALK OR STREET LEVEL RAIL VEHICLE STOPS NOT PROTECT BY
SCREENS OR GUARDS ON THE SIDE FACING RAIL VEHICLES. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES TO BE AT LEAST TWO FEET DEEP IN THE
DIRECTION OF PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL.

REVISION
NO.

DATE REMARKS

ENGINEERING
REVIEW COPY

Commercial Plans
RECEIVED
1/23/2024

DEPARTMENT OF
ENGINEERING

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



VAN

RESTAURANT
4,744 S.F.

F.F.E. = 24.50'

27.67424504°'

LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED BUILDING

6" CONCRETE CURB

STANDARD DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONCRETE  SIDEWALK

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

11 PARKING COUNT

REFER TO SURVEY SHEETS FOR
LEGEND OF EXISTING FEATURES.

SCALE  IN  FEET

020 10 20 40 60

SITE PLAN

ACREAGE ANALYSIS
RESTAURANT LOT +/- 1.28 AC.

REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

18.00' 22.00' 18.00'

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

22
.00

'

22.00' 18.00'
18.00'

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

9.00'(TYP)22
.00

'

R5
.00

'

R3.00'

R3.0
0'

R3.00'

R5.00'

R5.00
'

R5.00'

R5.00'

R5.00'

R4.50'

R4.50'

R4.50
'

22
.00

'

R25.00'

R25.00'

9.00'
(TYP)

24" STOP BAR

PAINTED DIRECTION
ARROWS

4" DOUBLE YELLOW
SOLID LINE

4" SINGLE YELLOW
SOLID LINE

CONCRETE
PARKING
STOPS

12.00' 12.00'5.00'

20
.00

'

ADA DETAIL
N.T.S

4" TRAFFIC BLUE INTERIOR
STRIPING @ 45° AND 2' O.C.
(TYP)

4" TRAFFIC BLUE STRIPE IN
ACCESSIBLE STALL (TYP).

ADA ACCESSIBLE SIGN
w/ BOLLARD (TYP.)
SEE DETAIL.

SLOPE IN ADA PARKING
AREA NOT TO EXCEED 1.50% ACCESSIBLE PARKING

SYMBOL (TYP)

VAN

SEE ADA DETAIL

12.00' 3.00' 12.00'

TRANSITION CURB FROM
6" TO 0" (SEE DETAIL)

4" SINGLE YELLOW
SOLID LINE

4" SINGLE YELLOW
SOLID LINE

PAINTED DIRECTION
ARROWS

TIE CURB INTO EXISTING
IN GRADE AND
ALIGNMENT (TYP)

9

7
5

6

4

8.0
0'

12
46

11

8

3

PARKING ANALYSIS
RESTAURANT AREA +/- 4,744 S.F.
PARKING REQUIRED 75 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED 75 SPACES
*REQUIRED: 1 SPACE PER EACH 3 OCCUPANTS AT MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY BASED ON
MAXIMUM OCCUPANT LOAD PLUS ONE SPACE FOR EACH EMPLOYEE AT MAXIMUM SHIFT

REQ'D DUMPSTER
PAD/ENCLOSURE.
SEE ARCH PLANS

FOR DETAILS

HTC PROJECT #23-255

100' BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

PROPOSED 33' PARKING
SETBACK LINE

EXIST. 50' PARKING
SETBACK LINE

10.00'
BUFFER

10.00'
BUFFER

30
.00

'
BU

FF
ER

EXIST. FIRESTONE SERVICE CENTER
(ZONING: HC-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
N.T.S

LA
 21

 (S
 TY

LE
R S

T)

LA 1085 (BOOTLEGGER RD)

PROJECT
LOCATION

24.00'

33
.00

'50
.00

'

UNDEVELOPED
(ZONING: HC-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

EXISTING RESIDENTIAL HOMES
(ZONING: A-4 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

SITE NOTES
1. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL ST. TAMMANY PARISH REGULATIONS AND CODES AND O.S.H.A. STANDARDS.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF VESTIBULES, SLOPE PAVING,

SIDEWALKS, EXIT PORCHES, OUTDOOR SEATING AREA, PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND EXACT BUILDING UTILITY ENTRANCE LOCATIONS.
3. ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEED, MULCH AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS

ESTABLISHED.
4. ALL DIMENSIONS AND RADII ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
5. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS, (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL

UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE, SIGNS, ETC. AS REQUIRED. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AUTHORITIES REQUIREMENTS
AND PROJECT SITE WORK SCOPE AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY SUCH. ALL COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

6. SITE BOUNDARY, TOPOGRAPHY, UTILITY AND ROAD INFORMATION TAKEN FROM A SURVEY BY RANDALL W. BROWN & ASSOCIATES, INC. (DATED
10/27/2023)

7. REFER TO ARCH. PLANS FOR SITE LIGHTING ELECTRICAL PLAN.
8. EXISTING SITE ZONING IS "HC-2 - HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL.
9. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING EXISTING BENCHMARK.
10. EXISTING UTILITY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING UTILITY LINE

LOCATIONS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.
11. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BUILDING ARE TO OUTSIDE FACE OF BUILDING.
12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL AREAS INDICATED TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED OR TO REMAIN AS BUFFERS, ALL

PROPERTY CORNERS, AND REPLACING ALL PINS DAMAGED OR ELIMINATED DURING CONSTRUCTION.
13. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OR DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS DURING CONSTRUCTION SUCH AS, BUT NOT

LIMITED TO, DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. REPAIRS SHALL BE EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXISTING CONDITIONS.
14. THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE INSTALLATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WITH HIS WORK. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

(WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, IRRIGATIONS SYSTEMS, AND ANY OTHER MISCELLANEOUS UTILITIES) SHALL
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF BASE COURSE MATERIAL, AND THE PLACEMENT OF ANY APPROPRIATE SOIL STABILIZATION
TECHNIQUE.

15. ALL STRIPING SHALL COMPLY WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST EDITION.
16. ANY WORK IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND

DEVELOPMENT'S STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.
17. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE PAVEMENT AND CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND

DEVELOPMENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS (LSSRB).

R3.00'R5.00'

R3
.00

'

R3.00'

R3.50'R4
.50

'

R3.00'

9.0
0'

(TY
P)

R5.00'

R3.50'

R3.00'

3.00'

SITE LIGHTING
(TYP.)

SITE LIGHTING POLE

C-1

R5.00'

NOTE: SEE ARCH PLANS FOR MORE DETAILS.

22
.00

'

PROPOSED WOODEN FENCE
LINE

REQ'D 8' WOODEN
FENCE (TYP.)

NOTE: REQ'D FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG
REAR PROPERTY LINE. ANY CONFLICTS WITH
EXIST. TREES (TO REMAIN) SHALL BE AVOIDED.

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



RESTAURANT
4,744 S.F.

F.F.E. = 24.50'

STRUCTURE 100
OPEN PIPE

INV OUT = 20.00 (101)

STRUCTURE 101
OPEN PIPE
INV IN = 19.93 (100)

STRUCTURE 1
YARD INLET
TOP OF CASTING = 21.00
INV OUT = 19.93 (2)

STRUCTURE 5
AREA INLET
TOP OF CASTING = 22.96
INV IN = 17.31 (2)
INV OUT = 17.31

STRUCTURE 7
MANHOLE

TOP OF CASTING = 22.00
INV IN = 14.13 (6)

INV OUT = 14.13 (8)

STRUCTURE 6
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

TOP OF CASTING = 23.35
INV OUT = 14.50 (7)

STRUCTURE 3
YARD INLET

TOP OF CASTING = 22.30
INV OUT = 19.76 (2)

STRUCTURE 4
YARD INLET
TOP OF CASTING = 21.90
INV OUT = 19.12 (2)

34
' O

F 1
8" 

SD
P @

 0.
20

%

11
6' 

OF
 12

" S
DP

 @
 1.

00
%

14
7' 

OF
 18

" S
DP

 @
 1.

00
%

49' OF 18" SDP @ 1.00%

31
' O

F 2
4" 

SD
P @

 1.
20

%

45' OF 24" SDP @ 1.20%

98' OF 18" SDP @ 1.00%

34' OF 18" SDP @ 1.00%

24.17 TC
23.67 TP

23.75 TC
23.25 TP

23.35 TC
22.85 TP

24.45 TC
23.95 TP
24.45 TC
23.95 TP

24.35 TC
23.85 TP

24.13 TC
23.63 TP

23.60 TC
23.10 TP

23.20 TC
22.70 TP

23.20 TC
22.70 TP

22.90 TC
22.40 TP

22.60 TC
22.10 TP

22.75 TC
22.25 TP

23.05 TC
22.55 TP

23.88 TC
23.38 TP

24.00 TC
23.50 TP
24.00 TC
23.50 TP

24.05 TC
23.55 TP

24.35 TC
23.85 TP

23.60 TC
23.10 TP

24.20 (ME)

24.50 (ME)

22.20

STRUCTURE 103
OPEN PIPE

INV IN = 19.82 (102)

35' OF 18" SDP @ 0.50%

STRUCTURE 102
OPEN PIPE

INV OUT = 20.00 (103)

STRUCTURE 2
AREA INLET
TOP OF CASTING = 21.80
INV IN = 18.78 (1)
INV IN = 18.78 (3)
INV IN = 18.78 (4)
INV OUT = 18.78 (5)

24.35 TC
23.85 TP

24.06 TC
23.56 TP

23.78 TC
23.28 TP

24.25 TC
23.75 TP

24.40

23.87 TC
23.37 TP

24.40 TC
23.90 TP

23.65 TC
23.15 TP

23.55 TC
23.05 TP

24.25 TC
23.75 TP

INV IN = 16.81 (5)

24.43 TC
23.93 TP

23.91 TC
23.41 TP

23.61 TC
23.11 TP

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

10
+0

0

11
+0

0

11
+7

0

23.70 TC
23.20 TP

23.35 TC
22.85 TP

REQ'D UNDERGROUND
DETENTION SYSTEM
(SEE DETAIL SHEETS)

SCALE  IN  FEET

020 10 20 40 60

GRADING PLAN

REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

LEGEND - PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED BUILDING

6" CONCRETE CURB

STORM DRAIN PIPE (SDP)*

DITCH CENTER LINE

SPOT ELEVATION10.50'

HIGH POINT /
GRADE BREAK

HP / GB

SLOPE ARROW

CONTOUR5

STORM DRAIN INLET
(NYOPLAST IN-LINE
DRAIN OR DRAIN BASIN)
STORM DRAIN CATCH BASIN
(CB-01)

HP / GB

TIE-IN DRIVEWAY IN
GRADE AND ALIGNMENT

TIE-IN DRIVEWAY IN
GRADE AND ALIGNMENT

HTC PROJECT #23-255

TIE TO EXIST.
CATCH BASIN

EXISTING SWALE TO REMAIN SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED
2.00% IN ADA AREAS

C-2

REQ'D DRAINAGE
SWALE

REQ'D DRAINAGE SWALE

F.L. = 22.75

F.L. = 22.08

REQ'D DRAINAGE SWALE

F.L. = 22.15

F.L. = 22.00

TC
TP
TOC
INV
FL

-DENOTES TOP OF CURB
-DENOTES TOP OF PAVEMENT
-DENOTES TOP OF CASTING
-DENOTES INVERT
-DENOTES FLOW LINE

POINT DESCRIPTIONS:

PIPE NOTES:
*INDICATES THE FOLLOWING PIPE TYPES MAY BE USED:

PVC - CONTECH -2000 OR EQUIVALENT
RCP - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RCPA - REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ARCH
CONTECH ULTRAFLOW OR EQUIVALENT

IF BCCMP - BITUMINOUS COATED CORRUGATED METAL PIPE (MIN 14 GAUGE)

DRAINAGE ACCESS MANHOLE
TOP OF CASTING = 23.18

STORM DRAINAGE MANHOLE
TOP OF CASTING = 22.85

D

D
SEE SECTION ON SHEET C-2.1

E E

SEE SECTION ON SHEET C-2.1

C C

SEE SECTION ON SHEET C-2.1

A

A

B B

SEE SECTION ON SHEET C-2.1

SEE SECTION ON SHEET C-2.1

 22.30
EXIST 22.00

 22.60 TC
22.10 TP

 21.90

 22.40

 23.40
EXIST

8"

12
"

12"

22
" (M

AX
.)

4"

REBAR (TYP.)

REQUIRED
STRUCTURAL FILL

EXISTING GRADE

6" (M
IN

.)

CONCRETE PAVEMENT.
SEE PLAN FOR TYPE.

6" CONCRETE BARRIER CURB

#4 DEFORMED BARS
ON 2' CENTERS

(SEE BAR DETAIL DETAIL)

3"

CONCRETE PAVEMENT TURN DOWN

REBAR (TYP.)

N.T.S.

TURN DOWN SHALL EXTEND A
MIN. OF 6" BELOW EXISTING OR

PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



15

20

25

30

35

15

20

25

30

35

0+00 0+200+00-0+20

 23.20

 C/L SWALE
21.90

23:115:1 22.30

SECTION D-D

 22.70

6.00' 9.00'
30.00' BUFFER

15.00'

REQ'D GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPERTY LINE

 22.30

15

20

25

30

35

15

20

25

30

35

0+00 0+200+00-0+20

 22.60

 C/L SWALE
22.00

10:1 22.30

SECTION E-E

 22.10

3.00' 7.00'
10.00' BUFFER

4.00'

REQ'D GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED PLANTING

 22.27
26:1

15

20

25

30

35

15

20

25

30

35

0+00 0+200+00-0+20

 24.13

C/L SWALE
 22.40

 23.40

SECTION C-C

 23.63

3.00' 7.00'
10.00' BUFFER

4.00'

REQ'D GRADEEXISTING GRADE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED PLANTING

 23.10
10:13:1

SECTION A-A

10

15

20

25

30

10

15

20

25

30

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00

18" SDP

24" SDP

EXISTING GRADE

REQ'D GRADE

REQ'D BUILDING SLAB
(FFE = 24.50')

PROPERTY LINE PROPERTY LINE

3:1

33.00' BUFFER 30.00' BUFFER

22.8523.35 23.34
23.84 23.9524.45

22.73
23.23 22.8223.32

22.81
23.31 22.7523.25

22.64
23.14

24.50 24.50

22.50
21.46

SECTION B-B

15

20

25

30

15

20

25

30

10+00 11+00 11+70

18" SDP

REQ'D GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

REQ'D BUILDING SLAB
(FFE = 24.50')

PROPERTY LINE PROPERTY LINE

3:1

10.00' BUFFER 10.00' BUFFER

23.80
24.30

23.20
23.7024.5024.50

22.00
22.00

23.83

5.28'

SEE CURB DETAIL -
SHEET C-2

SECTIONS

REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

HTC PROJECT #23-255

C-2.10

0
SCALE IN FEET

VERT 

HORZ 20 40

10 20

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



RESTAURANT
4,744 S.F.

F.F.E. = 24.50'

24

23

23

SCALE  IN  FEET

020 10 20 40 60

UTILITY PLAN

REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

HTC PROJECT #23-255

REQ'D 54" PRIVATE SEWER
LIFT STATION/WET WELL

6" PVC SANITARY SEWER
@ 1.00% (MIN.)

REQ'D
ISOLATION/SHUT-OFF
GATE VALVE

REQ'D 2" SFM SHALL
CONNECT TO EXIST. 3" SFM

REQ'D 2" PRIVATE SFM

2" DOMESTIC
WATER LINE

REQ'D IRRIGATION
WATER METER

REQ'D DOMESTIC
WATER METER

 IRRIGATION WATER SERVICE
LINE (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN
FOR CONTINUATION)

ABOVE GROUND RPZ
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL UTILITY
ENTRY LOCATIONS WITH ARCH/MEP
PLANS. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING
ALL UTILITIES TO WITHIN 5' OF BUILDING

6" SEWER
CLEANOUT

ENLARGED OFFSITE WATER DETAIL

NOTE: ALL ABOVE GROUND PIPING, VALVES, BACK FLOW
PREVENTORS, ETC. SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM FREEZE
BY APPROVED INSULATION/HEAT TAPE OR HOT BOX.

WATER AND SEWER SERVICE
PROVIDED BY ST. TAMMANY PARISH
- DEPT. OF UTILITIES

SEE ENLARGED
WATER DETAIL

UTILITY LINES SHALL BE OFFSET TO
AVOID CONFLICTS, AS NECESSARY,
WITH DRAINAGE SYSTEM

METERS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE
UTILITY COMPANY, AND SUPPLIED AND
INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR EXIST. 3" SFM (ST. TAMMANY PARISH) -

APPROXIMATE LOCATION SHOWN;
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXACT
LOCATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

EXIST. 8" WATER LINE (ST. TAMMANY
PARISH) - APPROXIMATE LOCATION SHOWN;
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXACT
LOCATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

REQ'D 2" WATER LINE SHALL
CONNECT TO EXIST. 8" WATER MAIN
PER ST. TAMMANY PARISH DETAILS

LEGEND - PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS
PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED BUILDING

PIN-ON CURB

SANITARY SEWER LINE

STORM DRAIN PIPE

DOMESTIC WATER LINE

CLEANOUT

GATE VALVE

SEWER FORCE MAIN

IRRIGATION WATER LINE

(NOT TO SCALE)
TYPICAL WATERLINE CROSS SECTION

REQ'D 2" DOMESTIC WATERLINE (TO BE
DIRECTIONALLY DRILLED UNDER

EXISTING ROADWAY)

C-3

GREASE
TRAP

6" PVC SANITARY SEWER
@ 1.00% (MIN.)

HOT & COLD WATER
SERVICE LINES - SEE

ARCH DETAILS FOR
MORE INFORMATION

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

C-4
DRAINAGE

DETAIL SHEET

14.5

OUTLET CONTROL
STRUCTURE

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

C-4.1
DRAINAGE

DETAIL SHEET

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



LANDSCAPE INFORMATION:

STREET PLANTING AREA :

LA HWY 21 (171.22')
34' STREET PLANTING WIDTH
[1] CLASS "A" PER 300 SQ. FT. OF STREET PLANTING AREA
[1] CLASS "B" PER 200 SQ. FT. OF STREET PLANTING AREA

REQUIRED:
5814' / 300 = [19] CLASS "A" TREES REQUIRED
5814' / 200 = [29] CLASS "B" TREES REQUIRED

PROVIDED:
[15] EXISTING CLASS "A" TREES TO REMAIN
[6] EXISTING CLASS "B" TREES TO REMAIN

TOTAL OF 62 TREE CREDITS WHICH FULFILL THE REQUIREMENT

EAST BUFFER (361.73'):

[1] CLASS "A" PER 30 LINEAR FEET OF STREET PLANTING AREA
[1] CLASS "B" PER 30 LINEAR FEET OF STREET PLANTING AREA

REQUIRED:
361.73 / 30 = [12] CLASS "A" TREES & [12] CLASS "B" TREES REQUIRED

PROVIDED:
[8] EXISTING CLASS "A" TREES TO REMAIN (23 CREDITS)
[1] CLASS "B" TREE

WEST  BUFFER (388.16'):

[1] CLASS "A" PER 30 LINEAR FEET OF STREET PLANTING AREA
[1] CLASS "B" PER 30 LINEAR FEET OF STREET PLANTING AREA

REQUIRED:
388.16 / 30 = [13] CLASS "A" TREES & [13] CLASS "B" TREES REQUIRED

PROVIDED:
[7] EXISTING CLASS "A" TREES TO REMAIN (15 CREDITS)
[11] CLASS "B" TREES

NORTH  BUFFER (128.51'):

[1] CLASS "A" PER 30 LINEAR FEET OF BUFFER AREA
[1] CLASS "B" PER 40 LINEAR FEET OF BUFFER AREA
70% SIGHT OBSCURING SCREEN OF LIVING MATERIAL

REQUIRED:
128.51 / 30 = [4] CLASS "A" & CLASS "B" TREES

PROVIDED:
[10] EXISTING CLASS "A" TREES TO REMAIN
[8] EXISTING CLASS "B" TREES TO REMAIN
[28] SWEET VIBURNUM (VEGETATIVE SCREEN)

ORDINANCE PLANT SCHEDULE
Qty. Scientific Name Common Name size

4 Acer rubrum Swamp Red Maple 2.5" cal., 10-12' ht.
min.

2 Lagerstroemia indica 'Muskogee' Muskogee Crape Myrtle 2" cal., 8-10' ht. min.

9 Magnolia virginiana Sweetbay Magnolia 2.5" cal., 10-12. ht.
min.

12 Ilex x attenuata 'Eagleston' Eagleston Holly 2" cal., 8-10. ht. min.

30 Ilex burfordii 'Nana' Dwarf Burford Holly 3 gal

28 Viburnum odoratissimum Sweet Viburnum 15 gal.

BUILDING PLANT SCHEDULE
Qty. Scientific Name Common Name size

9 Ligustrum sinense 'Sunshine' Sunshine Ligustrum 3 gal.

882 Liriope spicata Liriope 4" pot @ 9" o.c.

14 Dianella tasmanica Dianella 3 gal.

13 Camellia sasanqua 'Pink Snow' Pink Snow Sasanqua 10 gal.

6 Musa zebrina Rojo Banana 7 gal.

9 Iris dietes African Iris 3 gal.

5 Ilex x attenuata 'Eagleston' Eagleston Holly 2" cal.

21 Agapanthus africanus Agapanthus 3 gal.
LA HWY 21

[9] SWEETBAY MAGNOLIA; 2.5" CAL.

[4] SWAMP RED MAPLE;
2.5" CAL.

[1] EAGLESTON HOLLY; 2" CAL.

[11] EAGLESTON HOLLY; 2" CAL.

[28] SWEET VIBURNUM; 15 GAL.

[270] LIRIOPE SPICATA;
4" POT @ 9" O.C.

[9] DIANELLA; 3 GAL.

[6] ROJO BANANA; 7 GAL.

[13] PINK SNOW SASANQUA; 10 GAL.
[9] SUNSHINE LIGUSTRUM; 3 GAL.

15" TREE

10" TREE

7" TREE

10" PINE
20" PINE

18" PINE

10" TREE
9" TREE

9" TREE
6" TREE

6" TREE

6" TREE

7" TREE

11" TREE

9" MAGNOLIA

15" PINE

11" PINE

10" PINE

6" MAGNOLIA
15" TREE

6" TREE

13" PINE

16" PINE

6" TREE

16" PINE

6" TREE

9" TREE

9" TREE

24" PINE

10" PINE
12" MAGNOLIA

15" PINE

17" GUM

23" PINE

10" MAGNOLIA

17" PINE

6" TREE

8" TREE

15" TREE

14" MAGNOLIA

27" PINE

8" MAGNOLIA

8" OAK

16" PINE

6" PINE
14" PINE

8" TREE

13" OAK

11" OAK

6" LIVE OAK

7" LIVE OAK6" TREE

10" TREE

7" PINE

8" PINE

7" TREE

12" PINE

6" PINE

[5] EAGLESTON HOLLY;
2" CAL.

[21] AGAPANTHUS;
3 GAL.

[9] AFRICAN IRIS; 3 GAL.

[198] LIRIOPE SPICATA;
4" POT @ 9" O.C.

[5] DIANELLA; 3 GAL.

[144] LIRIOPE SPICATA;
4" POT @ 9" O.C.

CENTIPEDE SOD

CENTIPEDE SOD

PINESTRAW MULCHED
NATURAL AREA

CENTIPEDE
SOD

CENTIPEDE
SOD

75' SETBACK

75'

50' BUFFER

50'

8' WOODEN FENCE ALONG
REAR PROPERTY

7' TALL WOODEN FENCE
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

[30] DWARF BURFORD HOLLY;
3 GAL.

10'

10'
BUFFER

BUFFER

30'
BU

FFER

[1] EAGLESTON HOLLY; 2" CAL.

[270] LIRIOPE SPICATA;
4" POT @ 9" O.C.

[27] MUSKOGEE CRAPE MYRTLE;
2" CAL.

PE
RM

IT
 S

ET
   

|  
 1

2.
21

.2
3

CA
RR

ET
A

'S
RE

ST
A

U
RA

N
T

SHEET NUMBER

PL-1A LANDSCAPE PLAN SCALE: 1"=20'-0"

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY : MR

LA
 H

W
Y 

21
CO

VI
N

G
TO

N
, L

A
.

SEAL

LANDSCAPE PLAN

12-6-23  REVISED SITE PLAN

12-16-23  REVISED PER PLANNING

12-21-23  REVISED SITE PLAN
01-02-24  RELOCATED WEST
TREES FOR SWALE
01-18-24  REVISED
ORDINANCE NOTE

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



REVISION
NO. DATE REMARKS

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

LA HWY 21,
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW BUILDING FOR

23-36

1/22/2024

SITE PLAN REVIEW

SHEET NAME

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

COPYRIGHT 2023, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY KRG

CHECKED BY RCG

RUBIO HOSPITALITY GROUP
108 N CATE STREET
HAMMOND, LA 70401

JANUARY 22, 2024

C-4.2

DRAINAGE
DETAIL SHEET

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR



GROUT

TOP OF GRADE
3/4" CONDUIT WITH
1 #4 GROUND WIRE

FROM PREVIOUS 
POLE

CADWELD 
CONNECTION

TO SUBSEQUENT 
POLE

SEE PLAN DETAIL

ITEMS:
1. LIGHT FIXTURE AS SPECIFIED
2. LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING
3. LIGHT POLE AS SPECIFIED
4. "Y" TYPE FUSIBLE CONNECTOR SIZE FOR ONE OR TWO FIXTURES

4

3

2

1

(6) #5 BARS

ANCHOR BOLTS

#3 @ 9" O.C. MAX.

2'-0"

3" CLR.

LIGHT POLE 
NOT TO SCALE

ELEVATION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

A1.2

A1.2

A1.2

A1.2

6

4

5

3

PIPE BOLLARDS
(RE: CIVIL)

CURB W
IDTH

18'-6"

SHADOWBOX STYLE FENCE
STAIN WOOD
COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

4'-0"

7'-6"

4'-0"

2'-6"

12'-0"

4'-0"

3'-0"

3'-0"

DUMPSTER

7'-9"

7'-9"
15'-6"

HOT AND COLD WATER 
SERVICE LINES

(RE: CIVIL)

GREASE TRAP PROVIDED 
AT DUMPSTER
(RE: CIVIL)

GATE WIDTH

10'-0"

G
AT

E 
HE

IG
HT

6'
-4

"

7'
-0

"

WOOD GATE W/ METAL FRAME
STAIN WOOD
COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

PIPE BOLLARD
(RE: CIVIL)

PARKING LOT PAVING
(RE: CIVIL)

STEEL CANE BOLT HARDWARE W/ PAD 
LOCK COMPAITIBILITY

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SLEEVED 
HOLED IN GROUND SURFACE BELOW

SHADOWBOX STYLE FENCE
STAIN WOOD
COLOR TO BE SELECTED 
BY ARCHITECT

15'-6"

7'-9" 7'-9"

DUMPSTER 
WITHIN 
ENCLOSURE

SHADOWBOX STYLE FENCE
STAIN WOOD

COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

PIPE BOLLARD
(RE: CIVIL)

PARKING LOT PAVING
(RE: CIVIL)

7'
-0

"

12'-0"

4'-0"

15'-6"

7'
-0

"

SHADOWBOX STYLE FENCE
STAIN WOOD
COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

4'-0"

7'
-0

"

12'-0"

SHADOWBOX STYLE FENCE
STAIN WOOD
COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

PIPE BOLLARD
(RE: CIVIL)

PARKING LOT PAVING
(RE: CIVIL)

1'
-6

 1
/2

"

1'
-0

"

11'-1"

4'-6"2'-2"4'-5"

BACK-LIT BRUSHED ALUMINUM SIGNAGE
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE BLOCKING

B
8

8
8

FOR REVIEW ONLY

THESE DRAWINGS ARE SUBJECT TO 
REVISION, ALTERATION & DELETION. 

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

GA PROJECT NO.

DATE

COPYRIGHT 2024, GREENLEAF ARCHITECTS, APAC

DRAWN BY

CHECKED BY

LA HWY 21
COVINGTON, LA 70433

A NEW DEVELOPMENT FOR

23-36

01/17/2024

SD SET

SITE DETAILS

LA CARRETA
RESTAURANT

CCN

SFB

A1.2

SCALE: N.T.S.A1.2

1 SITE POLE DETAIL
SCALE:

N

1/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A1.1

2 ENLARGED PLAN - DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A1.2

3 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A1.2

4 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A1.2

5 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A1.2

6 DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE - ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0" A1.2A4.1

7 BUILDING SIGN - SIGNAGE ELEVATION

REVISION
NO.

DATE REMARKS

mskogan
Planning Comment
2023-3631-PR


	001 - February 6, 2024 AGENDA
	002 - January 3, 2024 MINUTES
	003 - 2023-3513-ZC (February 6, 2024)
	004 - 2023-3513-ZC Vicinity Map
	005 - 2023-3513-ZC Survey
	006 - 2023-3586-ZC (February 6, 2024)
	007 - 2023-3586-ZC Vicinity Map
	008 - 2023-3586-ZC Plat
	008.1 - ZC01-03-028 Wadsworth Report Package
	009 - 2023-3609-ZC (February 6, 2024)
	010 - 2023-3609-ZC Vicinity Map
	011 - 2023-3609-ZC Surveys
	012 - 2023-3665-ZC
	013 - 2023-3665-ZC Vicinity Map
	014 - 2023-3665-ZC Survey
	015 - 2023-3666-ZC
	016 - 2023-3666-ZC Vicinity Map
	017 - 2023-3666-ZC Survey
	018 - 2023-3667-ZC
	019 - 2023-3667-ZC Vicinity Map
	021 - 2023-3667-ZC Surveys
	021.1 - 2023-3668-ZC Text Change Memo
	022 - 2023-3669-ZC
	023 - 2023-3669-ZC Vicinity Map
	024 - 2023-3669-ZC Survey
	025 - 2023-3670-ZC
	026 - 2023-3670-ZC Vicinity Map
	027 - 2023-3670-ZC Surveys
	028 - 2023-3631-PR - La Caretta (February 6 2024)
	029 - 2023-3631-PR La Caretta Plan Set
	A1.1 - SITE PLAN
	A1.2 - SITE DETAILS


